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EXHIBIT C-2 
"SEC Filings" 

The actuarial assumptions used may differ materially from period to period due to changmg market and economic 
conditions. These dtSerences may result in a significant impad to ihe amount of pension and otha posttetfrement 
benefit expense, assets and liabilities recorded. If changes were to occur for the following assumptions, the 
^iproximate effed on the financial statements of the total plan before aUocations to affiliates would be as follows 
(in mUlions): 

Other Posttetirement 
Pension Plans Benefit Plans 

+0.5% -0.5% +0.5% -0.5% 

Effect on December 31,2007, benefit obligations: 
Discount rate $ (35) $ 39 S (13) $ 15 

Effect on 2007 periodic benefit cost: 
Discount rate (2) 1 (1) 1 
Expected retum on assets (3) 3 (1) I 

A variety of fectors, mcluding the plan fundmg practices of MidAmerican Energy, have an affect on the funded 
status of tiae plans. The Pension Protection Ad of 2006 inq>osed generally more sttingent fimding requirements for 
defined benefit pension plans, particularly for those significantly underfunded, and aUowed for greata tax 
deductible contributions to such plans tiian previous rules permitted under the En^loyee Retirement Income 
Security Ad. As a result of the Pension Protection Act of 2006, MidAmerican Enagy does not anticipate any 
significant changes to the amount of funding previously anticipated tinough 2008; howeva, dependmg upon a 
variety of factors that intact the funded status of die plan, including actual asset returns, discount rales and plan 
changes, it may be required to accelerate contributions to its pension plans for periods after 2008, and tiiere may be 
more volatihty in annual conttibutions than historically experienced, which could have a material impad on 
financial results. 

Income Taxes 

In detennining MidAmerican Funding*s and MidAmerican Enagy's tax liabitities, management is requfred to 
interprd conyilex tax laws and regulations. MidAmerican Funding and MidAmerican Enagy are subject to 
contuauous examinations by federal, state and local tax authorities that may give rise to different mterpretations of 
these complex laws and regulations. Due to tiae nature of the examination process, it generaUy takes years before 
these examinations are completed and these matters are resolved. The U. S. Internal Revenue Service has closed 
exanunation of the MidAmerican Energy Holdings consohdated uicome tax retums tiirough 2003, mcluduig 
components related to MidAmerican Funding and MidAmerican Enagy. In addition, open tax years related to a 
number of state jurisdictions remain subject to examination. Although tiie ultunate resolution of tiaefr federal and 
state tan exammaticms is uncertain, each company believes it has made adequate provisions for its tax positions and 
timt the aggregate amount of additional lax liabUities that may result fiom these examinations, if any, wiU not have a 
material adverse affect on its finandal results. 

MidAmerican Enagy is requfred to pass income lax benefits related to certain accelerated tax depreciation and other 
prt^rty-related basis diffaences on to its customers in Iowa. These amounts were recognized as regulatory assets, 
which totaled S183 miUion and $165 miltion as of Decemba 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, and wUl be mcluded 
in rates when the temporary diffaences reverse. Management believes the existing regulatory assets are probable of 
recovery. If it becomes no longer probable that these costs wiU be recovered, the assets would be written-off and 
recognized m earnings. 

MidAmerican Funding and MidAmerican Enagy recognize deferred tax assets and UabUities based on differences 
between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and habihties using estunated tax rales in effect for the year 
in which the differences are expeded to reverse. 
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Revenue Recognition - Unbilled Revenue 

Revenue from electric customers is recognized as eledridty is delivered to customers and includes amounts for 
services rendered. Revenue from the sale, ttansportation and distribution of natural gas is recognized when eitiier die 
service is provided or the product is delivered. 

For MidAmaican Energy, the ddermination of sales to hidividual customers is based on the readmg of their metas, 
which is paformed on a systematic basis throughout the month. At the end of each montii, MidAmerican Energy 
records unbUled revenues representing an estimate of the amount customas wUl be bUled for enagy provided 
between the meter-reading dates and the end of that month. This estimate is reversed m the foUowhag mondi and 
actual revenue is recorded based on subsequent meta readings. 

The monthly unbiUed revenues of MidAmerican Energy are ddermined by tiae estimation of unbilled energy 
provided during the period, the assignment of unbilled enagy provided to customer classes and the average rate p a 
customer class. Fadors that can impact the estunate of unbilled energy provided include, but are not Umited to. 
seasonal weatha patterns, historical trends, line lasses, economic impacts and composition of customa classes. 
Unbilled revenues wae $142 milhon as of Decemba 31,2007. 

Item 7A Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk 

MidAmerican Energy's ConsoUdated Balance Sheets include assets and habihties whose fafr values are subject to 
market risks. MidAmaican Enagy's significant maiket risks are primarily associated with commodity prices and 
interest rates. The foUowing sections address the significant market risks associated with MidAmerican Energy's 
business activities. MidAmerican Energy has also estabhshed guidelines for credit risk management. Refer to Notes 
2 and 11 of Notes to Consohdated Fmancial Statements included in Item 8 of this Form 10-K for additional 
information r^arding MidAmaican Enagy's accountii^ fa derivative conttrads. 

Commodity Price Risk 

MidAmerican Enagy is subjed to significant commodity risk. Exposures mclude variations in the price of 
wholesale electricity that is purchased and sold, fiiel costs to generate electricity, and natural gas supply for 
regulated retail gas customers. Electticity and natural gas prices are subject to wide price swings as demand 
responds to, among many odier items, changing weather, limited storage, ttansmission and ttansportation 
consttahits, and lack of alternative supplies fixim otha areas. To mitigate a portion of tiie risk. MidAmerican 
Enagy uses derivative mstruments, including forwards, futures, options and other ova-the-counter agreements, to 
effectively secure fiiture supply or sell fiiture production al fixed prices. The settled cost of these contracts is 
generally recovered fixim customers m regulated rates. Accordingly, the net unreahzed gains and losses associated 
witii ualerim price movements on conttacts that are accounted for as derivatives, and amounts that are probable of 
recovery in retaU rates, arc recorded as regulatory net assets or habilities. Financial results may be negatively 
impacted if the costs of wholesale electricity, fiiel and or natural gas are higher than what is permitted to be 
recovered in regulated retaU rates. 

MidAmerican Enagy also uses futures, options and swap agreements to economicaUy hedge gas and electric 
commodity prices for physical delivery lo nonregulated customers. MidAmerican Enagy does not engage m a 
material amount of proprietary ttading activities. 
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The table that follows summarizes MidAmerican Energy's commodity risk on energy derivative conttacts as of 
Decemba 31, 2007, and shows die effects of a hypothetical 10% increase and 10% decrease ua forward market 
prices by the expected volumes for these conttacts as of that date. The selected hypothetical change does not reflect 
what could be considered the best or worst case scenarios (in miUions): 

Estimated Fair Value 
Fafr Value - Hypothetical Price afta Hypothetical 

Asset (LiabiUty) Change Change in Price 
As of Decemba 31,2007 $ (16) 10% maease $ (19) 

10% decrease (12) 

Interest Rate Risk 

MidAmerican Enagy -

As of Decemba 31.2007, MidAmerican Energy had fixed-rate long-term debt totaling S2.35 billion with a total fafr 
value of S2.40 bilUon. Because of tiiefr fixed interest rates, these instruments do not expose MidAmerican Enagy lo 
the risk of eanungs loss due to changes m market interest rales. Howeva, the fair value of tiiese instruments would 
decrease by approxunately $114 miUion if friterest rates wae to mcrease by 10% fixim tiiefr levels at Decemba 31, 
2007. Comparatively, as of December 31. 2006, MidAmerican Enagy had fixed-rate long-term debt totalh^ 
$1.71 biUion wilh a total &fr value of $1.72 biUion. The Mr value of these instruments would have deaeased by 
approximately $101 million if nitaest rates had increased by 10% from their levels at Decemba 31, 2006. In 
general, such a decrease hi frifr value would unpad eanungs and cash flows only if MidAmerican Energy were to 
reacqufre aU or a portion of these mstruments prior to their maturity. 

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, MidAmaican Enagy had long-term floathag rate obligations totahng 
$120 nullion, and as of December 31, 2007. short-term floating rate obligations totaling $86 milhon, that expose 
MidAmerican Energy to die risk of inaeased mterest expense in the event of mcreases in short-term interest rates. 
This market risk is not hedged; howeva, if the floating mterest rales were to inaease by 10% from Decemba 31 
levels, it would not have a material effed on MidAmerican Enagy's intaest expense for eitha year. The carrying 
value of the floatmg rate obhgations as of Decemba 31,2007, approximated fafr value. 

MidAmerican Funding -

As of December 31, 2007, MidAmerican Funduig had fixed-rate long-term debt totahng $700 milhon with a fafr 
value of $756 miUion. Because of tiiefr fixed mterest rales, these mstruments do not expose MidAmerican Funding 
to the risk of earnings loss due to changes in market intaest rates. However, the fair value of diese instruments 
would decrease by approximately $28 million if interest rales were lo hicrease by 10% from thefr levels at 
Decemba 31, 2007. Comparatively, as of Decemba 31,2006, MidAmerican Funding had fixed-rale long-term debt 
totaling $700 niUUon wilh a fafr value of $754 milUoa The fair value of these insttuments would have decreased by 
app-oxunately S30 nulhon if intaest rales had maeased by 10% from tiieir levels at Decemba 31,2006. ha general, 
such a decrease in fefr value would inapact eanungs and cash flows only if MidAmerican Funding wae to reacquire 
all or a portion of these instruments prior to thefr maturity. 

Credit Risk 

MidAmaican Energy extends unsecured credit to odier utilities, energy naarketas, finandal institutions and otiia 
markd participants m conjundion wilh wholesale enagy supply and marketing activities. MidAmerican Eneigy 
analyzes the financial condition of each wholesale counterparty before entering into any transactions, estabhshes 
limits on the amount of unsecured aedit that may be extended to each counterparty, and evaluates ihe 
appropriateness of imsecured aedit limits on an ongoing basis. Oedit exposures relative to approved hmits are 
monitored daily and exceptions lo approved limits are reported to senior management MidAmerican Enagy defmes 
aedit exposure as the potential loss in value in die event of non-payment or non-performance by a counterparty. 
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which mcludes not only accounts receivable, but also the replacement, or mark-to-markd value of conttacts for 
future performance. MidAmerican Enagy seeks to negotiate conttactoal arrangements witii wholesale 
counterparties to provide for nd settlement of montiily accounts receivable and accounts payable and net settlement 
of conttacts for fiiture performance m the event of defiiult. Accounts payable are deducted from calculations of 
aedit exposure for counterparties with whom such conttactual arrangements exist. MidAmerican Enagy also seeks 
to negotiate conttactual arrangements dial provide for the exchange of collateral in the event that credit exposure to 
a particular counterparty (1) exceeds a specified direshold or (2) in the event of a material advase change in such 
counterparty's financial condition or downgrade m its credit ratings lo below "investtnent grade" by a nationaUy 
recognized statistical rating orgaitization such as Moody's or Standard & Poor's. MidAmerican Energy periodicaUy 
requests and receives collateral, typically in flie form of cash or lettas of aedit, from counterparties with credit 
exposure m excess of estabhshed limits. As of December 31, 2007, 91% of MidAmerican Enagy's aedit exposure, 
net of collateral, relating to wholesale energy supply and marketing adivities was with counterparties having 
"investment grade" credit ratings fix)m Moody's or Standard & Poor's, while an additional 8% of MidAmerican 
Energy's aedit exposure, nd of coUataal, from wholesale opaations was with counterparties having fmancial 
characteristics deemed equivalent lo "mvestment grade" by MidAmerican Enagy based on mtemal review. 
MidAmerican Enagy had credit exposure to a skigle counterparty of 31% of aggregate credit exposure, net of 
collateral, to aU wholesale cotmtaparties as of December 31, 2007. The counterparty has mvestment grade credit 
ratings from both Moody's and Standard & Poor's, and MidAmerican Enagy is not aware of any factors that would 
lUcely result in a downgrade of the counterparty's credit ratuags to below investment grade ova tiae remaining term 
of transactions outstandmg as of Decemba 31,2007. 

MidAmerican Enagy's aedit exposure with respect to wholesale natural gas, electricity, and derivatives 
transadions is summarized below as of December 31,2007 (doUars in millions). 

Credit Rating Equivalent 
(Standard & Poor^s/Moody's) 

AA-/Aa3 and above 
A-/A3toA+/Al 
BBB-/Baa3 to BBB+/Baal 
BB-/Ba3toBB+/Bal 
B4-/B lor Iowa 
Unrated 

Total credit exposure 

Qedit 
E^qiosure 

$ 19 
8 
9 
-
2 
4 

« 42 

CoUateral 

$ 

L 

Held 

-
-
-
5 
. 
5 

Credit Exposure, 
Nd of Collateral 

$ 19 

i _ 

8 
9 
-
-
4 

%of 
Credit Exposure, 
Nd of CoUataal 

48% 
20 
23 

-
-
9 

m% 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBUC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To die Board of Dfrectors and Shareholder 
MidAmerican Energy Company 
Des Moines, Iowa 

We have audited the accompanying consohdated balance sheets and consohdated statements of capitahzation of 
MidAmaican Enagy Company and siibsidiary (the "Company") as of December 31,2007 and 2006, and the related 
consohdated statements of operations, con^ehensive income, cash flows and retained earnings for each of the three 
years in the period ended December 31,2007. Our audits also mcluded die financial statement schedule listed in the 
Index al Item i5(a)(2). These fmancial statements and financial statement schedule are the responsibility of the 
Company's management. Our responsibihty is to express an opmion on die financial statements and fmancial 
statement schedule based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States). Tiiose standards requfre that we plan and perform tiae audit to obtam reasonable assurance about 
whdha the fmancial statements are fijce of material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were 
we engaged lo perform, an audit of its mtemal conttol over fuiancial reporting. Our audits mcluded considaation of 
internal conttol over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate m the 
drcumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opmion on the effectiveness of the Company's mtemal 
conttol over fmandal reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a 
test basis, evidence siqiportfrig the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accountii^ 
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overaU financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opmion. 

In our opinion, such consohdated fmandal statements present fafrly, in aU mataial respects, the fmancial position of 
MidAmerican Energy Company and subsidiary as of Deceniber 31, 2007 and 2006, and the results of thdr 
opaations and their cash flows for each of the tiiree years m the period ended Decemba 31, 2007, in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also, in our opinion, such fmancial 
statement schedule, when considaed m relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, 
presents fefrly fri aU material respects the information sd forth thaem. 

As discussed m Note 16 lo tiie consohdated fmancial statements, tiie Company adopted Statement of Financial 
Accountuig Standards No. 158. "Employers' Accounting far Defined Benefit Pension and Otha Posttetirement 
Plans - an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87,88,106, and 132(R)," as of Decemba 31,2006. 

Isl Deloitte & Touche LLP 

Des Moines, Iowa 
Febmary 27,2008 
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MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(In miUions) 

ASSETS 
Utility Plant, Nd 
Electric 
Gas 

Accumulated depreciation and amortization 

Construction work in progress 

Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Short-term uivesttnents 
Receivables, less allowances of $9 and $10, respectivety 
Inventories 
Otha 

Ottier Assets 
Investments and nonregulated property, net 
Regulatory assets 
Otiia 

Total Assets 

CAPITAUZATION AND LL^BILITIES 
Capitalization 
Common shareholda's eqiuty 
MidAmerican Enagy preferred securities 
Long-term debt, excluding current portion 

Current Liabilities 
Notes payable 
Current portion of long-term debt 
Accounts payable 
Taxes accmed 
Intaest accmed 
Other 

Other Liabilities 
Deferred mcome taxes 
Investment tax credits 
Asset retirement obligations 
Regulatory habihties 
Otiia 

Total Capitalization and Liabilities 

As of December 31, 

2007 

$ 7,473 
1,086 
8,559 
t3.237^ 
5,322 
386 

5.708 

ll 
-

485 
133 
39 
668 

478 
268 
129 
875 

$ 2,288 
30 

2,470 
4,788 

86 
I 

408 
85 
41 
76 
697 

517 
38 
182 
793 
236 

1.766 

$ 7,251 

2006 

$ 6,366 
1.031 
7,397 
(3,261) 
4,136 
867 

5,003 

9 
15 
394 
113 
163 
694 

410 
273 
130 
813 

S 6.510 

$ 1,951 
30 

1,819 
3,800 

_ 

2 
498 
99 
33 
171 
803 

471 
41 
173 
989 
233 

1,907 
S $,510 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 

(In miUions) 

Years Ended December 31, 

Operating Revenues 
Regulated dectric 
Regulated gas 
Notuegulated 

Operating Expenses 
Regulated: 

Cost of fuel, energy and capacity 
Cost of gas sold 
Otha operating expenses 
Maintenance 
Depreciation and amortization 
Property and other taxes 

Nonregulated: 
Cost of sales 
Otiia 

Total opaating expenses 

Operating Income 

Non-Operating Income 
Interest and dividend income 
Allowance for equity funds 
Otha uicome 
Otha expense 

Fixed Charges 
Interest on long-term debt 
Otha interest expense 
Allowance for bonowed funds 

Income Before Income Taxes 
Income Taxes 

Net Income 
Preferred Dividends 

Earnings on Common Stock 

2007 

$ 1,934 

1,174 
1.150 
4.258 

741 
937 
419 
201 
268 
98 

2,664 

1,061 
20 

1.081 
3,745 

513 

9 
41 
9 
f3) 
56 

122 
9 

(18) 
113 

456 
130 

326 
1 

$ 325 

2006 

$ 1,779 

1,112 
557 

3,448 

672 
888 
402 
156 
274 
97 

2.489 

522 
16 
538 

3.027 

421 

9 
37 
9 

(3) 
52 

93 
12 
(16) 
89 

384 
118 

266 
1 

$ 205 

2005 

$ 1,513 

1,323 
324 

3,160 

477 
1,098 
381 
151 
267 
95 

2.469 

291 
19 
310 

2.779 

.381. 

6 
24 
7 
(4) 
33 

80 
9 

01) 
78 

336 
115 

221 
1 

S 22<? 

Tlie accompanyhig notes are an mtegral part of these financial statements. 
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MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

(In miUions) 

Years Ended December 31, 
2007 2006 200S 

Earnings on Common Stock 325 265 220 

Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) 
Umealized gains (losses) on cash flow heifees: 

Unrealized gams (losses) during paiod-
Before income taxes 
Income lax benefit 

Less reahzed gains (losses) reflected hi nd income 
during period-

Before income taxes 
Income tax (expense) benefit 

Net unrealized gams (losses) 

Minimum pension habihty adjustment: 
Before uicome taxes 
Income tax (expense) benefit 

Otha comprehensive income (loss) 

Comprehensive Income 1 = 

20 
(8) 
12 

(1) 
-

(1) 
13. 

. 
-

13 

338 s= 

(22) 
9 

(13) 

(2) 
1 

fl) 
(12) 

-
-

ri2i 

253 S= 

-
-
. 

-
-
. 

(5) 
2 

O) 

(3) 

217 

The accompanjdng notes are an hitegral part of these fmancial statements. 
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MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(In miUions) 

Years Ended December 31, 
2007 2006 2005 

Net Cash Flows From Operating Activities 
Net income 
Adjustments to reconcile net mcome to net cash provided: 

Depreciation and amortization 
Deferred mcome taxes and investment tax aedit, nd 
Amortization of otha assets and liabilities 
Impact of changes m working capital-

Receivables, net 
Invoitories 
Accounts payable 
Taxes accmed 
Otha current assets and liabilities 

Otha. nd 
Net cash provided by opaathig adivities 

Net Cash Flows From Investing Activities 
Utility constmction expenditures 
Purchases of available-for-sale securities 
Proceeds from sales of avaUable-for-sale securities 
Otha, net 

Net cash used in mvesling activities 

Net Cash Flows From Financing Activities 
Dividends paid 
Issuance of long-term debt net 
Retirement of long-term debt 
Net increase in notes payable 
Otha. net 

Net cash provided by financmg adivities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning ofYear 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 

Supplemental Disdosure: 
Interest paid, nd of amounts capitalized 
Income taxes paid 

326 266 221 

$ 

L= 
£== 

269 
23 
28 

(91) 
(20) 
95 
(1) 
I 

(31) 
599 

(1,298) 
(432) 
395 
9 

fl.3261 

(1) 
646 
(2) 
86 
. 

729 

2 
9 

275 
(2) 
26 

60 
(28) 
(76) 
16 
34 
(11) 
560 

(757) 
(853) 
851 
8 

(i5n 

(51) 
346 
(161) 

-
f5^ 

129 

(62) 
71 

11 S 9 

97 S 58 

m $ 107 

269 
(1) 
28 

(117) 
5 
91 
(6) 
(8) 
n9̂  
463 

(699) 
(563) 
564 
9 

f6891 

(1) 
297 
(91) 
-
4 

209 

(17) 
88 

S 71 

S 66 
! 126 

The accompanyhig notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDL^RY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CAPITALIZATION 

(In milhons, except share amounts) 

As of December 31, 
2007 2006 

Common Shareholder's Equity 
Common shares, no par; 350,000,000 shares 

authorized; 70.980,203 shares outstanding 
Retained eammgs 
Accumulated otha comprehensive income: 

Unrealized gam (loss) on cash flow hedges 

Preferred Securities (100,000,000 shares 
authorized) 

CJumulative shares outstanding; not subjed to 
mandatory redemption: 

561 
1,726 

1 
2.288 47.8% 

2.470 
Total Capitalization ^ 4,788 

51.6% 

561 
1,402 

_j[12) 
L951 

1,819 
3.800 

The accompanjing notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

51.3% 

$3.30 Series. 49.451 shares 
S3.75 Series, 38.305 shares 
$3.90 Series. 32.630 shares 
$4.20 Sales, 47,362 shares 
$4.35 Series, 49,945 shares 
$4.40 Series, 35,697 shares 
$4.80 Series, 49,898 shares 

Long-Term Debt, Excluding Current Portion 
Pollution conttol revenue obligations: 

5.95% Sales, due 2023 (general mortgage 
bond-secured) 

Variable rate series (2007- 3.51%, 2006- 3.97%) -
Due 2016 and 2017 
Due 2023 (general mortgage bond-secured) 
Due 2023 
Due 2024 
Due 2025 

Notes: 
5.65% Series, due 2012 
5.125% Series, due 2013 
4.65% Series, due 2014 
5.95% Series, due 2017 
6.75% Series, due 2031 
5.75% Series, due 2035 
5.8% Series, due 2036 

Obhgation unda capital lease 
Unamortized debt premium and discount, net 

5 
4 
3 
5 
5 
3 
5 

30 0.6% 

29 

37 
28 

7 
35 
13 

400 
275 
350 
250 
400 
300 
350 

2 
(6) 

5 
4 
3 
5 
5 
3 
5 

30 

29 

37 
28 
7 

35 
13 

-
275 
350 

-
400 
300 
350 

1 
(6) 

0.8' 

47.9% 
100-0% 
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MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF RETAINED EARNINGS 

(In miUions) 

Years Ended Dec«nber 31, 

2007 2006 2005 

Beginning ofYear $ 1.402 

Adoption of FASB Interpretation No, 48 Q) 

Net Income 326 

Deduct: 
Dividends declared on prefeired shares 1 
Dividends declared on common shares -

End OfYear S 1.726 

The accompanymg notes are an integral part of these financial statements 

$ 

£= 

1,187 

266 

1 
50 
51 

1492 

$ 

1= 

967 

221 

1 
-

1 

1,187 
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MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDL\RY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(1) Company Orgamzation 

MidAmerican Energy Con^any ("MidAmerican Energy") is a pubhc utihty with electric and natural gas operations 
and is the principal subsidiaiy of MHC Inc. ("MHC'O- MHC is a holding company fliat conducts no business odier 
than the owner^iip of its subsidiaries, which include die following nomegulated subsidiaries: InterCoast Capital 
Con^any, MidAmerican Services Company, Midwest Capital Group, Inc. and MEC Constmction Services Co. 
MHC is the dfrect wholly owned subsidiary of MidAmerican Funding, LLC, ("MidAmerican Funding"), which is an 
Iowa hmited habihty company with MidAmaican Enagy Holdings Con^any ("MidAmerican Energy Holdings") 
as its sole member. MidAmerican Enagy Holdings is a consohdated subsidiary of Bakshire Hathaway Inc. 
('Bakshfre Hadaaway"). 

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Polides 

Principles of Consolidation 

The accompanyhig Consohdated Financial Statements mclude the accounts of MidAmerican Enagy and the 
subsidiary in which it holds a conttoUing fmancial uataest In accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted m tite United States of America ("GAAP"), the subsidiary, which is less than 100% owned but greater than 
50% owned, is consolidated with a minority mterest AU intercompany accounts and ttansactions have been 
eliminated, other than those between rate-regulated operaticms. 

Use of Estimates in Preparation of Financial Statements 

The preparation of the Consolidaled Financial Statements ha conformity with GAAP requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect die reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the finandal 
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. These estimates include, but are 
not hmited to, unbUled recdvables, asset retfrement obhgations, valuation of eneigy contracts, tiie effects of 
regulation, the accountuig for conthagencies, including income tax, environmental and reguiatoiy matters, and 
certain assimqitions made in accounting fbr pension and otiaa postretfrement benefits. Actual results may diffa 
from the estimates used in preparii^ the ConsoUdated Financial Statements. 

Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation 

MidAnterican Energy's utiUty operations are subject to the regulation of the Iowa Utilities Board ("TUB"); the 
Illmois Commerce Commission ("ICC"); the South Dakota Pubhc UtUities Commission, and tiae Federal Eneigy 
Regulatory Commission ("FERC"). MidAmerican Enagy's accounting policies and the accompanyhig consohdated 
financial statements conform to GAAP applicable to rate-regulated enterprises and reflect the effects of the 
ratemaking process. 

MidAmerican Energy prepares its financial statements in accordance wilh die provisions of Statement of Financial 
Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 71, "Accounting for tiie Effects of Certam Types of Regulation" ("SFAS 
No. 71"). which differs in certain respeds fix>m the application of GAAP by nonregulated busmesses. In general, 
SFAS No. 71 recognizes that accounting for rate-regulated enterprises should reflect the economic effects of 
regulation. As a result, a regulated entity is requfred to defer the recognition of expenses or income if it is probable 
that, through the ratemaking process, there wiU be a conesponding inaease or deaease in future rales. Accordhigly, 
MidAmerican Energy has deferred certain expenses and mcome that wiU be recognized in earnings ova various 
fiiture periods. 
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Management continually evaluates tiie ^phcabUity of SFAS No. 71 and assesses whether its regulatory assets are 
probable of future recovery by considering factors such as a change in the regulator's approach to setting rates from 
cost-based ratemaking lo anotha form of regulation, otiia regulatory actions or the impact of con^etition, which 
could limit MidAmerican Enagy's abUity to recova its costs. Based upon this contmual assessment, management 
beheves the apphcation of SFAS No. 71 continues to be appropriate and its existmg regulatory assets are probable of 
recovery. The assessment reflects die current pohtical and regulatory clhnate at both tiie state and federal levels and 
is subject to change m ihe future, ff it becomes no longer probable that tiiese costs wiU be recovaed, the regulatory 
assets and regulatory habihties would be written off and recognized in opaating income. 

Cash Equivalents 

Cash equivalents consist of funds invested in commacial p ^ a , money market securities and in otiier mvestments 
witii a maturity of three months or less when purchased. 

Short-term Investments 

Short-term investments as of December 31, 2006, consist of auction rate securities. Auction rale securities are 
accounted for as available-for-sale securities and unrealized gains and losses are reported as a component of 
accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) in shareholdas' equity. As of Decemba 31, 2007 and 2006, the 
carrying value of these securities approximates fair market value and thae were no unrealized gains or losses 
associated witii these mvestments. Wilh the liquidity issues experienced in global credit and capital markets, recent 
auctions have fiuled as the amount of securities submitted for sale in the markd has exceeded the amount of 
purchase orders. Given the recently felled auctions, it is uncertain if the Company's auction rate securities wiU be sold 
witiun the next twelve months. Accordingly, the entire amount of such remaming balance has been classified as non-
current assets and hicluded hi mvestments and non-regulated property, net on die Company's Decemba 31, 2007 
Balance Shed. Refer to Note 5 for additional discussion of MidAmerican Enagy's investtnent in auction rate 
securities. 

Investments 

MidAmerican Energy's management determines the appropriate classification of mvestments in debt and equity 
securities at the acquisition date and re-evaluates the classifications at each balance sheet date. Substantially all of 
MidAmerican Enagy's mvestments in debt and equity securities recorded on die Consolidated Balance Sheets are 
held m nuclear deconamissionmg trusts for the Quad Cities Station. Reahzed and unrealized gains and losses on 
funds held by the Quad Cities Station nuclear decommissioning tmsts are recorded as regulatory liabilities because 
MidAmerican Energy expeds any difference between actual decommissioning costs and the funds available in the 
ttusts to be refleded in fiiture regulated rates. Refa to Note 5 for additional discussion of MidAmerican Enagy's 
uivestments. 

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 

The aUowance for doubtful accounts is based on MidAmerican Energy's assessment of the coUectibUity of payments 
from its customers. This assessment requfres judgment regarding the abihty of customas lo pay the amounts owed 
to MidAmerican Energy and the outcome of pending disputes and arbitrations. 

Derivatives 

MidAmerican Energy eiDploys a numba of diffaent derivative instruments in coimection with its electric and 
natural gas and interest rate risk management activities, including forward purchases and sales, futures, swaps and 
options. Derivative insttuments are recorded m tiie Consohdated Balance Sheets at fafr value as eitha assets or 
tiabUities unless they are designated as, and qualify for, the normal purchases and normal sales exemptions afforded 
by GAAP. Conttacts that quahty as normal purchases or normal sales are not marked to maricet. Daivative contracts 
for commodities used m MidAmerican Energy's normal business operations tiaat are settled by physical dehvery, 
among other criteria, are eligible for and may be designated as normal purchases and normal sales pursuant to the 
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exemptions. Recognition of tiiese contracts in opaating revenue or cost of sales in the Consolidated Statements of 
Operations occurs when the conttads settle. 

For contracts designated as hedge relationships ("hedge contracts"), MidAmerican Energy formally assesses, at 
inception and on a quarterly basis, whetha the hedge contracts are highly effedive in offeetting changes in cash 
flows of the hedged items. MidAmerican Energy documents hedgmg activity by tt-ansaction type and risk 
management strategy. 

Changes in the fair value of a derivative designated and qualified as a cash flow hedge, to the extent effective, are 
included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets and die Consolidated Statements of Capitahzation as a component of 
common shareholda's equity, until the hedged item is recognized in income. MidAmerican Enagy discontinues 
hedge accounting prospectively when it has determined that a derivative no longer qualifies as an effective hedge, or 
when it is no longa probable that the hedged forecasted ttansaction wUl occur. When hedge accounting is 
discontinued because the derivative no longer qualifies as an effective hedge, future changes in tiie value of tiie 
derivative are charged to eammgs. Gains and losses related to discontinued hedges that were previously recorded in 
accumulated otha comprehensive mcome ("AOCT') wiU remain there until the hedged item is reahzed, unless it is 
probable dial the hedged forecasted ttansaction vrill not occur, at which tune associated deferred amounts m AOCI 
are immediately recognized m current eammgs. 

Certain derivative electric and gas contracts utihzed by the regulated opaations of MidAmerican Enagy are 
recoverable through rates. Accordingly, imrealized changes m fefr value of these cond:ads are deferred as regulatory 
assds or liabilities pursuant to SFAS No. 71. 

When available, quoted market prices or prices obtamed tiirough external sources are used to measure a conttact's 
fafr value. For contracts witiiout available quoted market prices, feir value is determined based on internally 
developed modeled prices. The fafr value of these instruments are a function of imdalying current and forward 
commodity prices, mterest rates, currency rates, rdated volatihty. counterparty creditworthiness and duration of die 
contracts. 

Inventories 

Inventories are valued at the lower of average cost or market, except for natural gas in storage, which is valued at die 
Iowa of last-iu-furst-out or market Refer to Note 4 for detail of inventories as of Decemba 31,2007 and 2006. 

Utility Plant, Net 

General 

UtUity plant is recorded at historical cost MidAmerican Enei^ capilahzes all constmction related material, direct 
labor costs and contrad services, as weU as mdfrect constmdion costs, which include an allowance for funds used 
during constmction, as discussed below. The cost of major additions and betterments are capilahzed, while costs for 
replacements, maintenance, and repairs that do not improve or extend the lives of the respective assets are charged 
to mamtenance expense. AdditionaUy, MidAmerican Energy has regidatory anangemenls m Iowa in which the 
carrying cost of certain utility plant is reduced for amounts associated with electric rettims on equity exceedmg 
threshold levels. Refa to Note 14 for discussion of MidAmerican Enagy's revenue sharing arrangements. 

GeneraUy, when MidAmerican Enagy retfres or seUs utility plant it charges the origmal cost to accumulated 
depreciation. Any net cost of removal is charged agamst ihe cost of removal regulatory liabUity that was estabhshed 
through depreciation rales. Net salvage is recorded in the related accinnulated depreciation and amortization 
accounts and the residual gain or loss is deferred and subsequently amortized thmugh future depreciation expense. 
Any gam or loss on disposals of nonregulated assets is recorded in income or expense. 

MidAmerican Energy records an allowance for funds used during constmction ("AFUDC"), which represents die 
estimated debt and equity costs of capital fimds necessary to finance the constmction of regulated fecilities. AFUDC 
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is computed based on guidehnes sd forth by the FERC and capitalized as a component of utihty plant cost, with 
offsetting credits lo earnings. Afta consttnction is completed, MidAmerican Energy is permitted lo eam a retum on 
these costs by thefr mclusion m rate base, as well as recova these costs through depreciation excuse over the useful 
life of the related assets. 

Depreciation and amortization for MidAmerican Enagy's utility operations are based on sttaight-lme composite 
rates. Periodic depreciation studies are performed to ddermine the appropriate group lives, net salv^e and group 
depreciation rates. The avaage depreciation and amortization rates applied to depreciable utihty plant for the years 
ended Decemba 31 wae as follows: 

2007 2006 2005 

Electtic 3.4% 3.7% 3.8% 
Gas 3.2% 3.3% 3.4% 

Depredation and amortization expense for 2007, 2006 and 2005 also uicludes $17 miUion. $42 milhon and 
$41 naiUion, respectively, for a regulatory charge pursuant to the terms of a series of electric rate settlement 
agreements m Iowa. Refer to Note 14 for finther discussion. Additionally, depreciation expense for each year 
presented mcludes an $8 milUon charge, which for 2006 and 2005 was equal to the level of MidAmerican Energy's 
aimual funduag into external tmsts for the estimated decommissioning costs of the Quad Cities Station. Beginning in 
2007, MidAmerican Enagy reduced its funding into the trusts to $2 milhon annuaUy. Refa to Note 14 for a 
discussion of the rate tteatment for the deaease m fimding. 

Asset Retirement Obligations 

MidAmerican Enagy recognizes legal asset retirement obhgations ("ARO"), mainly related to the decommissioning 
of nuclear generation assets. The fafr value of a hability for a legal ARO is recognized m the period ua which it is 
incurred, if a reasonable estimate of fafr value can be made. The fefr value of the habihty is added lo the carrying 
amount of the associated asset which is then depreciated ova the remaining useful life of the asset. Subsequent to 
the mitial recognition, the habihty is adjusted for any revisions to die expeded value of the retirement obligation 
(wilh corresponding adjustments to utUity plant) and for acaetion of the habiUty due lo the passage of time. The 
difference between the ARO liabihty, tiae corresponding ARO asset included in ulUity plant and amounts recovaed 
in rates to satisfy such habihties is recorded as a regulatory asset or liabihty. Estimated removal costs diat 
MidAmerican Energy recovers through approved depreciation rates but that do not meet die requfrements of a legal 
ARO are accumulated in asset rdirement removal costs within regulatory habilities in the Consohdated Balance 
Sheets. 

Impairment 

MidAmerican Energy evaluates long-lived assds for impairment, includmg utUity plant, when events or changes m 
cfrcumstances mdicate tiaat the canying value of tiaese assets may not be recoverable or the assets med the criteria 
of held for sale. Upon the occurrence of a triggermg evoit, the asset is reviewed to assess whetiia die esthnaled 
undiscounted cash flows expected from the use of the asset plus residual value from the ultimate disposal exceeds 
the carrying value of the asset. If the carrying value exceeds the estimated recoverable amounts, the asset is written 
down to the estimated discounted present value of tiae expeded fiiture cash flows from usmg the asset For regulated 
assets, any impafrment charge is offed by the estabhshment of a regulatory asset to the extent recovery in rates is 
probable. For aU otiier assds, any resulting unpairment loss is reflected in the Consolidated Statements of 
Operations. The impacts of regulation are considered when evaluating the carrying value of regulated assets. 

Revenue Recognition 

Revenue fixim electric customers is recognized as electricity is dehvered to customas and includes amounts for 
services rendaed. Revenue from the sale, ttansportation and distribution of natural gas is recognized when eitiia the 
service is provided or the product is delivered. Amounts recognized mclude unbilled as weU as billed amounts. 
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UnbiUed revenues are an estimate of the amoimt customers will be biUed for services rendered between the meta 
reading dates in a particular month and the end of that month. Accmed unbUled revenues were $142 miUion and 
$94 miUion at Decemba 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, and are included in receivables on die Consohdated 
Balance Sheets. 

AU of MidAmerican Enagy's regulated retail gas sales are subject to energy adjusttnent clauses. MidAmaican 
Enagy also has costs that are recovaed, at least in part, through bill riders, mcluding enagy efficiency costs. The 
clauses and riders aUow MidAmerican Enagy to adjust the amounts charged for electric and gas service as the 
related costs change. The costs recovered m revenues through use of the adjustment clauses and bUl riders are 
charged to expense in the same period the related revenues are recognized. At any given tune, tiiese costs may be 
ova or unda collected from customers. The tottil unda coUection included in receivables at Decemba 31,2007 and 
2006, was $48 milhon and $34 miUion, respectively. 

In 2006. MidAmerican Enagy changed its management sttategy with regard to certain nomegulated end-use gas 
contracts. This change resulted in recordmg prospectively the related revenues and cost of sales on a gross, r a i a 
than net, basis m accordance with Emagmg Issues Task Force Issues No. 02-3, "Recognition and Reporting of 
Gams and Losses on Enagy Traduag Conttacts Unda Issues No. 98-10 and 00-17." Cost of sales netted in revenues 
for such end-use gas contracts totaled $289 milhon for 2005. 

Sales and Excise Tax 

MidAmerican Enagy coUects from its customas sales and exdse taxes assessed by govemmental autiiorities on 
transactions with customers and lata remits the colleded taxes to the ^propriate autiiority. If the obligation to pay a 
particular tax resides with the customer, MidAmerican Energy reports such taxes coUected on a net basis and, 
accordingly, they do not affect the Consolidated Statement of Operations. Taxes for which the obhgation resides 
widi MidAmerican Enagy are reported on a gross basis in opaating revenues and operating expenses. The amounts 
reported on a gross basis are not material. 

Unamortized Debt Premiums, Discounts and Financmg Costs 

Premium, discounts and financing costs incurred during die issuance of long-term debt are amortized ova the term 
of die related financmg, usmg the effedive mtaest method. 

Income Taxes 

Bakshfre Hathaway cotnmenced including MidAmerican Energy Holdings and subsidiaries in its consolidated U.S. 
federal income tax retum in 2006 as a result converting its convertible prefened stock of MidAmerican Energy 
Holdings into shares of MidAmerican Enagy Holdings common stock on Febmary 9, 2006. MidAmerican 
Fimdfrig's and MidAmerican Enagy's provision for income taxes has been computed on a stand-alone basis, and 
substantiaUy aU of thefr respective currently payable uicome taxes are remitted lo MidAmerican Energy Holdmgs. 
Prior to die conversion. MidAmerican Enagy Holdings fUed consolidated U.S. federal income tax retums. 

Deferred tax assets and habihties are based on differences between the fmancial statements and tax bases of assds 
and liabihties usmg the estimated rates m effect for ihe year in which the differences are expeded to reverse. 
Changes in deferred income tax assets and liabihties that are assodated with components of otha coir^rehensive 
income are charged or aedited directly to otha comprehensive income. Changes in deferred mcome tax assets and 
liabUities dial are associated with income tax benefits related lo certain property-related basis differences and other 
various differences that MidAmerican Enei^ is requfred to pass on to its customers in Iowa are charged or credited 
dfredly to a regulatory asset or regulatory liabihty. These amounts wae recognized as a nd regulatory asset totaling 
$183 million and $165 milUon as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, and will be included in rates when 
the temporary diffaences reverse. Otha changes in deferred income tax assets and liabiUties are included as a 
component of mcome tax expense. 
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Investment tax credits are generaUy defeired and amortized over the esthnaled useful lives of the related properties. 

In determining MidAmerican Funding's and MidAnaerican Energy's tax liabilities, management is requfred to 
mteiprd complex tax laws and regulations. In preparing lax retums, MidAmerican Funding and MidAmerican 
Enagy are subject to continuous examinations by federal, state and local tax authorities that may give rise to 
different mterpretations of these conqilex laws and regulations. Due to tiie nature of the examination process, it 
geiterally takes years before these examinations are complded and these matters are resolved. The U.S. Internal 
Revenue Service has closed exammation of the MidAmerican Enagy Holdings consohdated income tax retums 
tiirough 2003, includhig components related to MidAmerican Funding and MidAmerican Energy. In addition, open 
tax years related to a numba of slate jurisdictions remain subject lo exammation. Although the ultimate resolution 
of tiieir federal and state tax exammations is uncertain, each con^any believes it has made adequate provisions for 
its tax positions and that the aggregate amount of additional tax liabUities that may resuh from diese examinations, if 
any, will not have a material adverse affect on its financial results. MidAmerican Funduig's and MidAmerican 
Energy's imrecognized lax benefits are included in taxes accmed and other long-terra habihties, as appropriate, in 
thefr respective Consolidated Balance Sheets. Each company recognizes mtaest and penalties, if any, related to 
umecognized lax benefits in income lax expense in the Consohdated Statements of Opaations. 

New Accounting Pronouncements 

In July 2006, die Fmancial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued FASB Inleiprdalion No. 48, "Accountmg 
for Uncertainty in Income Taxes - an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109" ("FIN 48"). MidAmerican Energy 
adopted the provisions of FIN 48 effective January 1, 2007. Unda FIN 48, tax benefits are recognized only for tax 
positions that are more likely than not to be suslamed upon examination by tax authorities. The amount recognized 
is measured as the largest amount of benefit that is greater than 50% likely to be realized upon ultunate settiement. 
Unrecognized tax benefits are tax benefits claimed in MidAmerican Enagy's lax retums that do not meet these 
recognition and measurement standards. Refa to Note 12 for additional discussion. 

fri Decemba 2007, die FASB issued Statement of Fuiancial Accounting Sttmdards ("SFAS") No. 141(R), "Bushiess 
Combinations" ("SFAS No. 14l(R)"). SFAS No. 141(R) applies to all ttansactions or otiia events m which an entity 
obtams conttxil of one or more businesses. SFAS No. 141(R) estabhshes how the acquirer of a business should 
reco^ize, measure and disclose in its financial statements the identifiable assds and goodwiU acqufred, the 
liabilities assumed and any nonconttolling intaest m the acquired busmess. SFAS No. 141(R) is applied 
prospectively for aU business combinations with an acquisition date on or afta the beghmhig of the first annual 
reportmg period beginning on or afta Decemba 15,2008, with early application prohibited. SFAS No. 141(R) wUl 
not have an impad on MidAmerican Energy's historical Consolidated Fmancial Statements and wiU be ^plied to 
business combmalions complded, if any. on or afta to January 1,2009. 

In Decemba 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, "Noncontrolhng Intaesls ui Consohdated Fmancial Statements 
- an amendment of ARB No. 51" ("SFAS No. 160"), SFAS No. 160 establishes accounting and reporting standards 
for the nonconttoUmg mtaest in a subsidiary and for the deconsolidation of a subsidiary. SFAS No. 160 requires 
entities to report noncontroUing interests as a separate component of shareholders' equity in the consohdated 
financial statements. The amount of earnings attributable to the parent and lo the nonconttoUing interests should be 
clearly identified and presented on die face of the consolidated statements of opaations. Additionally, SFAS 
No. 160 requires any changes in a parent's ownership mtaest of its subsidiary, while retaining its conttol, to be 
accounted for as equity transactions. SFAS No. 160 is effedive for fiscal years begmnmg on or after December 15, 
2008 and mterim periods vidthin those fiscal years. MidAmerican Energy is currentiy evalualh^ die unpact of 
adopting SFAS No. 160 on its consolidated financial position and results of operations. 

ha February 2007, tiie FASB issued SFAS No. 159, "The Fair Value Option for Fmancial Assets and Fmancial 
Liabilities - including an amendment of FASB Statement No. 115" ("SFAS No. 159"). SFAS No. 159 permits 
entities to elect lo measure many financial instruments and certain otha items at fair value. Upon adaption of SFAS 
No. 159, an entity may elect the fafr value option for eligible items that exist at the adoption date. Subsequent to the 
mitial adoption, the election of the fafr value option may only be made at mitial recognition of the asset or liability 
or upon a re-measurement event that gives rise to new-basis accounting. The decision about whetha to elect ihe fair 
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value option is apphed on an insmunent-by-mstniment basis, is frrevocable and is applied only to an entire 
instrument and not only to spedfied risks, cash flows or portions of that insttument SFAS No. 159 does not affect 
any existing accounting hterature that requfres certain assets and habihties lo be carried at fafr value nor does it 
ehminate disclosure requirements included in otha accountmg standards. SFAS No. 159 is effective for fiscal years 
begumii^ afta November 15, 2007. MidAmerican Fundmg and MidAmerican Energy do not anticipate electing the 
fafr value option for any existing ehgible items. Howeva, each will continue to evaluate items on a case-by-case 
basis for consideration of the fair value option. 

hi September 2006, tiie FASB issued SFAS No. 157, "Fafr Value Measurements" ("SFAS No. 157"). SFAS No. 157 
defines fefr value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fafr value 
measurements. SFAS No. 157 does not impose fair value measurements on items not afready accounted for at fefr 
value; ratha it applies, with certain exceptions, to otha accounting pronouncements tiiat either requfre or permit feir 
value measurements. Unda SFAS No. 157, fafr value refas to the price that would be received to seU an asset or 
paid to transfer a hability in an ordaly transaction between maiket participants in die prindpal or most 
advantageous maricet The standard clarifies that fair value should be based on the assumptions market participants 
would use when pricmg the asset or hability. SFAS No. 157 is effective for fiscal years begirming after 
Novemba 15, 2007, and interim periods within those fiscal years. MidAmerican Fundnag and MidAmerican Energy 
are currentiy evahiating the in^ad of adopting SFAS No. 157 on thefr respective consolidated financial position and 
results of operations. 

(3) Jointly Owned Utility Plant 

Unda jomt ownership agreements with other utilities, MidAmerican Enagy, as a tenant in common, has undivided 
interests in jouatly owned generation and transmission facihties. MidAmerican Enagy accounts for its proportional 
share of each facility, and each joint owna has provided financing for its share of each generating plant or 
transmission hne. Opaating costs of each fadlity are assigned to jouit owners based on ownership percentage or 
energy purchased, depending on tiae nature of the cost Operating expenses on the Consolidaled Statements of 
Operations include MidAmerican Energy's share of the expenses of these facihties. 

The amounts shown in the table below represent MidAmerican Energy's share in each jointly owned facUity as of 
Deceniba 31,2007 (dollars in miUions). 

Company 
Share 

59.7% 
88.0 
79.1 
25.0 
52.0 
40.6 
72.0 

Various 

Plant m 
Savice '̂> 

$ 634 
750 
345 
320 
264 
169 
142 
169 

L,2,793. 

Accumulated 
Depreciation 

$ 10 

$= 

352 
227 
149 
147 
123 
105 
46 

.Km 

Consttnction 
Work 

$ 

L= 

in Progress 

1 
86 
9 
3 
-
2 
. 

=M 

Walter Scott, Jr. Unit No. 4 
Louisa Unit No. 1 
Walter Scott, Jr. Unit No. 3 
Quad Cities Unit Nos. 1 & 2 
Ottumwa Unit No. 1 
George Neal Unit No. 4 
George Neal Unit No. 3 
Transmission facUities ® 

Total 

(1) Flaot in Ssvice amounts are net of credit applied under the low'a revenue sfaating arrangements. Refer to Note 14 for a discussion of 

MidAmerican Energy's revenue sharing arrangements. 

(2) Transnussion ^i l i t ies include 345 and 161 Idlovolt transmission lines. 

In 2007, MidAmerican Ener^ implemented a practice of retiring fully amortized spent nuclear fuel two years after 
it is removed from a Quad Cities Station reactor. Accordingly, electric utility plant and accumulated depreciation 
and amortization were each reduced by $227 raiUion, the original cost of the quahfyhig spent nuclear fuel. The 
adjustment did not affed nd utUity plant, nd income or cost of service. 
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Walta Scott Enagy Cenla ("WSEC") Unit 4, a 790-megawatt (*'MW") (summa acaedited capacity) supacritical, 
coal-fired goierating plant, began commercial operation on June 1, 2007. In conjunction with WSEC Unit 4 bemg 
placed in service, certam Consolidated Balance Sheet classifications wae impacted, die most significant of which 
was the ttansfa of $710 milhon from constmction work in progress to electric utUity plant. Additionally, as 
discussed in Note 14, $264 miUion was transferred fixim die revenue sharing regulatory liabUity to electric utility 
plant in accordance with the related Iowa regulatory settlement agreements. 

During the consdiiction of WSEC Unit 4, MidAmerican Enagy was allowed to defa payments for up to 
$200 miUion of billed constmction costs through the end of tiie projed. A S200 million liability is reflected in 
Accounts Payable on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as of Decemba 31, 2006, for the deferred payments. 
AdditionaUy, a $79 miUion asset representing tiie other owners' share of the deferred payments is reflected on the 
Consohdated Balance Sheets m Current Assets - Other as of Decemba 31, 2006. The liabUity and asset wae settied 
m June 2007 with MidAmerican Enagy's payment to the contractor and receipt of cash fixjm tiae otiier ovmas of 
WSEC Unit 4 for their share of tiie costs. 

(4) Inventories 

Inventories includes the following amounts as of Deconber 31 (in miUions): 

2007 2006 

Materials and supphes, at average cost 
Coal stocks, at average cost 
Natural gas in storage, al LIFO cost 
Fuel oil, at average cost 
Emission allowances, at average cost 

Total 

The current cost of natural gas in storage at Decenober 31, 2007 and 2006 prices was $98 nullion and $110 nulhon, 
respectively. 

(5) Investments and Nonregulated Property, Net 

Investments and nomegulated property, net mcludes die following amounts as of Decemba 31 (ua mUlions): 

2007 2006 

$ 

$ 

62 
41 
25 
4 
1 

133 

$ 

2 = 

49 
26 
33 
4 
1 

.1.1.3 

Nuclear decommissioning tiusts 
Rabbi trusts 
Auction rate securities 
Non-utiUty property, net of accumulated depreciation of $6 and $5, 

respectively 
Coal ttansportation property, net of accumulated depreciation of $3 and 

$3, respectively 
Otiia 

Total 

$ 276 
136 
40 

16 

9 
1 

$ 478 

$ 259 
124 

-

17 

9 
1 

$ 410 

General 

Investments held by the nuclear decommissioiting Ousts for the Quad Cities Station units are classified as avaUahle-
for-sale and are reported at fafr value. An amount equal to the nd mareahzed gains and losses on those investments 
is recorded as an adjustment to regulatory liabihties on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Funds are invested in the 
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trusts in accordance with apphcaWe fedaal investtnent guidehnes and are restricted for use as reimbursement for 
costs of decommissioning Quad Cities Station. 

The investment in rabbi tmsts represoits the cash surrenda value of corporate-owned hfe insurance policies on 
certam key executives and tite fair value of otha related mvestments. The rabbi ttusts were established to hold 
investments used lo fund the obhgations of various nonquahfied executive and dfrector compensation plans and to 
pay the costs of the trusts. 

MidAmerican Enagy has mvested in AAA-rated interest bearing audion rate securities with remauiing maturities of 
9 to 28 years. These auction rale securities normally provide liquidity via an auction process that resets the 
applicable intaest rate at predetermined calendar intervals, usuaUy every 28 days or less. Interest on these securities 
has been paid on the scheduled auction dates. During the thfrd and fointh quartas of 2007, auctions for the 
$40 tniUion of MidAmerican Enagy's mvesttaients in auction rate securities failed. The failures resulted m tiae 
mterest rale on these investments resetting at higha levels. Although thae is no current hquid market for the auction 
rate securities, MidAmerican Enagy believes ihe underlying aeditworthiness of the repayment sources for tiiese 
securities' principal and interest, has not materiaUy deteriorated. Therefore, the fefr value of these investments 
approximates die carrymg amount as of Deceniba 31, 2007. Historically, given the hquidity aeated by the auctions, 
auction rate securities wae presented in current assets as short-term investments on flie Consohdated Balance Sheet. 
Given die faded auctions, it is uncertam if MidAmerican Energy's auction rate securities will be sold withm die next 
twelve months. Accordingly, the entire amount of such remauahig balance has been classified as mvestments and 
nonregulated property, net on the Consohdated Balance Sheet as of Decemba 31,2007. 

Non-utihty property includes computa software, land and otha assets not recoverable for regulated utihty purposes. 
In 2006, MidAmerican Enagy constmcted $9 miUion of currentiy non-recoverable utihty ttansmission assets, which 
are beii^ dqireciated over 55 years. Otha depreciable property consists primarily of computer software, which is 
amortized on a straight-line basis ova five years. 

The coal tt*ansportation property is ovraed and operated by CBEC RaUway Inc., a subsidiary of MidAmerican 
Enagy. The property is depreciated on a sttaight-lme basis ova 37 years. 

Investments in Debt and Equity Securities 

MidAmerican Enagy's investments in debt and equity securities, otha than auction rate securities, consist of the 
uivestments in the Quad Cities Station nuclear decommissionmg ttnsts. The amortized cost, gross unrealized gams 
and losses and estimated fair value of these investments as of Decemba 31 were as follows (in miUions): 

2007 

AvaUable-for-sale: 
Equity securities 
Municipal bonds 
U. S. Government securities 
Corporate secinities 

Amortized 
Cost 

$ 91 
27 
59 
35 

S 212 

Unreahzed 
Gains 

$ 63 
1 
3 
1 

68 

Unrealized 
Losses 

$ 

L 

(4) 

(4^ 

Fafr 
Value 

$ 150 
28 
62 
36 

% 276 
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2006 

AvaUable-for-saie: 
Equity securities 
Mimicipal bonds 
U. S. (jovemment securities 
Corporate securities 
Cash equivalents 

Amortized 
Cost 

$ 89 
24 
54 
34 
1 

Unrealized 
Gams 

$ 57 
-
-
I 
-

Unrealized 
Losses 

$ (1) 
-
-
-
-

Fafr 
Vahie 

$ 145 
24 
54 
35 

I 
2ffi 1 3& 1 m i . 259 

As of December 31,2007, the debt securities held by the (Juad Cities Station nuclear decommissioning tmsts had 
the following maturities (m mUtions): 

Within I year 
1 tiirough 5 yeais 
5 through 10 years 
Ova 10 years 

Available-For-Sale 
Amortized 

Cost 

$ 3 
44 
30 
44 

Fafr 
Value 

$ 3 
45 
32 
46 

The process and gross realized gains and losses on the disposition of avaUable-for-sale securities in the (Juad CUies 
Station nuclear decommissioning trusts are shown m the followmg table for the years ended December 31 (in 
milhons). Reahzed and unreahzed gams and losses in tiie trusts are recorded m die regulatory liability related to the 
(Juad Cities Station asset retfrement obligation and do not impact earnings. Reahzed gains and losses are determined 
by specific identification. 

2007 

Proceeds fixim sales 
Gross reahzed gains 
Gross realized losses 

2006 2005 

$ 128 
4 
(2) 

$ 159 
4 
(2) 

$ 90 
3 

(2) 
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(6) Regulatory Assets and Liabilities 

Regulatory assets represent costs that are expected to be recovaed in fiiture charges to utility customers. Of the 
regulatory assds listed below, only the nuclear genaation assets are included ua rate base and eam a retum. 
Recovery of the assds is estunated to be ova the periods shown. MidAmerican Enagy's regulatory assets reflected 
on the Consolidated Balance Sheds consist of the foUowing as of December 31 (in millions): 

Deferred mcome taxes, net **̂  
Employee benefit plans ^̂^ 
Unrealized loss on regulated derivatives 
Debt refinandng costs 
Asset retfrement obligations 
Nuclear generation assets 
Otiier 

Total 

Average 
Remaining Life 

27 years 
16 years 

1 year 
8 years 
9 years 

13 years 
Various 

$ 

L 

2007 

183 
32 
20 
9 
8 
6 

10 
268 

$ 

L 

2006 

165 
46 
36 
10 
1 
6 
3 

273 

(1) Amounts represent income tax benefits related to state accelerated tax depreci^ion and certain property-related basis dififerences that 

were previously flowed through to customers a i^ will be included in rates when the differences reverse. 

(2) Amount represents unrecognized con^onents of benefit plan funded status that are recoverable in rates when recognized in net 

periodic benefit costs. 

Regulatory liabUities represent income to be recognized or retumed to customers m future periods. MidAmerican 
Energy's regulatory habiUlies reflected on the Consohdated Balance Sheets consist of the folloviong as of 
Decemba 31 (in milhons): 

Cost of removal accmal "-̂^ 
Employee benefit plans *̂ 
Asset retfrement obligations 
Iowa electric settiement accrual ^̂^ 
Nuclear outage reserve 
Unrealized gain on regulated derivatives 
Nuclear insurance reserve 

Total 

Average 
Remainmg Life 2007 2006 

27 years 
16 years 
30 years 

lyear 
1 year 

-
46 years 

$ 

S _ 

491 
148 
126 
17 
9 
-
2 

793 

$ 

s_ 

466 
122 
118 
259 

-
22 
2 

^S2 

(1) Amounts represent tbe i^maining cost of removii^ (exclusive of ARO liabilities) electric and gas assets and have been accrued 

thiTHigh depreciation rates, in accordance widi generaUy accepted regulatory practices. 

(2) Amount represents unrecognized coo^onents of benefit plan funded status that are recoverable in rates when recognized in net 

periodic benefit costs. 

(3) Refer to Note 14 for a discussion of ^ di^wsition of Iowa electric settlement accruals. 
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(7) Preferred Securities 

The total outstanding cumulative preferred securities of MidAmerican Energy are not subject to mandatory 
redemption requirements and may be redeemed al tiae option of MidAmerican Enagy al prices which, in the 
aggregate, total $31 mUlion. The aggregate total die holders of all preferred securities outstanding at December 31, 
2007, are entitled to upon involuntary bankmptey is $30 miUion plus accmed dividends. Aimual dividend 
requirements for all preferred securities outstanding at Decemba 31,2007. total $1 miUion. 

(8) Long-Term Debt 

MidAmerican Enagy's annual sinking fimd requirements and maturities of long-term debt for the next five years 
are $1 million for 2008, $- for 2009 through 2011 and $400 million for 2012. Refa to MidAmerican Energy's 
ConsoUdated Statements of Capitalization for detail of long-term debt. 

MidAmerican Enagy's Variable Rate Pollution Control Revenue Obligations bear mterest at rates that are 
periodically established tinough remarketing of the bonds in the short-term tax-exempt market. MidAmerican 
Enagy. at its option, may change the mode of interest calculation for these bonds by selecting from among several 
floating or fixed rate ahematives. The intaest rates shown in the Consolidated Statements of Capitalization are the 
weighted avaage mterest rates as of December 31, 2007 and 2006. MidAmerican Energy maintains a revolving 
aedit feciUty agreement to provide hquidity for holders of these issues. 

The indenture pertauiing to MidAmerican Enagy's unsecured senior notes provides that if MidAmerican Energy 
wae to issue secured debt m the future, then such unsecured senior notes, as may tiien be existing, would equally 
and ratably be secured diereby. As of Decemba 31, 2007, MidAmerican Energy was m compliance mih all of its 
apphcable long-term debt covenants. 

On June 29. 2007. MidAmerican Enagy issued $400 miUion of 5.65% Senior Notes due July 15, 2012, and 
$250 miUion of 5.95% Senior Notes due July 15, 2017. The proceeds wae used by MidAmerican Energy to pay 
constmction costs of its interest in WSEC Unit 4 and its wmd projeds in Iowa, lo repay short-term indebtedness and 
for general corporate purposes. 

(9) Short-Term Borrowings 

Interim fmandng of working capital needs and the constmction program is obtained from unaffihated parties 
through the sale of commercial papa or short-term borrowmg from banks. 

MidAmerican Enagy has a $500 mUUon unsecured revolving credit fecihty expfring ui July 2012, which supports 
its $380 nulhon commacial papa program and its variable rate pollution conttol revenue obligations. The aedit 
fadlity has a variable uaterest rate based on the London Intabank Offaed Rate ("LIBOR") plus 0.115%, tiaat varies 
based on MidAmerican Enagy's credit ratings for its senior unsecured long-term debt securities. The related credit 
agreement requfres that MidAmerican Enagy's ratio of consohdated debt lo total c^ilahzation, including current 
maturities, not exceed 0.65 to 1.0 as of the last day of any quarter, fn addition, MidAmerican Energy has a 
$5 million Une of credit which expires in June 2008, and has a variable mtaest rate based on LIBOR plus 0.25%. 
As of December 31, 2007, MidAmerican Energy had $86 miUion of commercial papa outstanding at a weighted 
average intaest rate of 4.46%. The remaining amount of the revolving credit facility and tiae full amount of the line 
of aedit was available. As of December 31, 2007, MidAmerican Enagy was in con^hance wilh all covenants 
related to its short-term borrowings. MidAmerican Enagy has authority fixim the FERC to issue through April 14, 
2009, short-term debt in the form of commercial papa and bank notes aggregating $800 miUion. 

(10) Assd Retirement Obligations 

MidAmerican Enagy records an assd retirement obligation ("ARO") for legal obligations related to the retfrement 
of long-lived physical assets. MidAmaican Enagy estimates its ARO liabihties based upon detailed er^uieering 
calculations of the amount and timing of the fiiture cash spending for a third party to perform the requfred work. 
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Spending estimates are escalated for inflation and discounted at a aedit-adjusted, risk-free rate. MidAmerican 
Energy then records an ARO asset associated with the liabihty. The ARO assets are depreciated over thefr expected 
lives, and the ARO habihties are accreted to the projected spending date. Changes in estimates could occur due to 
plan revisions, changes m estimated costs of nuclear deconunissioning and otha costs and changes in timing of die 
performance of removal activities. 

On Decemba 31, 2005, MidAmerican Energy adopted FASB Interpretation No. 47, "Accounting for Conditional 
Asset Retirement Obligations, an mterprelation of FASB Statement No. 143" CTIN 47"). FIN 47 clarifies that tiie 
term conditional asset retirement obligation as used in SFAS No. 143, "Accounting for Asset Retfrement 
Obligations," refas to a legal obligation to perform an assd retirement activity in which the timing and/or method of 
settiement are conditional on a future event fliat may or may not be within tiie conttol of the entity. Accordingly, 
MidAmerican Enagy is required to recognize a liabUity for the fafr value of a conditional ARO if die fafr value of 
the habihty can be reasonably estimated. Uncertainty about the timmg or metiiod of settlement of a conditional ARO 
should be fectored into the measurement of the habUity when sufficient information exists. 

In conjunction with the adoption of FIN 47, MidAmerican Energy recorded as of December 31,2005, $11 miUion of 
ARO liabilities related to conditional ARO's and an $11 milhon reduction of regulatory liabilities. Adoption of 
FIN 47 did not impact net income. The total ARO liabihty, computed on a pro forma basis as if FIN 47 had been 
applied during each of tite periods presented in the consolidated financial statements, would have been $177 nuUion 
as of January 1,2005. 

The change in die balance of the total ARO habihty is summarized as foUows (in millions): 

2007 2006 

Balance as of January I 
Revision to nuclear decommissionmg ARO habihty 
CHha revisions, nd 
Acaetion 
Balance as of December 31 

As of Decemba 31, 2007, $150 million of the total ARO habUity pertamed to the decommissioning of Quad Cities 
Station, and $276 miUion of assets reflected in mvestments and nonregulated property, net, were restricted for 
satisfying the Quad Cities Station ARO liabUity. The 2006 revision to the nuclear decommissioning ARO liabihty is 
a resuU of a new valuation that was conducted by the opaator of Quad Cities Station, consistent with its pradice of 
periodically performing such studies. The revision inaeased regulatory liabUities and did not impact net income. 

In addition to the ARO liabUities, MidAmerican Enagy has accmed for the cost of removmg otha electric and gas 
assets through its depreciation rates, in accordance with accepted regulatory practices. These accmals are reflected 
as regulatory liabiUties and totaled $491 milhon and $466 million at Decemba 31,2007 and 2006. respectively. 

(11) Risk Management 

MidAmerican Enagy is exposed to the impact of market fluctuations in commodity prices, principally natural gas 
and electricity. Interest rate risk exists on variable rate debt commacial papa and future debt issuances. 
MidAmerican Enagy employs established policies and procedures to manage its risks associated with these market 
fluctuations usmg various commodity and financial derivative instruments, including forward contracts, fetures, 
options, sw^s and otha ova-tiie-counta agreements. The risk management process estabhshed by each business 
platform is designed to identify, assess, monitor, report, manage, and mitigate each of the various types of risk 
involved in its business. MidAmerican Enagy does not engage ua a material amount of proprietary trading activities. 

$ 

1= 

173 
-

(1) 
10 

_ L S 2 

$ 

1= 

191 
(30) 

1 

n 
173 
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The following table summarizes the various derivative mark-to-markd portions uicluded in tiie Consohdated 
Balance Sheet as of Decemba 31,2007 (in millions): 

Derivative Net Assds (Liabilities) 
Assds 

Regulated electric 
Regulated gas 
Nonregulated 

Total 

Current 
Non-current 
Total 

0) Before income taxes 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

6 
5 

13 
24 

22 
2 

?4 

ixes. 

ummarizes tht 

Liabihties 

$ 

$ 

$ 

S_ 

(9) 
(19) 
(12) 
t40^ 

(38) 
(2) 

(40) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1_ 

Nd 

(3) 
(14) 

1 
(16) 

(16) 

(U) 

Regulatory 
Net Assets 
(LiabiUties) 

$ 3 
17 

$ 20 

Accumulated 
Ottier 

Comprehensive 
(Income) Loss ^̂^ 

$ 

2=. 

-

(1) 
-Xl) 

The following table summarizes the various derivative mark-to-markel positions included in the Consolidated 
Balance Sheet as of December 31,2006 (m milhons): 

Regulated electtic 
Regulated gas 
Nonregulated 

Total 

Current 
Non-current 
Total 

Derivative Net Assets (Liabihties) 
Assets 

$ 

$ 

$ 

s _ 

36 
2 

35 
73 

67 
6 

™Z2 

Liabihties 

$ 

$ 

$ 

S_ 

(14) 
(45) 
(56) 

ni5^ 

(109) 
(6) 

ms^ 

Nd 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

22 
(43) 
(21) 
f421 

(42) 

f421 

Regulatory 
Net Assets 
(LiabUities) 

$ 

$ 

(22) 
36 

_ J 4 

Accumulated 
Otiier 

Comprehensive 
(Income) Loss **' 

20 
2fi 

(1) Before income taxes. 

Commodity Price Risk 

MidAmerican Energy is subject to significant commodity risk. Exposures mclude variations in the price of 
wholesale electricity that is purchased and sold, fuel costs lo generate electricity, and natural gas supply for 
regulated retail gas customers. Electricity and natural gas prices are subject to wide price swings as demand 
responds to, among many other items, changing weatiier, limited storage, transmission and ttansportation 
constraiuts. and lack of ahemative supphes from olher areas. To mitigate a portion of the risk, MidAmerican Enagy 
uses derivative instruments, including forwards, futures, options, swap and other ova-the-counta agreements, lo 
effectively secure future supply or sell foture production at fixed prices. The settied cost of these conttads is 
generaUy recovaed from customers in regulated rates. Accordingly, ihe net unrealized gains and losses associated 
widi interim price movements on conttacts that are accounted for as derivatives, that are probable of recovery in 
rates, are recorded as regulatory nd assets or liabilities. 
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MidAmerican Energy also uses futures, options and swap agreements to economicaUy hedge gas commodity prices 
for physical delivery to nonregulated customers. MidAmerican Enagy also enters mto forward physical supply 
contrads and swap agreements lo economicaUy hedge eledridty commodity prices for physical dehvery to 
nonregulated customers. Nonregulated retail physical electricity contrads are considered normal purchases or sales 
and gains and loss^ on such contrads are recogruzed when settled. All otha nonregulated gas and electric conttacts 
are recorded at fair value. 

Realized gams and losses on all hedges and hedge ineffectiveness are recognized ui income as operating revenue, 
cost of sales or opaating expenses depending upon tiae nature of the item being hedged. Net imrealized gains and 
losses on hedges utUized for regulated purposes are generally recorded as regulatory assets and liabihties. For the 
year ended Decemba 31, 2007. hedge ineffectiveness was insignificant As of December 31, 2007, $1 million of 
pre-tax net unrealized gains are forecasted to be reclassified from AOCI mto eammgs over the next twelve mondis 
as conttacts settle. 

(12) Income Taxes 

MidAmerican Energy's income tax expense (benefit) mcludes die folloymg for the years ended December 31 (in 
miUions): 

2007 2006 2005 

Current: 
Federal 
Slate 

Deferred: 
Federal 
State 

Investment tax credit, net 
Total 

s 

1= 

86 
21 
107 

33 
(7) 
26 

(3) 
130 

$ 

£_ 

91 
29 
120 

12 
(11) 
1 

(3) 
-m 

$ 

2= 

91 
24 
115 

7 
(3) 
4 

(4) 
_115 

A reconcihation of the federal stamtory mcome tax rate and the effective federal and state income tax rate indicated 
by the Consolidated Statements of Operations for die years ended Deconba 31; 

2007 2006 2005 

Federal statutory uicome tax rate 
Amortization of investment tax credit 
Slate income lax, net of federal income tax benefit 
Renewable electricity production tax credits 
Effeds of ratemaking 
CHha 
Effective federal and state mcome tax rate 

35% 
(1) 
4 
(7) 
(2) 
(1) 
28% 

35% 
(1) 
5 
(6) 
(2) 
. 

31% 

35% 
(1) 
5 
(3) 
(2) 
-

34% 
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The ConsoUdated Balance Sheets included the following deferred income taxes as of December 31 (in miUions): 

2007 2006 
Deferred tax assets related to; 

Regulatory liabiUties 
Revenue sharing 
Employee benefits 
Nuclear reserves and decommissioning 
Unrealized losses, net 
Fuel cost recovaies 
Uncertain tax benefits 
Ottier 

Deferred tax liabilities related to: 
Depreciable property 
Regulatory assets 
Reacquired debt 
Otiia 

Net deferred income tax liabihty 

The nd deferred income tax liability was refleded as follows on tiie Consolidated Balance Sheets as of 
Decemba 31, (in miUions). 

2007 2006 

$ 144 
8 
48 
24 
8 
8 
11 
27 
278 

(533) 
(239) 
(2) 
flO) 
(784) 

% (506-) 

$ 136 
110 
51 
23 
14 
5 
-

21 
360 

(577) 
(233) 

(3) 
(10) 
(823) 

5 m) 

Current assets - other $ 11 S 8 
Deferred income taxes (517) (471) 
Net deferred income tax liability S (506-̂  S (463^ 

MidAmerican Enagy adopted FIN 48 effective Januaiy 1, 2007, and had $25 milhon of net umecognized tax 
benefits. Of dus amount, MidAmerican Energy recognized a net inaease m die liabihty for unrecognized tax 
benefits of $11 nulhon as a cumulative effect of adoptuig FIN 48, which was offset by reductions ui beginning 
retained eantings of $1 miUion and deferred income tax liabilities of $9 mUlion and an increase io regulatory assets 
of $1 miUion in the Consolidaled Balance Sheet. The remaining $14 mUlion had been previously accmed unda 
SFAS No. 5, "Accounting for Contnigencies," or SFAS No. 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes." Unrecognized tax 
benefits are mcluded in otha liabihties - otiier in the Consohdated Balance Sheet as of Decemba 31,2007. 

As of Decemba 31, 2007, net imrecognized tax benefits totaled $37 million, which included $19 milUon of tax 
positions tiiat, if recognized, would have an unpad on the effective tax rate. The remaining unrecognized tax 
benefits relate to tax positions for which ultimate deductibility is highly certain but for which thae is uncertainty as 
to the liming of such deductibility. Recognition of these tax benefits, otha than apphcable intaest and penaUies, 
would not affect MidAmerican Energy's effective tax rale. 
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(13) Nou-Operatittg Other Income and Expense 

Non-opaating income - otha income, as shown on die Consohdated Statements of Opaations, includes primarily 
corporate-owned Ufe msurance income totahng $7 miUion, S7 milhon and $5 miUion for 2007, 2006 and 2005. 
respectively. 

Non-operating hicome - otha expense consists primarily of items not recoverable from MidAmerican Energy's 
regulated utihty customers. 

(14) Rate Matters 

The lUB has approved a series of settlement agreements between MidAmerican Energy, tiie Iowa Office of 
Consuma Advocate (''OCA") and otha intervenors, unda which MidAmerican Energy has agreed not lo seek a 
general mcrease in electric base rates to become effective prior to January 1, 2014, uitiess its Iowa jurisdictional 
electric retum on equity for any year covered by the ^plicable agreement feUs below 10%, computed as prescribed 
m each respective agreement Prior to fiting for a genaal increase in electric rates, MidAmerican Energy is required 
to conduct 30 days of good feitii negotiations with the signatories to the settiement agreements to attempt to avoid a 
general increase in such rates. As a party to the settlement agreements, die OCA has agreed not to request or support 
any decrease in MidAmerican Energy's Iowa electric base rates to become effective prior to January 1, 2014. The 
settlement agreements spedfically allow the lUB to ^iprove or order electric rate design or cost of service rale 
changes tiiat could result in changes to rates for specific customas as long as such changes do not result m an 
overall inaease in revenues for MidAmerican Energy. 

The settlement agreements also each provide that revenues associated with Iowa retaU electtic retums on equity 
witiafri specified ranges wiU be shared witii customas and that the portion assigned to customers wiU be recorded as 
a reguiatoiy habiUty. 
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The foUowing table summarizes the ranges of Iowa electric retums on equity subject to revenue sharing unda each 
settlement agreement, the pacent of revenues within those ranges lo be assigned to customers, and the mdhod by 
which the liabihty to customers will be settled. 

Range of 

Dale Approved 
bydielUB 

Decemba 21,2001 

Octoba 17,2003 

January 31,2005 

April 18,2006 

July 27,2007 

Years 
Covaed 

2001 - 2005 

2006-2010 

2011 

2012 

2013 

Iowa Electtic 
Rettunon 

Equity Subject 
to Sharing 

12% -14% 

Above 14% 

11.75%-13% 

13%-14% 

Above 14% 

Same as 

Same as 

-

2006 

2006 

Same as 2006 -

Customas' 
Share of 

Revenues 
Within Range 

50% 

83.33% 

40% 

50% 

83.3% 

-2010 

-2010 

•2010^** 

MediodtobeUsedto 
Settle LiabUity to Customas 

Credits against the cost of 
new generation plant in Iowa 

Credits against die cost of 
new genaation plant in Iowa 

Credits to customer bills ui 
2012 

Credits to customa bills ui 
2013 

Credits against die cost of 
wind-powered genaation 
projects covered by this 
agreement 

(1) If a rate case is filed pursuant to tbe 10% threshold, as discussed above, the revenue sharing arrangement for 2013 is changed such 

that the amount to be shared with customers wiU be 83.3% of revenues associated with Iowa electric operating income in excess of 

retums on equi^ allowed by the lUB as a result of the rate case. 

Unda tiie 2007 settlement agreement, effective January I, 2007, tinough December 31, 2013 (or December 31, 
2012, m the event thae is a rale increase m 2013), MidAmerican Enagy has reduced its funding into the Quad 
Cities Station's decommissioning tmsts from the 2006 levd of $8 miUion atmuaUy to a new level of $2 milhon 
annuaUy. The difference wUl be used lo reduce electric base rates m 2008 and 2009 for MidAmaican Enagy's 
residential customers m eastem and soutiiem Iowa service territories previously served by two of MidAmerican 
Energy's predecessor con:^)aiues. To the extent the reduction in funding exceeds the armual amount needed to 
unplement these rate reductions, as approved by the lUB, die excess will be used during die period 2007 duough 
2013 (or 2007 through 2012 in the event thae is a rate increase in 2013), to reduce MidAmerican Energy's 
investtnent m WSEC Unit 4. 

The regulatory habihties aeated by tiie settlement agreements have beoi and are currentiy recorded as a regulatory 
charge in depreciation and amortization oqiense when the hability is accmed. As a result of the credits applied to 
generatmg plant balances when the related plant is placed m service, depreciation expense is reduced ova the life of 
the plant On June 1, 2007, WSEC Unit 4 was placed ua service. Accordingly, the January 1, 2007 balance of the 
revenue sharing liabihty, plus the related interest accmed ha 2007, was applied against the cost of WSEC Unit 4 m 
utility plant in service. 

80 
c ^ a ^ 



EXHIBIT C-2 
**SEC FiHngs" 

$ 

i = 

259 
17 
5 

(264) 
17 

$ 

S= 

213 
42 
10 
(6) 

259 

The change in the balance of the regulatory liability is summarized as follows (hi miUions); 

2007 2006 

Balance January 1 
Current year revenue sharing 
Interest costs 
Amounts ^iphed to utihty plant in service 
Balance Decemba 31 

(15) Commitments and Contingencies 

Environmental Matters 

MidAmerican Energy is subject to numerous environmental laws, includmg the fedaal Clean Air Act, related afr 
quahty standards promulgated by the United States Envfronmental Protedion Agency ("EPA") and various state afr 
quality laws; the Endangered Species Act, particularly as it relates lo certain endangaed species of fish; the 
Corr5)rehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Ad and similar state laws relating to 
environmental cleanups; the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act and similar state laws relalmg to die stor^e 
and handling of hazardous materials; and the Clean Wata Act and sunilar state laws relating to water quality. These 
laws have the potential for impacting MidAmerican Energy's operations. SpecificaUy, the Clean Afr Act wUl likely 
continue to unpad the opaation of MidAmerican Enagy's generating fedlities and vnU likely requfre 
MidAmaican Energy to reduce emissions from those facUities through the hastallation of additional or improved 
emission conttols, the purchase of additional emission allowances, or some combination thereof MidAmerican 
Enagy believes it is in material conqihance with current envfronmental requfrements. 

The EPA's regulation of certain pollutants unda the Clean Afr Act and its faUure to regulate otiaa poUutants, is 
being challenged by various lawsuits brought by both individual state attomey genaals and environmental groups. 
To die extent that these actions may be successful in in^osing additional and/or more stringent regulation of 
emissions on fossil-fiieled fadlities m general and MidAmerican Enagy's facUities in particular, such actions could 
significantly impact MidAmerican Enagy's fossil-fueled facUities and, therefore, its finandal results. 

Unconditional Purchase Obligations 

MidAmerican Energy had die foUowmg unconditional purchase obhgations as of December 31,2007 (in milhons): 

Mmimum payments requfred for 

Contract type 
Coal and natural gas for 

generation 
Electric capacity 
Pipelme ttansportation 

for gas operations 
Opaating leases. 

easements and 
mamtenance conttacts 

2008 

$ 132 
36 

67 

16 

2009 

$ 80 
28 

59 

11 

2010 

$ 62 
9 

50 

10 

2011 

$ 15 
9 

46 

9 

2012 

$ 14 
10 

28 

6 

Afta 
2012 

$ -
147 

13 

98 

Tottd 

$ 303 
239 

263 

150 
S 251 $ 178 S 131 £ 79 S 58 $ 258 S 955 
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Coal, Electric Capacity and Pipeline Transportation Commitments 

MidAmerican Enei^ has coal supply and related ttansportation conttacts for its coal-fired genaating stations. The 
contracts have expfration dates ranging from 2008 to 2012. MidAmerican Enagy expeds to st^piement these coal 
conttacts with additional conttacts and spot market purchases to fiilfiU its future coal supply needs. AdditionaUy, 
MidAmaican Enagy has a natural gas ttansportation contract which expfres in 2012, for a natural gas-fired 
generating plant 

MidAmerican Enagy has contracts to purchase electric capacity to meet its electric system enagy requfrements. 
The contracts have expiration dates ranging fixma 2008 to 2028. 

MidAmerican Enagy also has various natural gas supply and ttansportation conttads for its gas operations tiiat have 
expfration dates rangmg from 2008 to 2017, 

Operating Leases, Easements and Maintenance Contracts 

MidAmerican Energy has non-cancelable operating leases with expiration dates fixim 2008 to 2015 primarily for 
con^uta equipment office space and rail cars. MidAmerican Energy also has non-cancelable easements for land m 
Iowa on which its wind-farm turbmes are located, as well as non-cancelable maintenance conttads for the turbines. 
The easements have expiration dates from 2034 to 2057, and the mauatenance conttacts have expfration dates fixim 
2008 to 2012. Payments on non-cancelable operatmg leases, easements and maintenance conttacts totaled 
$15 million for 2007, $12 miUion for 2006 and $10 mUhon for 2005. 

Guarantees 

MidAmerican Energy is the lessee on qierating leases for coal raUcars that contam guarantees of the residual value 
of such equipment throughout tiae term of the leases. Events triggering the residual guarantees include termination of 
the lease, loss of the equipment or purchase of the equipment. Lease temas are for five years with provisions for 
extensions. As of Decemba 31, 2007, the maximum amount of such guarantees specified in these leases totaled 
$28 miUion These guarantees are not reflected on die Consolidaled Balance Sheets. 

Other Commitments and Contingencies 

MidAmerican Energy is involved in a numba of legal proceedings and claims. While management is unable to 
predict the ultunate outeome of these matters, it is not expected that thefr resolution wUl have a material adverse 
effed on MidAmerican Enagy's fmancial results. 
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(16) Employee Benefit Plans 

MidAmerican Energy sponsors a nonconttibutory defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all employees 
of MidAmerican Energy Holdings and its domestic energy subsidiaries, other than PacifiCorp. Benefit obligations 
unda the plan are based on a cash balance arrangement for salaried employees and certain union employees and 
final average pay formulas for most union employees. Salaried employees hfred on or afta January 1, 2008 are not 
eligible to participate in the pension plan. These salaried employees wUl be eUgible to receive enhanced benefits 
under MidAmerican Enagy's defmed contribution plan. MidAmerican Enagy also maintains nonconttibutoiy, 
nonquahfied defmed benefit supplemental executive retirement plans C'SERP") for certain active and retfred 
participants. 

MidAmerican Energy also sponsors certain posttetirement health care and hfe insurance benefits covering 
substantially aU retired employees of MidAmerican Enagy Holdings and its domestic enagy subsidiaries, otha 
than PacifiCorp. Under the plans, substantially aU employees of the participating compaiues may become eligible 
for these benefits if tiiey reach retirement age viiule working at thefr respedive con^anies. The otha posttetfrement 
benefit plan was amended for non-union employees on July 1, 2004, and substantiaUy aU union participants on 
July 1, 2006. As a result non-union employees hfred afta June 30, 2004, and union employees hfred afta June 30, 
2006, are not eligible for postretfrement benefits otha than pensions. The plan, as amended, provides retiree medical 
accounts for participants to which MidAmerican Enagy makes fixed contributions until the employee's retirement. 
Participants wUl use such accounts lo pay a portion of their medical premiums during retfrement. MidAmerican 
Enagy retauas the right to change these benefits anytime, subjed to the provisions in its coUective bargaining 
agreements. MidAmerican Energy has been aUowed to recova accmed pension and other posttetirement benefit 
costs m its electric and gas service rates. 

MidAmerican Energy adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 158, "Employers' Accounting for Defined Benefit 
Pension and Otiia Posttetirement Plans - an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R)" ("SFAS 
No. 158"), as of Decemba 31, 2006. Adoption of SFAS No. 158 resulted m tiie fiill recognition on tiie 
MidAmerican Enagy's Consohdated Balance Sheets of die funded status of its pension and posttetirement plans. 

MidAmerican Enagy bUls lo and is reimbursed currently for affiliates' share of the net periodic benefit costs from 
aU plans in which such affihates participate. In 2007,2006 and 2005, MidAmerican Enagy's share of pension cost 
was $16 milhon, $18 naiUion and $17 miUion, respectively. MidAmerican Enagy's share of otha posttetfrement 
cost m 2007, 2006 and 2005 totaled $8 nulhon. $14 milUon and $13 milhon, respectively. For purposes of 
calculating the expected retum on pension plan assets, a markeKelated value is used. Market-related value is equal 
to fefr value except for gains and losses on equity mvestments, which are amortized into market-related value on a 
straight-lme basis ova five years. 

Nd periodic benefit cost for the pension, includmg SERF, and other posttetirement benefits plans of MidAmerican 
Energy and the aforementioned affiliates included the foUowing components for the years ended Decemba 31 (m 
millions): 

Pension Otha Posttdirement 

Service cost 
Interest cost 
Expected rettim on plan assets 
Net amortization 
Net periodic benefit cost 

2007 

$ 27 
39 

(43) 
4 

$ 27 

2006 

$ 25 
38 

(38) 
4 

S 29 

2005 

$ 26 
36 

(38) 
4 

$ 28 

2007 

$ 6 
14 

(14) 
2 

$ S 

2006 

$ 7 
15 

(10) 
4 

$ 16 

2005 

$ 7 
13 

(10) 
4 

$ 14 

83 
<^$7 



EXHIBIT C-2 
"SEC FHings" 

The following table is a reconciliation of the fafr valite of plan assets as of Decemba 31 (in mUlions): 

Pension Other Posttetfrement 

Plan assets at fair value, beginning of year 
Employer contributions 
Participant conttibutions 
Actual retum on plan assds 
Benefits paid and otiaa 
Plan assets at feir value, end of year 

The SERF has no plan assets; howeva, MidAmerican Energy and MidAmerican Energy Holdings have Rabbi tmsts 
that hold corporate-owned life insurance and otha investments to provide fimding for the future cash requfrements 
of the SERF. The cash surrender value of all of die policies included in die Rabbi tiusts, net of amounts borrowed 
against the cash surrender value, plus the fair market value of other Rabbi trust investments, was $119 mUlion and 
$109 miUion as of Decemba31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, of which $80mUIion and $74 miUion was held by 
MidAnterican Enagy as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, witii the remamder held by MidAmerican 
Energy Holdings. These assets are not included in the plan assets m die above table. The portion of tiie pension 
projected benefit obligation, included m die table below, related lo the SERF was $103 milhon and $107 million as 
of Decemba 31.2007 and 2006, respectively. 

Tlie following table is a reconcihation of the benefit obhgation as of December 31 (in miUions): 

2007 

$ 664 
6 
-

57 
(52) 

S 675 

$ 

2= 

2006 

613 
6 
-

82 
(37> 
664 

$ 

L 

2007 

214 
12 
9 

10 
(20> 
225 

$ 

I 

2006 

191 
18 
9 

16 
(20) 
214 

Pension 
2007 

$ 704 
27 
39 

-
-

(17) 
(52) 

$ 

2006 

678 
25 
38 

-
4 

(4) 
(37) 

Otiier Postretirement 
2007 

$ 258 
6 

14 
9 
-

(10) 
(20) 

$ 

2006 

250 
7 

15 
9 

(16) 
13 

(20) 

Benefit obligation, beginnmg of year 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Participant contributions 
Plan change 
Actuarial (gain) loss 
Benefits paid and otha 
Benefit obligation, end of year S 701 $ 704 $ 257 $ 258 
Accumulated benefit obhgation, end of year $ 641 S 643 

The SERF accumulated benefit obhgation totaled $100 miUion and $103 milhon as of Decemba 31,2007 and 2006. 
respectively. 
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The funded statos of the plans and the amounts recognized in the Consohdated Balance Sheds as of Deconber 31 
are as follows (in miUions): 

Plan assets at fair value, end of year 
Less - Benefit obhgation, end of year 
Funded status 

Amounts recognized m the Consolidated 
Balance Sheds: 

Otiia current habihties 
Otha assds 
Otha liabihties 

Amounts recognized 

$ 

1= 

$ 

t 

2007 

675 
701 
(2_6) 

(7) 
77 

(96) 

.(2fi) 

Pension 

$ 

s= 

$ 

L= 

2006 

664 
704 
r40) 

(7) 
67 

(100) 
(40) 

$ 

t= 

$ 

S= 

Otiier Posttetfrement 
2007 

225 
257 
(32) 

-
fc 

(32) 
(32) 

$ 

1= 

S 

S= 

2006 

214 
258 
(Mi 

-
-

(44) 
(44) 

MidAmerican Enagy sponsors pension and odier postretirement plans on behalf of cotain of its affiliates in 
addition to itself, and therefore, the portion of dae funded status of die respective plans dial has not yet been 
recognized in net periodic cost is attributable to multiple entities. AdditionaUy, substantially all of MidAmerican 
Enagy's portion of such amounts is eitha refundable to or recovaabie from its customers and is refleded as 
regulatory habihties and regulatory assets. The portion of the funded status of the plans not yet recognized in net 
periodic cost as of December 31 is as follows (in milhons): 

Amounts not yd recognized as con^onents of 
net periodic benefit cost: 

Net loss (gain) 
Prior service cost 
Nd ttansition obligation 

Total 

A reconcihation of amounts not yet recognized as components of net periodic benefit cost for die year ended 
Decemba 31,2007 is as follows (in miltions); 

2007 

S (133) 
8 

S (125) 

Pension 

$ 

L. 

2006 

(100) 
10 

(90) 

$ 

E 

o t h a Posttetfrement 
2007 

27 
(4) 
3 

26 

2006 

$ 35 
(4) 
3 

$ 34 

Pension 
Balance, beginning of year 
Net gain during the year 
Net amortization 

Total 
Balance, end of year 

Regulatory 
Assds 

$ 18 
(2) 
(2) 
(4) 

U4 

Regulatory 
Liabihties 

$(122) 
(26) 

(26) 
$(148) 

(Payables) 
wilh 

Affiliates 

$ 14 
(3) 
(2) 
(5) 

$ 9 

Total 

$ (90) 
(31) 
(4) 

(35} 
$(125) 
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Balance, beginnuig of year 
Net loss (gam) during the year 
Nd amortization 

Total 
Balance, end of year 

Regulatory 
Assets 

S 27 
(7) 
(2) 
12) 

Receivables 
(Payables) 

with Affiliates 

s_ 

E 

(17) 
2 
. 
2. 

=01) 
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Deferred 
Income 
Taxes 

24 
(1) 

ID 
$ 23 

Total 

(6) 

m 
$ 26 

The net (gam) loss, prior service cost (aedit) and ttansition obhgation that wiU be amortized ua 2008 mto net 
periodic benefit cost are estimated to be as follows (in miUions): 

Nd 
(Gain) Loss 

Pension 
Otha postretfrement 

Plan Assumptions 

$ (2) 
1 

Prior 
Service 

Cost (aedit) 

$ 3 
(1) 

Nd 
Transition 
Obhgation Total 

Assumptions used to determine benefit obligations as of Decemba 31 and net benefit cost for the years ended 
December 31 were as foUows; 

Pension Otha Posttetirement 

Benefit obligations as of Decemba 31: 
Discount rate 
Rate of compensation maease 

Net benefit cost for die years ended 
Decemba 31: 

Discount rate 
Expected retum on plan assets *'̂  
Rate of compensation increase 

2007 

6.00% 
4.50% 

5.75% 
7.50% 
4.50% 

2006 

5.75% 
4.50% 

5.75% 
7.00% 
5.00% 

2005 

5.75% 
5.00% 

5.75% 
7.00% 
5.00% 

2007 

6.00% 
N/A 

5.75% 
7.50% 
N/A 

2006 

5.75% 
N/A 

5.75% 
7.00% 
N/A 

2005 

5.75% 
N/A 

5.75% 
7.00% 
N/A 

(1) Amoimts reflected are pre-tax values. Assumed after-tax retums fw a taxable, non-imion other postretireanent plan were 6.19% for 

2007 and 4.27% for 2006 and 2005. 

2007 2006 

Assumed health care cost ttend rates as of Decemba 31: 
Health care cost ttend rate assumed for next year 
Rale that the cost tt:end rate gradually dechnes to 
Year that tiie rate reaches the rate it is assumed to remain at 

9.00% 
5.00% 

2016 

8.00% 
5.00% 

2010 
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A one-pacentage-point change in assumed health care cost trend rates would have the foUowing effects 
(in millions): 

Inaease (Deaease) 
One Pacentage-Point One Percentage-Pomt 

Increase Decrease 
Effed on total service and interest cost $ 1 $ (I) 
Effect on otha postretirement benefit obhgation 17 (15) 

Contributions and Benefit Payments 

Employer contributions lo the pension and other posttetfrement plans are expected to be S7 million and $14 milhon, 
respectively, for 2008. MidAmerican Energy's pohcy is to conttibute tiae minimum requfred amount to the pension 
plan and the net periodic cost to its other posttetirement plans. Fundmg to tiie estabhshed pension tmst is based upon 
the actuariaUy determined costs of the plan and the requfrements of the Internal Revenue Code, the Employee 
Retirement Income Security Act and the Pension Protection Act of 2006. The Pension Protedion Act of 2006 
changes fimding rules beguming m 2008 and may have the effect of making minimum pension funduig requfrements 
more volatile t ^n they have been historically. Accordhigly, MidAmerican Enagy contmuaUy evaluates its funding 
sttategies. 

Net periodic benefit costs assigned lo MidAmerican Enagy affiliates are refrnbursed currentiy in accordance with its 
intercompany administrative services agreements. MidAmerican Enagy's expected benefit payments to partidpants 
fixim its pension and other posttetfrement plans for 2008 through 2012 and for the five years thereafter are 
summarized below (in miUions): 

Projected Benefit Payments 

2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013-17 

Pension 

$ 50 
53 
42 
45 
49 

293 

Gross 

$ 16 
18 
19 
21 
22 

132 

Otiaa Postrdiremenl 
Medicare Subsidy 

$ 3 
3 
3 
3 
4 

22 

Net of Subsidy 

$ 13 
15 
16 
18 
18 

no 

Investment Policy and Asset Allocation 

MidAmerican Energy's investment policy for its pension and otiier posttetfrement plans is to balance risk and retum 
through a diversified portfolio of equity securities, fixed income securities and otiier alternative investments. Asset 
aUocation for the pension and otha postretirement plans are as indicated m the tables below. Maturities for fixed 
income securities are managed to largds consistent with pmdent risk tolaances. Sufficient liquidity is maintained to 
meet near-term benefit payment obligations. The plans retain outside investment advisors to manage plan 
investments widiin the parameters outiined by the MidAmerican Enagy Pension and Employee Benefits Plans 
Administrative Committee ("Admhaistrative Committee"). The weighted average retum on assets assumption is 
based on historical performance for the types of assets in which the plans invest 
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MidAmerican Enagy's pension plan asset aUocation as of Decemba 31, was as follows: 

Pacentageof Plan Assets 

2007 

Equity securities 
Debt securities 
Real estate 
Otha 

Total 

MidAmerican Enagy's other posttetfrement benefit plan asset allocation as of Decemba 31, was as follows: 

Pacentage of Plan Assets 

2007 

69% 
24 

5 
2 

100% 

2006 

70% 
24 

5 
1 

100% 

Target 
Range 

65-75% 
20-30 
0-10 
0-5 

2007 

52% 
46 

2 
100% 

2006 

52% 
47 

1, 
100% 

Target 
Range 

60-80% 
25-35 

0-5 

Equity securities 
Debt securities 
Otiaa 

Total 

New target ranges for MidAmerican Enagy's otha posttdfrement benefit plan assets were approved by the 
Administtative Committee in Decemba 2007. No rebalancmg took place before December 31,2007. 

MidAmerican Enagy sponsors defined conttibution pension plans (401(k) plans) covering substantiaUy aU 
employees. MidAmerican Energy's contributions vary dependfrig on the plan but are based primarily on each 
participant's level of contribution and cannot exceed tiie maxunum aUowable for tax purposes. Total MidAmerican 
Energy contributions wae $10 milhon, $10 million and $9 milhon for 2007,2006 and 2005, respectively. 

(17) Fair Value of Finandal Instruments 

The canying amount of cash and cash equivalents, notes payable and short-term mvesttnents approxunates fefr 
value because of the short-term maturity or frequent renaarketuag of these instruments. (Juad Cities Station nuclear 
decommissioning ttust funds are carried at fafr value, most of which are based on quoted market prices of the 
investments held by the fund. 

The fafr value of MidAmerican Energy's long-term debt is estimated based on the quoted market prices for the same 
or similar issues or on the current rates offaed to MidAmerican Enagy for debt of the same remaining maturities. 
The following table presents die carrymg amount and estunated fafr value of MidAmerican Energy's long-term debt, 
hicluding the current portion, as of December 31 (in mUlions): 

2007 2006 

Carryii^ amount $ 2,471 $ 1,821 
Estimated fafr value 2,519 1.835 
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(18) Segment Infonnation 

MidAmerican Enagy has identified three reportable operatmg segments: regulated electiic, regulated gas and 
nonregidated energy. The regulated electric segment derives most of its revenue from regulated retail sales of 
electricity to residential, commerdal, and mdustrial customers and from wholesale sales to otha utilities. The 
regulated gas segment derives most of its revenue from regulated retail sales of natural gas to residential, 
commercial, and uadustrial customers and also obtauis significant revenues by ttansporting gas owned by others 
throi^ its distribution system. Pricuig for regulated electric and gas sales are established separately by regulatory 
agencies; thaeforc. management also reviews each segment separately to make decisions regarding aUocation of 
resources and m evaluatmg performance. Due to growth in revenue fixim nonregulated retail electric sales in 2007, a 
nonregulated energy business segment has been established. No change to previously reported amounts for the 
regulated electric and regulated gas segments resulted from the addition of the nonregulated energy segment The 
nonregulated enagy segment derives most of its revenue from nonregulated retail electric and gas adivities. 
Common operating costs, interest income, intaest expense and income lax ê qiense are aUocated to each segment 
based on MidAmerican Enagy aUocators most related to the nature of the cost 
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The followii^ tables provide information on an operatuag segment basis (in miUions): 

Years Ended December 31, 

Segment Profit Information 
Operating revenues: 

Regulated electiic 
Regulated gas 
Nomegulated enei^ 

Tottil 

Depreciation and amortization expense: 
Regulated electiic 
Regulated gas 
Nonregulated enagy (a) 

Total 

Operating hicome: 
Regulated electiic 
Regulated gas 
Nonregulated enagy 

Total 

Interest and dividoid iiteome: 
Regulated electiic 
Regulated gas 

Total 

Fixed charges and preferred dividends: 
Regulated electiic 
Regulated gas 

Total 

Income taxes: 
Regulated electiic 
Regulated gas 
Nonregulated enagy 

Total 

Eamings on common stock: 
Regulated electtic 
Regulated gas 
Nonregulated enagy 

Total 

$ 

$ 

$ 

i= 

$ 

1= 

$ 

S= 

$ 

L. 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2007 

1.934 
1.174 
1,150 
4.25^ 

236 
32 
1 

= m 

398 
53 
62 
m 

8 
1 
2 

98 
16 
114 

91 
16 
23 
130 

263 
25 
37 
325 

$ 

L= 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1= 

$ 

L= 

$ 

S= 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2006 

1,779 
1,112 
557 

— r l > ^ ^ " 

243 
31 
1 

_.272 

372 
36 
13 

421 

7 
2 

-™™i 

77 
13 
90 

105 
10 
3 

118 

238 
18 
9 

265 

$ 

L 

$ 

L= 

$ 

S= 

$ 

s= 

$ 

1= 

$ 

s 

s_ 

2005 

1,513 
1,323 
324 

3.160 

237 
30 
2 

269 

334 
39 
8 

381 

5 
1 
6, 

69 
10 
79 

101 
11 
3 

115 

194 
22 
4 

220 
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As of December 31, 

2007 2006 2005 

$ 

1 = 

$ 

1 = 

1,159 
61 

1 
—U21 

6,110 
938 
203 

7.251 

$ 

$ 

S 

i = 

770 
49 

. 
— j n 

5,485 
923 
102 

.....6,510 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2 _ 

714 
52 
2 

768 

4,699 
1,053 

112 
5,864 

Segment Assd Information 
Capital expenditures: 

R^ulated electiic 
Regulated gas 
Nonregulated energy 

Total 

Total assets: 
Regulated electtic 
Regulated gas 
Nomegulated energy 

Tottd 

(a) Depreciation and amortization expense above includes depreciation related to nonregulated qierations, which is included in 

nonregulated operatii^ expense - o&er on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. 

(19) Related Party Transactions 

The companies identified as affihates of MidAmerican Energy are Bakshfre Hatiiaway and its subsidiaries, 
hacludhag MidAmerican Enagy Holdings and its subsidiaries. The basis for the foUowmg transactions is provided 
for in service agreements between MidAmerican Energy and the affihates. 

MidAmerican Energy was reimbursed for charges incurred on behalf of its affiliates. The majority of tiiese 
rehnbursed expenses wae fbr errqiloyee wages and benefits, insurance, building rent computer costs, administrative 
services, tt:avel expense, and general and administrative expense; includmg tteasury, legal and accounting ftmctions. 
The amount of such reunbursements was $63 milhon, $71 million and $52 milhon for 2007, 2006 and 2005, 
respectively. 

MidAmerican Enagy rehnbursed MidAmerican Energy Holdmgs m tiie amount of $12 mUhon, $9 miUion and 
$16 miUion m 2007,2006 and 2005, respectively, for its share of coiporate expenses. 

Northem Natural Gas Company C*NNG"). a wholly owned subsidiary of MidAmaican Energy Holdings, is one of 
MidAmerican Enei^'s suppliers of natural gas ttansportation and storage capacity. MidAmerican Energy's nd 
purchases of natural gas tt-ansportation and storage capacity from NNG totaled $51 miUion in 2007, $52 mUhon in 
2006 and $53 mUlion in 2005. 

MidAmaican Energy had accounts receivable fixim affihates of $6 miUion and $11 mUhon as of December 31, 
2007 and 2006, respectively, that are mchided in receivables on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. MidAmerican 
Energy also had accounts payable to affiliates of $8 milhon and $9 million as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, 
respectively, that are included hi accounts payable on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

MidAmerican Energy paid common dividends totahng $50 million to MHC m 2006. 

On December 31.2006, MidAmerican Enagy adopted SFAS No. 158 and recognized the fidl amount of the funded 
status for its pension and posttetfrement plans. The funded status of such plans attiibulable to MidAmerican 
Energy's affiliates that had not previously been recognized through mcome was recognized as an imercompany 
balance with such affihates. MidAmerican Enagy adjusts tiiese balances when changes to the fimded status of the 
respective plans are recognized and does not mlend to settle the balances currentiy. Amounts receivable from 
affihates attiibulable to the fimded status of employee benefit plans totaled S12 miUion and $16 mUlion as of 
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Decemba 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, and sunilar amounts payable to affUiates totaled $19 million as of both 
Decemba 31. 2007 and 2006. See Note 16 for furtha uaformation pertaining to pension and posttetirement 
accounting. 

(20) Unaudited Quarterty Operating Results 

2007 

Operating revenues 
C îerating frteome 
Net income 
Eammgs on ccmimon stock 

Opaating revenues 
Operating income 
Net hicome 
Eamings on common stock 

IstQuarta 

$ 1,236 
145 
92 
92 

IsKJuarta 

$ 1,041 
135 
87 
87 

2nd (Juarta 3rd (Juarta 
(In mUhons) 

$ 969 $ 
113 
74 
73 

2006 

982 
171 
110 
110 

2nd (Juarter 3rd (Juarta 
(In milhons) 

$ 760 $ 
79 
46 
45 

766 
129 
84 
84 

4fla (Juarter 

$ 1,071 
84 
50 
50 

4di Quarter 

$ 881 
78 
49 
49 

Quartaly data reflect seasonal variations common to a Midwest utiUty. 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBUC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To the Board of Managers and Member 
MidAmerican Funding, LLC 
Des Mouaes. Iowa 

We have audited tiae accompanying consohdated balance sheets and consolidated statements of capitalization of 
MidAmerican Funding, LLC and subsidiaries (die "Company") as of Decemba 31, 2007 and 2006, and the related 
consolidated statements of opaations, comprehensive mcome, cash flows and retained eamings for each of the three 
years in the period ended December 31,2007. Our audits also included the fmancial statement schedule listed in the 
Index at Item 15(a)(2). These financial statements and fmancial statement schedule are the responsibihty of the 
Con^any's management. Our responsibihty is to express an opuaion on the financial statements and financial 
statement schedule based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits m accordance mth the standards of tiae Public Company Accounting Ovasight Board 
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whedia the financial statements are fi^e of material misstatement The Company is not required to have, nor were 
we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal conttol over financial reportmg. Our audits mcluded considaation of 
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressmg an opinion cm the effectiveness of the Company's internal 
control ova financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opmion. An audit also includes examining, on a 
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the fmancial statements, assessmg the accountuig 
principles used and significant estimates made by management as weU as evaluatmg flie overaU financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, such consohdated financial statements present fairly, in all material respeds, die financial position of 
MidAmerican Fundmg, LLC and subsidiaries as of Decemba 31,2007 and 2006, and the results of their operations 
and thefr cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended Decemba 31, 2007, in conformity with 
accountmg principles generally accepted in tiie United States of America. Also, m our opmion, such financial 
statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic consolidaled fmancial statements taken as a whole, 
presents fafrly in all mataial respeds the infonnation set forth thaein. 

As discussed in Note 16 to die consohdated financial statements, the Company adopted Statement of Financial 
Accounting Standards No. 158, "En^loyers' Accountii^ fa Defined Benefit Pension and Other Posttetirement 
Plans - an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88,106, and 132(R)." as of Decemba 31, 2006. 

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP 

Des Mouies, Iowa 
Febmaiy 27,2008 
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MIDAMERICAN FUNDING, LLC AND SUBSIDL\RIES 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(In miUions) 

ASSETS 
Utility Plant, Nd 
Electric 
Gas 

Accumulated depreciation and amortization 

Constinction work in progress 

Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Short-term investments 
Receivables, less allowances of $9 and $10, respectively 
Inventories 
Otiia 

Other Assets 
Investments and nonregulated property, nd 
Goodwill 
Regidatory assds 
Otiia 

Total Assets 

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES 
Capitalization 
Memba's equity 
MidAmerican Enagy preferred securities 
Long-term debt excluding current portion 

Current LiabUities 
Notes payable 
Note payable lo affiliate 
Current portion of long-term debt 
Accounts payable 
Taxes accmed 
Intaest accmed 
Otiia 

Other Liabilities 
Deferred income taxes 
Investment lax credits 
Asset retfrement obligations 
Regulatory habihties 
Otiia 

Total Capitalization and Liabilities 

As of December 31, 
2007 

$ 7,473 
1,086 
8,559 
(3,237) 
5,322 
386 

5.708 

12 
-

490 
133 
40 
675 

494 
1,270 
268 
129 

2,161 

$ ,̂m 

$ 2,825 
30 

3,170 
6,025 

86 
33 
1 

408 
86 
57 
76 
747 

509 
38 
182 
793 
250 

1,772 
S 8.544 

2006 

$ 6,366 
1.031 
7,397 
(3.261) 
4,136 
867 

5.003 

9 
15 
391 
113 
163 
691 

427 
1.270 
273 
130 

2,100 
$ 7,794 

$ 2.514 
30 

2,519 
5.063 

_ 

3 
2 

493 
98 
48 
172 
816 

468 
41 
173 
989 
244 

1,915 

$ 7,794 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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MIDAMERICAN FUNDING, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 

(In miUions) 

Years Ended December 31, 

Operating Revenues 
Regulated electric 
Regulated gas 
Nonregulated 

Operating Expenses 
Regulated: 

Cost of fitel, energy and capacity 
Cost of gas sold 
Other operating expenses 
Mamtenance 
Depreciation and amortization 
Property and d h a taxes 

Nomegulated: 
Cost of sales 
Otfia 

Total operating expenses 

Operating Income 

Non-Operating Income 
Interest and dividend income 
Allowance for equity funds 
Otha income 
Otiaer e^qiense 

Fixed Chaises 
Interest on long-term debt 
Otha interest expense 
Preferred dividends of subsidiaries 
Allowance for borrowed fimds 

Income Before Income Taxes 
Income Taxes 

Nd Income 

2007 

$ 1,934 

1,174 
1,159 
4.267 

741 
937 
419 
201 
268 
98 

2,664 

1,063 
26 

1,089 
3.753 

514 

10 
41 
11 
(3) 
59 

169 
10 
1 

(18) 
162 

411 
111 

$ 300 

2006 

$ 1,779 

1,112 
562 

3.453 

672 
888 
402 
156 
274 
97 

2.489 

523 
20 
543 

3.032 

421 

10 
37 
63 
fS) 
102 

141 
14 
1 

(16) 
140 

383 
95 

$ 288 

2005 

S 1,513 

1.323 
330 

3.166 

477 
1,098 
381 
151 
267 
95 

2.469 

293 
23 
316 

2,785 

381 

6 
24 
23 
(20) 
33 

128 
10 
1 

(11) 
128 

286 
91 

$ 195 

The accompan3ting notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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MIDAMERICAN FUNDING, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

(In miUions) 

Net Income 

Years Ended December 31, 
2007 

300 

2006 

288 

2005 

195 

Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) 
Unreahzed gams (losses) on available-for-saie securities: 

Unreahzed holding gains flosses) during period-
Before income taxes 
Income tax (expense) benefit 

Less realized gains (losses) reflected ha nd uicome 
during period-
Before uacome taxes 
Income tax (expense) benefit 

Net unrealized gauis (losses) 

Unrealized gams (losses) on cash flow hedges; 
Unrealized gams (losses) during period-

Before mcome taxes 
Income tax benefit 

Less reah^d gains (losses) reflected in net income 
during period-
Before income taxes 
Income tax (expense) benefit 

Net umealized gains (losses) 

Minunum pension habihty adjustment: 
Before income taxes 
Income tax (expense) benefit 

Otha comprehensive mcome (loss) 

Comprehensive Income i = 

-
. 
. 

_ 
_ 

20 
(8) 
12. 

(1) 
-

flj 

13 

. 
_ 

13 

313 

32 
fllj 
21. 

32 
(ID 
21 

(22) 
9. 

(13J 

(2) 
1 

flJ 

(12J 

-
_ 

(12) 

i_ ....27$ S_ 

1 
_ 
1 

1 
_ 
1 

-
. 

. 
, 

(5) 
2 
m 

(3) 

—192 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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MIDAMERICAN FUNDING, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(In miUions) 

Years Ended Decemba 31, 

Net Cash Flows From Operating Activities 
Net income 
Adjustinents to reconcile nd income to nd cash provided: 

Depreciation and amortization 
Deferred income taxes and mvesdnent tax aedit net 
Amortization of other assds and liabUities 
Gain on sale of securities, assets and otha mvestments 
Loss from impairment of assets and other investments 
Inqiacl of changes m workup capital-

Receivables, net 
Inventories 
Accounts payable 
Taxes accmed 
Otha current assets and liabihties 

Otha, net 
Net cash provided by operatmg activities 

Net Cash Flows From Investing Activities 
UlUity constmction expenditures 
Proceeds from sale of assets and other mvestments 
Purchases of available-for-sale securities 
Proceeds from sales of available-for-sale securities 
Otiia, nd 

Net cash used in investing activities 

Net Cash Flows From Financing Activities 
Issuance of long-term debt net 
Retirement of long-term debt 
Note payable to affihate 
Net inaease m notes payable 
Otha, nd 

Net cash provided by financmg adivities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning ofYear 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 

Supplemental Disclosure: 
Interest paid, net of amoimts capitalized 
Income taxes paid 

2007 

$ 300 

269 
23 
28 
-
-

(99) 
(20) 
99 
-
I 

(31) 
570 

(1,298) 
-

(432) 
395 
8 

(1.327) 

646 
(2) 
30 
86 
. 

760 

3 
9 

$ 12 

S 145 
$ 92 

2006 

$ 288 

275 
(3) 
21 
(43) 

-

68 
(28) 
(81) 

(7) 
34 
(8) 

516 

(758) 
17 

(853) 
878 

9 
(707) 

346 
(161) 

(51) 
-

(5) 
129 

(62) 

71. 
$ 9, 

$ 107 

$ 107 

$ 

— 

— 

1= 

s_ 
s= 

2005 

195 

269 
(16) 
26 
(14) 
16 

(118) 
5 
91 
(7) 
(8) 
ns^ 
424 

(699) 
15 

(563) 
566 
7 

(674) 

297 
(91) 
23 
. 
4 

233 

(17) 
88 
7J, 

115 
118 

The accon^ianying notes are an integral part of tiiese financial statements. 
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As of December 31, 

Member's Equity 
Paid-in capital 
Retained eamings 
Accumulated otiier comprehensive income, net: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on cash flow he(fees 

MidAmerican Energy Preferred Securities 
(100,000,000 shares authorized) 

Cumulative shares outstauduig; not subject to 
mandatory redemption: 
$3.30 Series, 49,451 shares 
$3.75 Series, 38,305 shares 
$3.90 Series, 32,630 shares 
$4.20 Series, 47,362 shares 
$4.35 Series, 49,945 shares 
$4.40 Series, 35,697 shares 
$4.80 Series. 49.898 shares 

Long-Term Debt, Excludii^ Current Portion 
MidAmerican Enagy: 

Pollution conttol revenue obligations -
5.95% Series, due 2023 (general mortgage 

bond-secured) 
Variable rate series (2007- 3.51%, 2006- 3.97%) 

Due 2016 and 2017 
Due 2023 (general mortgage bond-secured) 
Due 2023 
Due 2024 
Due 2025 

Notes -
5,65% Series, due 2012 
5.125% Series, due 2013 
4,65% Series, due 2014 
5.95% Series, due 2017 
6.75% Soies, due 2031 
5.75% Series, due 2035 
5.8% Series, due 2036 

Obligation under capital leases 
Unamortized debt premium and discount nd 

Total MidAmerican Energy 
MidAmerican Funding parent: 

6.339% Senior secured notes due 2009 
6.75% Senior secured notes due 2011 
6.927% Senior secured notes due 2029 

Total MidAmerican Funding parent 

Total Capitalization 

$ 

2007 

1,670 
1,154 

1. 
2.825 46.9% 

$ 

2006 

1,670 
856 

(12) 
2,514 49.6% 

5 
4 
3 
5 
5 
3 

_5 
30 

29 

0.5% 

5 
4 
3 
5 
5 
3 

_5 
30 

29 

0.6% 

37 
28 
7 

35 
13 

400 
275 
350 
250 
400 
300 
350 

2 
(6) 

2,470 

175 
200 
325 
700 

3.170 
S 6025 

41.0% 

n.6% 
52.6% 
100.0% 

37 
28 

7 
35 
13 

. 

275 
350 

-
400 
300 
350 

1 
(6) 

L819 

175 
200 
325 
700 

2,519 
$ 5.063 

36.0% 

13.8% 
49.8% 
100.0% 

The acconqianying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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MIDAMERICAN FUNDING, LLC AND SUBSIDLARIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF RETAINED EARNINGS 

(In miUions) 

Years Ended December 31, 

Beginning ofYear 
Adoption of FASB fritaprdation No. 48 
Net Income 

End ofYear 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these finandal statements. 

2007 

$ 856 
(2) 

300 

1 ^ 1.154 

$ 

— 

5= 

2006 

568 
-

288 

856 

2005 

$ 373 
-

195 

$ 568 
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MIDAMERICAN FUNDING, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEJVTS 

(1) Company Organization 

MidAmerican Fundmg, LLC ("MidAmerican Funding") is an Iowa hmited liabihty company with MidAmerican 
Enagy Holdings Con^iany ("MidAmerican Enagy Holdings") as its sole member. MidAmerican Energy Holdings 
is a consolidated subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway Inc. ("Bakshire Hatiiaway"). MidAmerican Fimding's direct 
wholly owned subsidiary is MHC Inc. ("MHC"), which constimtes substantially aU of MidAmerican Funding's 
assets, liabilities and business activities except those related to MidAmerican Funding's long-term debt securities. 
MHC's prindpal subsidiary is MidAmerican Enagy Con^any (^MidAmerican Enagy"), a public utility with 
electric and natural gas operations. Dfred. whoUy owned nonregulated subsidiaries of MHC are IntaCoast Capital 
Con^any ("InterCoast Capital"), Midwest Capital Group, Inc., MidAmerican Services Company and MEC 
Constmction Services Co. 

(2) Summary of S^niflcant Accounting PoUdes 

In addition to the foUowing significant accounting policies, refa to Note 2 of MidAmerican Energy's Notes lo 
ConsoUdated Fmancial Statements for sigmficant accoimting pohcies of MidAmerican Fundmg. 

Principles of Consolidation 

The accompanying Consohdated Financial Statements mclude die accounts of MidAmerican Funding and the 
subsidiaries in which il holds a conttoUing financial intaest All intercompany accounts and transactions have been 
eliminated, otha than those between rate-regidated opaatiais. 

Goodwill 

GoodwUl represents the diffaence between the purchase cost and die fafr value of the net assets acquired when 
MidAmaican Funding purchased MHC. GoodwiU is allocated to each reporting unit and is tested for impairment 
usfrig a variety of methods, principaUy discounted projected fiiture net cash flows, at least annually and m^airments, 
if any. are charged to earnings. MidAmerican Funding confided its annual review as of October 31. 2007. Key 
assunqitions used in the testing include, but are not hmited to, the use of an appropriate discount rate and estimated 
future cash flows. In estimating cash flows, MidAmerican Funduig incorporates current market information as well 
as historical fadors. 

MidAmerican Funding records goodwiU adjustments for changes in die estimates of or the settlement of tax bases of 
acqufred assets, liabUities and carry-forwards and items relating to acqufred entities' prior uicome lax returns. 

(3) Jointly Owned UtiUty Plant 

Refer to Note 3 of MidAmerican Enagy's Notes to Consohdated Fmancial Statements. 

(4) Inventories 

Refa to Note 4 of MidAmerican Enagy's Notes to Consohdated Financial Statements. 
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(5) Investments and Nonregulated Property, Net 

Investments and nonregufeled property, net includes the following amounts as of Decemba 31 (in millions); 

2007 2006 

Nuclear decommissioning trusts $ 276 $ 259 
Rabbi ttaists 141 129 
Auction rate securities 40 
MidAmerican Enagy non-utihty property, net of accumulated depreciation of 

$6 and $5, respectively 16 17 
Coal transportation property, net of accumulated depreciation of $3 and $3, 

respectively 
Equipment leases 
Real estate, nd of accumulated depreciation of $1 and $1, respedively 
Otiia 

Tottd 

General 

Investinenls held by the nuclear decommissioning Qnsts for the (Juad Cities Station units are classified as avaUable-
for-sale and are reported at feir value. An amount equal to tiie nd unrealized gains and losses on tiiose investments 
is recorded as an adjustment to regulatory liabihties on the Consohdated Balance Sheets. Funds are mvested in 
accordance ^dth apphcable fedaal mvesttnent guidelmes and are restricted for use as rehnbursement for costs of 
decommissioning Quad Cities Station. 

The investment m rabbi trusts represents the cash surrenda value of corporate-owned hfe insurance policies on 
certain key executives and die feir value of otha related mvestments. The rabbi tiusts wae established to hold 
investments used lo fund die obhgations of various nonquahfied executive and dfrector compensation plans and lo 
pay die costs of the trusts. 

MidAmerican Enagy has invested in AAA-rated interest bearing auction rate securities wifli remaining maturities of 
9 to 28 years. These auction rate securities noimally provide hquidity via an auction process that resets the 
^plicable mtaest rate at predetermined calendar intervals, usually eveiy 28 days or less, friiaest on these securities 
has been paid on die scheduled auction dates. During the thfrd and fourth quartas of 2007, auctions for the 
$40 million of MidAmerican Enagy's investments ha auction rate securities failed. The failures resulted in the 
mterest rate on diese investments resetting at higher levels. Although there is no current hquid market for tiae auction 
rate securities, MidAmerican Enagy believes die underlying aeditworthmess of the repayment sources for these 
securities' principal and interest, has not materiaUy deteriorated. Therefore, the feir value of these investments 
^proximates the carrying amount as of December 31, 2007. Historicalfy, given the hquidity created by the auctions, 
auction rate securities wae presented m current assets as short-term investments on the Consolidated Balance Shed. 
Given die failed auctions, it is uncertain if MidAmerican Energy's auction rate securities wiU be sold widim tiie next 
twelve montiis. Accordingly, the entire amount of such lemauauag balance has been classified as investments and 
nonregulated property, nd on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31,2007. 

MidAmerican Energy non-utihty property includes conqiuta software, land and other assets not recoverable for 
regulated utUity purposes. In 2(M)6. MidAmerican Enagy constmcted $9 million of currently non-recoverable utiUty 
transmission assets, which are bemg depreciated over 55 years. Other depreciable property consists primarUy of 
conaputer software, which is amortized on a straight-hue basis over five years. 

The coal transportation property is ovmed and operated by CBEC RaUway Inc., a subsidiary of MidAmerican 
Enagy. The property is depreciated on a straight-line basis ova 37 years. 
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Equipment leases as of Decemba 31, 2007, which are accounted for as leveraged leases and held by IntaCoast 
Capital, consist primarily of a 7% undivided interest in an electric generating station leased lo a utility located in 
Arizona. That lease temamates m 2015 and had a carrying pre-tax value of $5 miUion as of Decemba 31, 2007 and 
2006. The mvesttnent is exposed to the credit risk of tiie lessee. 

The mvestment in real estate includes primarily Dakota Dunes, a 1.920 acre planned residential and commacial 
development community located in the souflieast coma of Soufla Dakota. As of Decemba 31, 2007, 57% of the 
development avaUable for sale had been sold. 

Investments in Debt and Equity Securities 

Substantially aU of MidAmerican Fimding's investments in debt and equity securities, otiia dian auction rate 
securities, consist of the mvestments in the (Juad (Tides Station nuclear decominissioning tiaists. Refa to Note 17 of 
MidAmerican Enagy's Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional discussion of the nuclear 
decommissioiting tmsts. The amortized cost, gross unrealized gains and losses and estimated fair value of 
MidAmerican Funding's investments in debt and equity securities as of December 31 were as foUows (in miUions): 

2007 

Available-for-sale: 
Equity securities 
Municipal bonds 
U. S. Government securities 
Corporate securities 

Available-for-sale: 
Equity securities 
Municipal bonds 
U. S. Government securities 
Corporate securities 
Cash equivalents 

Amortized 

$ 

E 

Cost 

91 
27 
59 
35. 

212 

Amortized 

$ 

i_ 

Cost 

89 
24 
54 
34 

I 
202 

Umealized 

S 

i" 

Gams 

63 
I 
3 
1 

68 

Unreahzed 

$ 

L 

Gauas 

57 
-
-
1 
. 

.58 

Unrealized 

$ 

2006 

Losses 

(4) 
-
-
. 

- -.(A) 

Unrealized 

$ 

L 

Losses 

(i) 
-
-
-
. 

(1) 

$ 

L 

$ 

t 

Fair 
Value 

150 
28 
62 
36 

276 

Fair 
Value 

145 
24 
54 
35 

1 
259 
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As of Decemba 31, 2007, the debt securities held by the Quad Cities Station nuclear decommissionuig trusts had 
the followii^ maturities (in mUlions): 

AvaUable-For-Sale 
Amortized 

Cost 

$ 3 
44 
30 
44 

Fafr 
Value 

$ 3 
45 
32 
46 

Withui I year 
1 through 5 years 
5 tiirough 10 years 
Ova 10 years 

The proceeds and gross realized gains and losses on the disposition of available-for-sale securities are shown in the 
foUowing table (in thousands). Realized gains and losses in the Quad Cities Station nuclear decommissioning tmsts 
are recorded in the regulatory habihty related to the (Juad Cities Station asset retirement obligation and do not 
impact eanungs. Realized gains and losses are ddermmed by specific identification. Refer to Note 13 for a 
discussion of the sale of marketable securities m 2006 resultmg in a $28 million gam. 

Years Ended December 31, 

$ 

2007 

128 
4 

(2) 

$ 

2006 

187 
32 
(2) 

$ 

2005 

92 
3 

(2) 

Proceeds from sales 
Gross reahzed gains 
Gross reahzed losses 

(6) Regulatory Assets and Liabilities 

Refa to Note 6 of MidAmerican Enagy's Notes to Consohdated Fmancial Statements, 

(7) PreliBrred Securities 

Refer to Note 7 of MidAmerican Enagy's Notes to ConsoUdated Financial Statements. 

(8) Long-Term Debt 

MidAmerican Funding's aimual suikii^ fimd requfrements and maturities of long-tenn debt for the next five years 
are $1 mUUon for 2008, $175 miUion for 2009, $- for 2010. $200 miUion for 2011 and $400 million for 2012. Refer 
to MidAmaican Funding's Consolidated Statements of Capitalization for detail of long-term debt. 

MidAmaican Enagy's Variable Rate Pollution Control Revenue Obligations bear interest at rates dial are 
periodically established through remarketing of the bonds m the short-term tax-exempt market. MidAmerican 
Enagy, at its option, may change the mode of mtaest calculation for these bonds by sdeclmg from among sevaal 
floating or fixed rate alternatives. The interest rates shown in the Consohdated Statements of C^italization are the 
weighted average intaest rates as of December 31, 2007 and 2006. MidAmerican Energy maintains a revolving 
aedit fadhty agteement lo provide hqiudity for holders of these issues. 

On June 29. 2007, MidAmerican Energy issued $400 miUion of 5.65% Senior Notes due July 15, 2012, and 
$250 miUion of 5.95% Senior Notes due July 15, 2017. The proceeds wae used by MidAmerican Energy to pay 
constinidion costs of its uiterest m WSEC Unit 4 and its wind projects in Iowa, lo repay short-term mdebledness and 
for general corporate purposes. 

The indenture pertaining to MidAmerican Enagy's unsecured senior notes provides that if MidAmerican Energy 
were lo issue secured debt in the future, then such unsecured senior notes, as may then be existing, would equaUy 
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and ratably be secured thereby. As of December 31, 2007, MidAmerican Energy was in compliance with aU of its 
applicable long-term debt covenants. 

MidAmerican Funding parent company long-term debt is secured by a pledge of the common slock of MHC. See 
Item 15(c) for the Consolidated Fmancial Statements of MHC Inc. and subsidiaries. The notes and bonds: 

• are die dfred senior secured obhgations of MidAmerican Funding; 

• rank on an equal basis with all of MidAmerican Fundmg's otha existuag and fiiture senior obligations; 

• rank senior to all of MidAmerican Funduag's existing and feture subordinated indebtedness; and 

• effectively rank junior lo all uadebtedness and other liabUities, includmg preferred stock, of the direci 

and indfrect subsidiaries of MidAmerican Funduig, to the extent of the assets of these subsidiaries. 

MidAmerican Fundhig may redeem any sales of the notes and bonds m whole or in part at any time at a redemption 
price equal to tiie sum of: 

• the greata of the foUowmg: 

(1) 100% of die principal amount of die series being redeemed; and 

(2) the sum of tiie present values of flie remainmg scheduled payments of principal and uaterest on 
the series being redeemed, discoimted to the date of redemption on a saniannual basis at the 
tteasury yield plus (x) 15 basis pomts in the case of flie 2009 notes (y) 20 basis points m the case 
of the 2011 notes, or (z) 25 basis points m the case of die 2029 Bonds; plus 

• accmed and luqiaid interest on the securities being redeemed lo the date of redemption. 

Subsidiaries of MidAmerican Funding must make payments on their own indebtedness before making distributions 
to MidAmerican Funding. The distributions are also subject to ulUity regulatory restrictions agreed to by 
MidAmerican Enagy in March 1999. At that time, MidAmerican Energy committed to the lUB to use commacially 
reasonable efforts to maintam an investment grade rating on its long-term debt and to maintain its common equity 
level above 42% of total capitalization unless circumstances beyond its conttol result m die common equity level 
decreasing to below 39% of total capitalization. MidAmerican Enagy must seek tiie approval from the lUB of a 
reasonable utility capital stmcture if MidAmerican Energy's conamon equity level deaeases below 42% of total 
capitalization, unless the deaease is beyond the conttol of MidAmerican Energy. MidAmerican Enagy is also 
required to seek the approval of the lUB if MidAmerican Enagy's equity level deaeases to below 39%, even if the 
decrease is due to cfrcumstances beyond the conttol of MidAmerican Energy. As of Decemba 31, 2007, 
MidAmerican Enagy's common equity ratio was 50% corqiuted on a basis consistent with its commitment 

As of Decemba 31. 2007, MidAmerican Funding was m compUance with all of its applicable long-term debt 
covenants. 

Each of MidAmerican Funduag's dfrect or uadfrect subsidiaries is organized as a legal entity separate and apart from 
MidAmerican Fundmg and its otiaer subsidiaries. It should not be assumed that any assd of any subsidiary of 
MidAmaican Funding wiU be available lo satisfy the obligations of MidAmerican Funding or any of its otiier 
subsidiaries; provided, however, that unrestiicted cash or olher assets which are available for distribution may, 
subject to apphcable law and die terms of fmancmg arrangements of such parties, be advanced, loaned, paid as 
dividends or otherwise disttibuled or contributed lo MidAmerican Funding, one of its subsidiaries or affihates 
thaeof 
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(9) Short-Term Borrowings 

Interim financing of working capital needs and the construction program may be obtahaed witii unaffiliated parties 
from the sale of commercial papa or short-teim borrowing from banks. 

MidAmerican Enagy has a $500 million revolvmg aedit faciUty expirir^ in July 2012, which supports its 
$380 miUion commercial paper program and its variable rate pollution control revenue obhgations. The credit 
facUity has a variable mterest rate based on the London frilerbank Offaed Rate ("LIBOR") plus 0.115% that varies 
based on MidAmaican Enagy's credit ratings for its senior unsecured long-term debt securities. The related credit 
agreement requires that MidAmerican Enagy's ratio of consohdated debt to total capitahzation, mcluduig current 
maturities, not exceed 0.65 to 1.0 as of flie last day of any quarter. In addition, MidAmerican Energy has a 
$5 miUion hne of credit, which expfres in June 2008 and has a variable interest rate based on LIBOR plus 0.25%. As 
of Decemba 31, 2007, MidAmerican Enagy had $86 miUion of commacial papa outstanding at a wei^ted 
average intaest rate of 4.46%. The remaining amount of the revolvhig credit facihty and the fidl amount of the line 
of credit was available. MHC has a $4 million line of aedit expiring m June 2008. unda which zao was 
outstanding at Decemba 31, 2007. As of Decemba 31, 2007, MidAmerican Fundmg and its subsidiaries wae in 
comphance witii aU covenants related to thefr respective short-term borrowings. MidAmerican Enagy has authority 
from die FERC to issue tinough April 14, 2009, short-term debt m tiie form of commacial paper and bank notes 
aggregating $800 miUion. 

(10) Asset Retirement Obligations 

Refer to Note 10 of MidAmerican Enagy's Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, 

(11) Risk Management 

Refer to Note 11 of MidAmerican Enagy's Notes lo Consohdated Financial Statements. 

(12) Income Taxes 

MidAmerican Fundii^'s mcome tax expense (benefit) includes the following for the years ended December 31 (m 
miUions); 

2007 2006 2005 
Current; 

Federal 
State 

Deferred: 
Federal 
State 

Investtnent tax credit, net 
Tottd 

$ 

$ 

73 
15 
88 

33 
(7) 
26 

(3) 
111 

$ 

s= 

91 
7 
98 

10 
(10) 
. 

(3) 
95 

$ 

£= 

87 
20 
107 

(9) 
(3) 
(12) 

(4) 
.- 91 
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A reconcUiation of the federal stamtory income tax rate and the effective federal and state income tax rate indicated 
by the Consolidated Statements of Operations for die years ended Decemba 31: 

2007 2006 2005 

Fedaal statutory income tax rate 
Amortization of investment tax aedit 
State uicome tax, nd of federal income lax benefit 
Renewable electricity produdion tax aedits 
Effects of ratemaking 
Resolution of potential lax matter 
Otiia 
Effective federal and state income tax rate 

35% 
(1) 
5 
(7) 
(3) 
-
(2) 
27% 

35% 
(1) 
5 
(6) 
(2) 
(5) 
(1) 
25% 

35% 
(1) 
5 
(4) 
(2) 
-
(1> 
32% 

The Consohdated Balance Sheets included the following defeired income taxes as of December 31 (in miUions); 

2007 2006 

Deferred tax assets related to: 
Regulatory habihties 
Revenue sharing 
Employee benefits 
Nuclear reserves and decommissionfrig 
Unrealized losses, net 
Fuel cost recoveries 
Uncertain tax benefits 
Otha 

Deferred tax liabUities related to: 
Depreciable property 
Regidatory assets 
Reacquired debt 
Otha 

Net deferred income tax liabihty 

$ 144 
8 
48 
24 
17 
8 
14 
34 
297 

(544) 
(239) 

(2) 
rio) 

(795) 

$ (498) 

$ 136 
110 
51 
23 
23 
5 
-

29 
377 

(590) 
(233) 

(3) 
(10) 
(836) 

$ (459) 

The net deferred income tax liability was refleded as follows on ihe Consolidated Balance Sheets as of 
Decemba 31, (in miUions). 

2007 2006 

Current assets - otha 
Deferred mcome taxes 
Nd deferred income tax liability 

11 
1509) 

$ (498) 

9 
1468) 

S (459) 
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MidAmerican Funduig adopted FIN 48 effective January 1, 2007, and had $33 mUlion of nd unrecognized tax 
benefits. Of this amount, MidAmerican Funding recognized a net inaease in the liability for unrecognized tax 
benefits of SI6 mUhon as a cumulative effect of adoptmg FIN 48, which was offset by reductions in beginnii^ 
retained eammgs of S2 naiUion and deferred income tax habilities of $ 13 miUion and an increase in regulatory assets 
of $1 million in die Consolidated Balance Shed. The remaining $17 mUlion had been previously accmed unda 
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 5, "Accounting for Contingencies," or SFAS No. 109, 
"Accounting for Income Taxes." Umecognized lax benefits are mcluded m otiier liabilities - other m the 
Consolidated Balance Sheet. 

As of December 31, 2007, net imrecognized tax benefits tdaled $44 nuUion. which included $24 milhon of tax 
positions that if recognized, would have an impact on the effective lax rate. The remaining imrecognized tax 
benefits relate to tax positions for which ultimate deductibility is highly certain but for which thae is uncertamty as 
to die tinting of such deductibtiity. Recognition of these tax benefits, otha than apphcable interest and penalties, 
would not affect MidAmerican Funduig's effective tax rate. 

(13) Non-Operating Other Income and Expense 

Non-operating income - otiier income and otha ejqiense as shown on the Consolidated Statements of Operations 
include the followmg for the years ended Decemba 31 (m miUions): 

2007 2006 2005 
Otha income: 

Marketable securities gams 
Gams on sales of assets and otha mvesttnents 
Corporate-owned Ufe msurance income 
Income from energy projects and venture capital investtnents 
Oflia 

Total 

Marketable securities gains includes gains of $28 naiUion in 2006 and $3 mUlion ua 2005 from the sale of the 
common shares MidAmerican Funding held of an electtonic enagy and metals trading exchange. AdditionaUy, 
2006 mcludes $4 miUion for a gain recognized when MidAmerican Funding donated its remamii^ shares in the 
company lo a charitable foundation. An offsettuag otiaa expense, shown below, was also recognized for the 
donation. 

Gams on die sales of assds and olher investments, net m 2(K)6 includes an $8 miUion gain on the sale of 
MidAmerican Fundmg's non-conttoUing mtaest in a nonregulated gas-fired cogeneration plant and a $7 million 
gain on the sale of a commacial passenga afrcraft. Gains on sales of assets and otha uivestments, net in 2005 
reflects gains on the sales of two nonstrategic, passive investments. 

Income from energy projects and venturc capital investments for 2006 is due to changes in a financuig arrangement 
related to a nonstrategic investinent ua a hytfroelecdic generating plant. 

$ 

L ^ 

-
7 
-
4 

=n 

$ 

L= 

32 
15 
7 
5 
4 

= f i 2 

$ 

k = 

4 
10 
5 
I 
3 

23 
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2007 

$ 

3 
$ 3 

S 

E 

2006 

4 

4 
8 

"SEC FUings" 

2005 

$ 
16 

4 
$ 20 

Otha expense: 
Donation of mvestment in marketable securities 
Write-down of impafred airplane leases 
Otha - primarily items not recovaabie from MidAmerican 

Enagy's regulated utility customers 
Total 

The write-downs of nnpafred airplane leases relate to MidAmerican Fundii^'s previous investments in commacial 
passenga aircraft leased to major domestic afrlines. During 2005, the airline uidustry continued to deteriorate and 
two major afrhne carriers filed for bankmptey. MidAmerican Fimding evaluated its investntents in commercial 
passenga aircraft and recognized the losses for oiher-flian-lemporary in^airments of those investments. 

(14) Rate Matters 

Refer to Note 14 of MidAmerican Enagy's Notes to Consolidated Fuaancial Statements. 

(15) Commitments and Contingencies 

Refer to Note 15 of MidAmerican Enagy's Notes to Consohdated Fuaancial Statements. 

Other Commitments and Contingencies 

MidAmerican Fundnag is involved ua a nmnba of legal proceedings and clauas. WhUe management is unable to 
predict ihe ultimate outeome of these matters, it is not expected that thdr resolution wiU have a material advase 
effect on MidAmerican Funding's financial results. 

(16) Employee Benefit Plans 

Refer to Note 16 of MidAmerican Enagy's Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information 
regardmg MidAmerican Funding's pension, supplemental retfrement and posttdfrement benefit plans. 

Pension and postretfrement costs allocated by MidAmerican Funding to its parent and other affihates in each of the 
years ended Decemba 31, wae as follows (m miUions): 

2007 2006 2005 

Pensioncosts $ 11 $ 11 $ 11 
Otha posttetfrement costs - 2 2 
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(17) Fair Value of Finandal Instruments 

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents, notes payable and short-term mvestments approximates fefr 
value because of the short-term maturity or frequent remarketing of these instruments. (Juad Cities Station nuclear 
decommissioiting tmst fimds and otiier marketable securities are carried at fafr value, most of which are based on 
quoted markd prices. 

The fafr value of equity investments carried at cost is based on an estimate of MidAmerican Funding's share of 
partnaship equity, offas from unrelated thfrd parties or the discounted value of the fiiture cash flows expected to be 
received from these investments. The fafr value of MidAmerican Fundmg's long-term debt is estimated based on the 
quoted maricet prices for the same or similar issues or on the current rates offaed to MidAmerican Energy for debt 
of the same remaining maturities. The foUowing table presents the carrymg amount and estimated fidr value of the 
named financial mstruments as of Decemba 31 (in millions): 

2007 2006 
Carryuag Fafr Carrying Fafr 
Amount Value Amount Value 

Financial mstruments owned: 
Equity investtnents carried at cost $ 2 $ 3 S 1 $ 1 

Financial instruments issued: 
Long-term debt, includir^ cun-ent portion $ 3,171 $ 3,274 S 2,521 $ 2,589 

(18) Segment Infonnation 

MidAmerican Fundmg has identified tiiree reportable operatmg segments: regulated electiic, regulated gas and 
nonregulated energy. The regulated electtic segment derives most of its revenue from regulated retail sales of 
electricity to residential, commercial, and mdustrial customers and from wholesale sales lo otha utihties. The 
regulated gas segment derives most of its revenue from regulated retail sales of natural gas to residential, 
commercial, and industrial customas and also obtams significant revenues by ttansporting gas owned by othas 
through its distribution system. Pricmg for regulated electric and gas sales are established separately by regulatory 
agencies; tiiaefore, management also reviews each segment separately lo make decisions regarding allocation of 
resources and m evaluating perfomiance. Due to growth in revenue from nonrcgufeted retail electiic sales in 2007, a 
nonregulated energy bushiess segment has been established. No change to previously reported amounts for the 
regufeted electric and regulated gas segments resulted fixim ihe addition of ihe nomegulated enagy segment. The 
nonregulated enagy segment derives most of its revenue from nonregulated retail electiic and gas adivities. 
Common operatmg costs, interest income, interest excuse and income tax expense are aUocated lo each segment 
based on MidAmerican Funding allocators most related to the nature of the cost "Otha" in the tables below consists 
of the nonregulated subsidiaries of MidAmerican Funding not ei^^ed ui the enagy business and parent company 
interest expense. 
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The following tables provide information on an operating segment basis (in miUions): 

Years Ended December 31. 
Segment Profit Informatioti 

Operating revenues: 
Regulated electiic 
Regulated gas 
Nonregulated energy 
Otiia 

Total 

Depreciation and amortization expense: 
Regulated decttic 
Regulated gas 
Nonrcgufeted enagy(a) 

Total 

Operating income: 
Regulated electiic 
Regidated gas 
Nonregulated eneigy 
Otiia 

Total 

Interest and dividend income: 
Regulated electiic 
Regulated gas 
Otiia 

Total 
Eliminations 

Consolidated 

Fixed charges: 
Regulated electtic 
Regulated gas 
Other 

Total 
Eliminations 

Consohdated 

Income taxes: 
Regulated electric 
Regulated gas 
Nonregidated energy 
Otiia 

Total 

Net income: 
Regulated electiic 
Regulated gas 
Nomegulated energy 
Otiia 

Total 

$ 

s= 

$ 

1-

$ 

s= 

$ 

s= 

$ 

1= 

$ 

L= 

$ 

L= 

2007 

1,934 
1,174 
1,150 

9 
4,267 

236 
32 
1 

—m 

398 
53 
62 

I 
5M 

8 
1 
3 
12 
(2) 

__ _ LQ 

98 
16 
51 
165 
(3) 
162 

91 
16 
23 
(19) 

Ul 

263 
25 
37 
(25) 

300 

$ 

L= 

$ 

1. 

$ 

1= 

$ 

L= 

$ 

L= 

$ 

L= 

s 

L= 

2006 

1,779 
1,112 
557 
5 

3,451 

243 
31 
1 

2ZS 

372 
36 
13 
. 

. 421 

7 
2 
3 
12 
(2) 
JQ 

77 
13 
52 
142 
(2) 
140 

105 
10 
3 

(23) 
95 

238 
18 
9 
23 
28S 

$ 

s= 

s 

2= 

$ 

i= 

$ 

2= 

s 

L= 

$ 

L-

$ 

S= 

2005 

1,513 
1,323 
324 
6 

^24.6ii. 

237 
30 
2 

™J^ 

334 
39 
8 
. 

381. 

5 
1 
1 
7 
(1) 
a 

69 
10 
50 
129 
(1) 

128, 

101 
11 
3 

(24) 

n. 

194 
22 
4 

(25) 

195 
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Segment Asset Information 
Capital expenditmes: 

Regulated electtic 
Regulated gas 
Nonregufeled energy 
Otiia 

Total 

Total assets: 
Regulated electiic 
Regulated gas 
Nonregulated energy 
Otiia 

Total 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2007 

1,159 
61 

1 
1 

1.222 

7,301 
1,017 

203 
23 

8.544 

As of Deceniba 31. 

$ 

1= 

$ 

i ^ 

2006 

770 
49 

-
1 

820 

6,676 
1,002 

102 
14 

7,794 

"SEC 

$ 

L= 

$ 

i = 

Filings" 

2005 

714 
52 

2 
. 

768 

5,887 
1,131 

112 
27 

7 1.57 

(a) DepreciaUon and amortization expense above includes depreciation related to nonregulated operations, which is included in 

nonregulated operating expose - oth^ oa tiie Consolidated Statements of Operations. 

GroodwiU resulting from past business combinations is not amortized. Periodically, such balances are evaluated for 
possible frnpairment. Based on MidAmerican Fundmg's aimual goodwill in^airment lest completed as of 
Octoba 31.2007, no in^afrment was mdicated for goodwill. In 2006, MidAmerican Funduag adjusted goodviiU for 
a change in related deferred income taxes due to resolution of tax issues existmg at the time of purchase. 

The folloysing table shows the change m tiae carrying amount of goodwill by reportable segment for the years ended 
Decemba 31,2007 and 2006 (m miUions): 

Regulated 
Electric 

$ 1.188 
3 

S 1.191 

Regulated 
Gas 

$ 78 
1 

S 79 

Total 

$ 1,266 
4 

S 1270 

Balance at January 1,2006 
Income tax adjusttnent 
Balance at December 31,2006 and 2007 

(19) Related Party Transactions 

The companies identified as affihates of MidAmerican Funding are Bakshire Hathaway and its subsidiaries, 
mcludmg MidAmerican Energy Holduigs and its subsidiaries. The basis for the foUowmg transaction is provided for 
in service agreements between MidAmerican Funduig and the affihates. 

MidAmerican Funding was reimbursed for charges incurred on behalf of its affiliates. The majority of these 
rehnbursed expenses wae for allocated orployee wages and benefits, insurance, computer costs, administrative 
services, travel expenses and general and administrative expenses: mcluding tteasury, legal and accounting 
functions. The amount of such rdmbursements was $56 mUlion, $62 mUhon and $49 miUion for 2007. 2006 and 
2005, respectively. 
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MidAmerican Enagy reimbursed MidAmerican Energy Holdings in the amount of $12 million, $9 mUlion and 
$16 miUion in 2007,2006 and 2005, respectively, for its allocated share of corporate expenses. 

Northem Natural Gas Company ("NNG"), a subsidiary of MidAmerican Enagy Holdings, is one of MidAmerican 
Enagy's supphers of natural gas ti^ansportation and storage capacity. MidAmerican Energy had net purchases of 
natural gas ttansportation and storage capacity from NNG totaling $51 milhon ui 2007, $52 miUion in 2006 and 
$53 miUion in 2005. 

MHC has a $200 mUhon revolving credit arrangement carrying interest at the 30-day LIBOR rate plus 25 basis 
points lo borrow fixim MidAmerican Energy Holdings. Outstanding balances are unsecured and due on demand. The 
outstanding balance was $33 milhon at an uiterest rate of 5.496% as of Decemba 31, 2007, and $3 mUlion at an 
intaest rale of 5.60% as of Decemba 31, 2006, and is reflected as note payable to affihate on the Consolidated 
Balance Sheet 

MidAmaican Energy Holduigs has a $100 miUion revolvmg credit arrangement, carryuag interest at the 30-day 
LIBOR rate plus 25 basis pomts, to borrow from MHC. Outstandmg balances are unsecured and due on demand. 
The outstandmg balance was zao tiiroughout 2007 and 2006. 

MidAmerican Funding had accounts receivable from affiliates of $10 nullion as of Decemba 31, 2007 and 2006. 
included in receivables on the Consohdated Balance Sheets. MidAmerican Funding also had accounts payable to 
affiliates of $7 million as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, included in accounts payable on the Consohdated 
Balance Sheets. 

In 2006, MHC received dividends totaling $50 million from MidAmaican Enagy. 

On Decemba 31, 2006, MidAmerican Funding adopted SFAS No. 158 and recognized the fiiU amount of the 
fimded status for its pension and posttetirement plans. The fimded status of such plans attributable to MidAmerican 
Funding's affiliates that had not previously been recognized through income was recognized as an inlacompany 
balance witii such affihates. MidAmerican Funding wUl adjust these balances when changes to die funded stams of 
the respective plans are recognized and does not intend to settie the balances currently. Amounts receivable from 
affihates attiibulable to the fimded status of employee benefit plans totaled $12 miUion and $16 mUlion as of 
Decemba 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, and sunUar amoimts payable lo affiUales totaled $19 million as of 
Decemba 31, 2007 and 2006. See Note 16 for furtha information pertainhig to pension and posttdfrement 
accoimting. 

The indenture pertaining to MidAmerican Funduag's long-term debt restiids MidAmaican Fundmg from paymg a 
disttibution on its equity securities, imless after making such distribution either its debt lo total capital ratio does not 
exceed 0.67:1 and its mterest coverage ratio is not less than 2.2:1 or its senior secured long term-debt rating is at 
least BBB or its equivalent. MidAmerican Funding may seek a release from this resttiction upon dehvery to die 
indenture tmstee of written confirmation from the ratings agencies that without this restriction MidAmerican 
Fundmg's senior secured long-term debt would be rated at least BBB+. 
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Operating revenues 
Opaatmg income 
Net income 

2007 
1st Quarter 

$ 1,237 
145 
85 

2nd Quarter 3id Quarta 
(In millions) 

$ 971 $ 985 
113 171 
66 104 

4th Quarta 

$ 1,074 
85 
45 

Opaating revenues 
Operating income 
Net income 

2006 
IsKJuarta 

$ 1,042 
134 
87 

2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 
(In millions) 

$ 761 $ 767 
79 130 
57 79 

4th (Juarter 

$ 883 
78 
65 

(Juartaly data reflect seasonal variations common to a Midwest utUity. 
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Item 9. Chaises in and Disagreemoits with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disdosure 

None. 

Item 9A(T). Controls and Procedures 

Disclosure Controls and Procedures 

At the end of flie period covaed by tiiis Annual Report on Form 10-K, MidAmerican Energy and MidAmerican 
Funding each carried out an evaluation, unda the supervision and with the participation of their respective 
man^ement, mcludii^ the Chief Executive Officer (principal executive officer) and ihe Chief Financial Officer 
(principal financial offica), of the effectiveness of the design and operation of their respective disclosure conttols 
and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) promulgated unda the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as 
amended). Based upon that evaluation, each corr^any's management, uacluding the Chief Executive Offica 
(principal executive offica) and the Chief Fuaancial Offica (principal fmancial offica), concluded that their 
respective disclosure conttols and procedures are effective hi timely alerting them lo material mformation relating to 
MidAmerican Funding or MidAmerican Energy, respectively, required to be included in their re^ective periodic 
SEC filings. There has been no change in MidAmerican Funding's or MidAmerican Energy's inlemal conttol over 
fmancial reportmg during the quarta ended Decemba 31,2007, diat has materiaUy affected, a is reasonably lUcely 
to materially affed. thefr respective hitemal control ova financial reporting. 

Management's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

Management of the Company (MidAmerican Enagy or MidAmerican Fundhig, as apphcable) is responsible for 
estabhshuig and maintaining adequate mtemal conttol ova financial reportmg, as such term is defined in the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Rule 13a-15(f). Unda the supervision and with flie participation of the Conqiany's 
management, including the Chief Executive Offica (principal executive offica) and die Chief Financial Officer 
(principal financfel officer), the Company's naanagonent conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of tiae 
Coirqiany's internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,2007 as requfred by the Securities Exchange 
Act of 1934 Rule 13a-15(c). In making this assessment the Company's management used the criteria set forth in tiae 
fi:amework m "Internal Conttol - Integrated Framework" issued by the Committee of Sponsoring organizations of 
the Treadway Commission. Based on the evaluation conducted unda the firamework in "Internal Conttol -
Integrated Framework," the Company's management concluded that die Company's internal conttol ova financial 
reportuig was effective as of Decemba 31,2007. 

This report does not include an attestation report of the Company's registaed public accounting firm regarding 
internal conttol ova financial reporting. Management's report was not subject to attestation by the Company's 
registaed pubhc accounting ffrm pursuant lo len^rary rules of the SEC tiiat permit the Company to provide only 
management's report in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. 

MidAmerican Enagy Company MidAmerican Fundmg, LLC 

Febmary 21,2008 February 21,2008 

Item 9B. Other Information 

None. 
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PART i n 

Item 10. Diredors and Executive Officers of the Registrant 

Information requfred by Item 10 is omitted pursuant to Greneral histtnction I(2)(c) to Foim 10-K. 

Item 11. Executive Compensation 

Information requfred by Item 11 is omitted pursuant to General Instinction I(2)(c) to Form 10-K 

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder 
Matters 

Information requfred by Item 12 is omitted pursuant to (jeneral Insttuction I(2)(c) to Form 10-K. 

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Diredor Independence 

Information required by Item 13 is omitted pursuant to General Instmction I(2)(c) to Form 10-K. 
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Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services 

2007 

$ 0.9 
0.1 
0.3 

£ 1.3 

2006 

$ 0.9 
0,1 
0.3 

L^A 

2007 

$ 0.8 
0.1 
0.3 

$ 1.2 

2006 

$ 0.7 
0.1 
0.3 

$ 11 

The follownig table shows MidAmerican Funding's (consolidated) and MidAmerican Enagy's fees paid or accmed 
for audit or audit-related seivices and fees paid for tax and aU otha services rendered by Deloitte & Touche LLP, 
the memba firms of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, and thefr respective affihates (collectively, the "Deloitte Entities") 
for each of the last two years (in miUions): 

MidAmerican Funding MidAmerican Enagy 

Audfr fees '̂̂  
Audh-related fees *̂ 
Tax fees ^̂^ 
All otha fees 

Total aggregate fees billed 

(1) Audit fees include fees for die audit of MidAmerican Funding's and MidAnKiican Energy's consolidated financial statements and 

interim reviews of their quarterly financial statements, audit services provided in connection witti required statutory audits, and 

comfort letter, consents and other services related to SEC matters. 

(2) Audit-related fees primarily include fees for assurance and related services for any other stamtory or r^idatoiy requirements, audits 

of certain employee benefit plans, and consultations on various accoiuiting and reporting matters. 

(3) Tax fees include fees for services relating to tax compliance, tax planning and tax advice. These services include assistance regarding 

federal and state tax compliance, tax retum preparation and tax audits. 

The audit committee of MidAmerican ]&iergy Holduigs reviewed and approved the services rendaed by the Deloitte 
Entities in and for fiscal 2007 as set forth m the above table and concluded that the non-audit services were 
con^atible with maintaining the principal accountant's independence. Unda the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, all 
audit and non-audit services performed by the principal accountant require approval in advance by the audit 
committee in orda to assure that such services do not impair the principal accountant's independence from 
MidAmerican Funding and MidAmerican Energy. Accordingly, the audit committee has an Audit and Non-Audit 
Services Pre-Approval Pohcy (tiie "PoUcy") that sets forth tiie procedures and tiie conditions pursuant to which 
services to be performed by the principal accountant are to be pre-approved. Pursuant to the Policy, certain services 
described m detail in the Policy may be pre-approved on an annual basis togetha witia pre-approved maxmium fee 
levels for such services. The services eligible fa annual pre-approval consist of services that would be included 
unda the categories of Audit Fees, Audit-Related Fees and Tax Fees. If not pre-approved on an annual basis, 
proposed services must otherwise be separately ^proved prior to being performed by the principal accountant. In 
addition, any services that receive annual pre-approval but exceed tiae pre-approved maximum fee level also will 
require separate approval by the audit committee prior to being performed. The Policy does not delegate to 
management the audit committee's responsibihties to pre-^prove services paformed by the principal accountant. 
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PART IV 

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules 

INDEX 

Page 
(a)( I) Finandal Statements (mcluded herein) 

Consolidated financial statements of MidAmaican Energy and MidAmerican Funding, as well as the 
Report of Independent Registaed Public Accounting Firm, are included in Item 8 of this Form 10-K. 55 

(a)(2) Fmandal Statement Schedules 

The following schedules, and Schedule I listed hi Item 15 (d) below, should be read in conjunction with the 
aforementioned consolidated financial statements. Otiia schedules are omitted because tiiey are not required 
or the information therein is not applicable, or is refleded in the consolidated fmancml statements or notes 
therdo. 

MidAmerican Funduig, LLC parent company only condensed financial statements (Schedule I) 138 

MidAmaican Enagy Company Consolidated Valuation and Quahfying Accounts (Schedule II) 140 

MidAmerican Funding, LLC Consohdated Valuation and (Jualifying Accounts (Schedule H) 141 

(b) Exhibits 

Exhibits Index 144 

(c) Financial Statements of AffiUate Pledged as CoUataal 

MHC Inc. Consolidated Financial Statements 118 
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Item 15 (c) MHC Inc. Consolidated Finandal Statements 

The acconqianying consohdated financial statements of MHC fric. tiae dfrect wholly owned subsidiary of 
MidAmerican Funduig. are bemg provided pursuant to Rule 3-16 of the Securities and Exchange Conomission's 
Regulation S-X. The purpose of these financial statements is to provide information about the assets and equity 
uiterests that collateralize MidAmerican Funding's long-term debt and tiaat. iqion the occurrence of any triggering 
event unda the coUateral agreement would be available to satisfy the applicable debt obhgations. 

MHC Inc. and Subsidiaries 

RdXMt of Independent Registaed Pubtic Accounting Ffrm 119 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 120 

Consolidated Statements of Opaations 121 

Consohdated Statements of Comprehensive Income 122 

Consohdated Sfetements of Cash Flows 123 

Consohdated Statements of Capitalization 124 

Consohdated Statements of Retained Eamings 125 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To die Board of Directors and Shareholda 
MHCfric. 
Des Moines, Iowa 

We have audited the acconipanying consohdated balance sheets and consolidated statements of capitalization of 
MHC Inc. and subsidiaries (the "Company") as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and die related consolidated 
statements of operations, con^rehensive mcome, cash flows and retained eamings for each of the three years in the 
period ended Decemba 31, 2007. These financial statements are die responsibility of the Company's management. 
Our responsibility is to express an opution on the financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits ua accordance with the standards of dae Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States). Those standards requfre tiiat we plan and paform tiae audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
wheflia the financial statements are fi«e of material misstatement The Conqiany is not required to have, nor were 
we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal conttol over financial reportmg. Our audits included consideration of 
internal conttol over financial reporting as a basis for desiginng audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
cfrcumstances, but not for the purpose of expressmg an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's mtemal 
conttol over financial reporting. Accordhigly, we express no such opinion. An audh also hacludes examining, on a 
test basis, evidence supporting the amoimts and disclosures fri the financial statements, assessmg the accounting 
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as weU as evaluating the overaU fmancial statement 
presentation. We beUeve tiiat our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, such consohdated financial statemoits present fairly, in all material respeds, tiie financial position of 
MHC Inc. and subsidiaries as of Decemba 31, 2007 and 2006, and die results of thefr opaations and thefr cash 
flows for each of die three years in ihe period ended Decemba 31, 2007, m conformity with accounting prindples 
generally accepted m the United Stales of America. 

As discussed in Note 16 to the consohdated financial statements, the Company adopted Statement of Financial 
Accountuig Standards No. 158, "Employers' Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Posttetirement 
Plans - an amendment of FASB Stateanenls No. 87, 88,106. and 132(R)," as of Decemba 31.2006. 

Isl Deloitte & Touche LLP 

Des Moines, Iowa 
Febmary 27,2008 
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MHC INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(In miUions) 

ASSETS 
Utility Plant, Nd 
Electric 
Gas 

Accumulated depreciation and amortization 

ConsOxiction work in progress 

Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Short-term investments 
Receivables, less allowances of $9 and $10, respedively 
Inventories 
Otiia 

Other Assets 
Receivable fixim affihate 
Investinents and nonregulated property, nd 
Goodwill 
Regufetory assets 
CHha 

Total Assets 

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES 
Capitalization 
Shareholda's equity 
MidAmerican Enagy preferred securities 
Long-term debt, excludfrig current portion 

Current Liabilities 
Notes payable 
Note payable to affiliate 
Current portion of long-term debt 
Accounts payable 
Taxes accrued 
Intaest accmed 
Otiia 

Other Liabilities 
Deferred incmne taxes 
Investment tax credits 
Asset rdirement obligations 
Regulatory habihties 
Oflia 

Total Capitaliration and Liabilities 

As of December 31, 

2007 

$ 7,473 
1.086 
8,559 
(3.237) 
5,322 
386 

5.708 

12 
» 

485 
133 
40 
670 

248 
494 

1,270 
268 
129 

2.409 
S 8.787 

$ 3.777 
30 

2.470 
6.277 

86 
33 
1 

416 
86 
41 
76 
739 

509 
38 
182 
793 
249 

1.771 
S 8.787 

2006 

S 6,366 
1,031 
7.397 
(3,261) 
4,136 
867 

5,003 

9 
15 
387 
113 
163 
687 

219 
427 

1.270 
273 
130 

2,319 
$ 8,009, 

$ 3,438 
30 

1,819 
5,287 

_ 

3 
2 

498 
100 
32 
172 
807 

468 
41 
173 
989 
244 

L915 
$ 8.009 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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MHC INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 

(In miUions) 

Years Ended December 31, 

Operating Revenues 
Regulated electric 
Regulated gas 
Nomegulated 

Operating Expenses 
Regulated: 

Cost of fiiel, energy and capacity 
Cost of gas sold 
Otha operatfrig expenses 
Mamtenance 
Depreciation and amortization 
Property and otha taxes 

Nonregulated: 
Cost of sales 
Otiia 

Total operating expenses 

Operating Income 

Non-Operating Income 
Intaest and dividend income 
Allowance for equity funds 
Otha income 
Otha expense 

Fixed Charges 
Interest on long-term debt 
Otha interest expense 
Preferred dividends of subsidiaries 
AUowance for borrowed fimds 

Income Before Income Taxes 
Income Taxes 

Net Income 

2007 

$ 1,934 

1,174 
1,159 
4.267 

741 
937 
419 
201 
268 
98 

2.664 

1,063 
26 

1.089 
3.753 

514 

10 
41 
11 
(3) 
59 

122 
10 
1 

(18) 
115 

458 
130 

% 328 

2006 

$ 1,779 

1.112 
562 

3.453 

672 
888 
402 
156 
274 
97 

2,489 

523 
20 
543 

3,032 

421. 

10 
37 
63 
(8) 

102, 

93 
15 
I 

(16) 
93 

430 
114 

$ 316 

2005 

$ 1,513 

1.323 
330 

3.166 

477 
1,098 
381 
151 
267 
95 

2,469 

293 
23 
316 

2.785 

381 

6 
24 
23 
(20) 
33, 

80 
11 
1 

(11) 
81 

333 
111 

i m 
The accompanying notes are an mtegral part of these financial statements. 

121 
' ^ 7 ^ 



EXHIBIT C-2 
SEC FUings' 

MHC INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

(In miUions) 

Years Ended December 31, 
2007 2006 2005 

Net Income 

Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) 
Unreahzed gams Gosses) on available-for-sale securities: 

Umealized holdmg gams (losses) during period-
Before income taxes 
Income tax (expense) benefit 

Less realized gains Oosses) reflected in nd income 
during period-
Before income taxes 
Income tax (expense) benefit 

Net umealized gams (losses) 

Unrealized gams (losses) on cash flow hedges: 
Unrealized gains (losses) during period-

Before mcome taxes 
Income tax benefit 

Less realized gams (losses) reflected in net uicome 
during period-
Before incoiite taxes 
Income tax (expense) benefit 

Net umealized gains (losses) 

Minunum pension hability adjustment: 
Before income taxes 
Income tax (expense) benefit 

Otiaa conprehensive income (loss) 

Comprehensive Income 

328 316 222 

i _ 

-
-
. 

. 
-

20 
(8) 
12 

(1) 
-

(1) 

13. 

. 
-

13 

341 2= 

32 
(11.) 
21. 

32 

(11) 
21. 

(22) 
9 

(13) 

(2) 
1 

(1) 

(12) 

-
. 

(12) 

304 2= 

1 
_ 
1 

1 
_ 
1 

-
. 

_ 
_ 

(5) 
2 

O) 

(3) 

219 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these fmancial statements. 
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MHC INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(In miUions) 

Years Ended December 31, 

Net Casih Flows From Operatii^ Activities 
Net mcome 
Adjustments to reconcile nd income to net cash provided: 

Depreciation and amortization 
Deferred income taxes and mvestment tax aedit, net 
Amortization of other assds and liabUities 
Gain on sale of securities, assets and otha mvestments 
Loss fixim m^airment of assets and other mvestments 
Impad of changes m working capital-

Receivables, net 
Inventories 
Accounts payable 
Taxes accmed 
Otha current assets and liabihties 

Otha, nd 
Net cash provided by opaating activities 

Net Cash Flows From Investing Activities 
UtUity constmction expenditures 
Proceeds from sale of assets and other mveslments 
Purchases of available-for-sale securities 
Proceeds from sales of avaUable-for-sale securities 
Otha.nd 

Net cash used in investuig activities 

Net Cash Flows From Financing Activities 
Issuance of long-term debt nd 
Retfrenteut of long-term debt 
Amoimts receivable fixim affUiates 
Nd uaaease m notes payable 
Otha.nd 

Net cash provided by financmg activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning ofYear 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End ofYear 

Supplemental Disclosure: 
Interest paid, nd of amounts capitalized 
Income taxes paid 

$ 

i= 

$.. 
S= 

2007 

328 

269 
23 
28 
-
-

(99) 
(20) 
99 
(2) 
I 

(31) 
596 

(1,298) 
-

(432) 
395 
8 

(1.327) 

646 
(2) 
4 
86 
-

734 

3 
9 

^ 

2S 
113 

2006 

$ 316 

275 
(3) 
21 
(43) 
-

67 
(28) 
(81) 

(5) 
34 
(9) 

544 

(758) 
17 

(853) 
878 

9 
(707) 

346 
(161) 
(79) 
-

(5J 
101 

(62) 
71 

S 9 

S 60 
S 125 

2005 

$ 222 

269 
(16) 
26 
(14) 
16 

(117) 
5 
90 
(6) 
(8) 

(15) 
452 

(699) 
15 

(563) 
566 
7 

<6741 

297 
(91) 

(5) 
-
4 

205 

(17) 
88 

$ 71 

$ 68 
$ 138 

The acconqianying notes are an mtegral part of these finandal statements. 
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As of December 31, 

Shareholder's Equity 
Common shares, no par; 1,000 shares authorized, 

1,000 shares outstanding 
Rdained eamings 
Accumulated other comprehensive income, net: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on cash flow hedges 

MidAmerican Energy Preferred Securities 
(100,000,000 shares authorized) 

Chimulative shares outstanding; not subjed to 
mandatory redemption; 

$ 

2007 

2,421 
1,355 

I 
3.777 60.2% 

$ 

2006 

2,421 
1.029 

(12) 
3.438 65,0% 

$3.30 Series. 49,451 shares 
$3.75 Series, 38,305 shares 
$3.90 Series, 32,630 shares 
$4.20 Series, 47,362 shares 
$4.35 Series, 49,945 shares 
$4.40 Series. 35,697 shares 
$4.80 Series, 49,898 shares 

Long-Term Debt, Exduding Current Portion 
MidAmerican Enagy; 

Pollution conttol revenue obligations -
5,95% Series, due 2023 (general mortgage 

bond-secured) 
Variable rate series (2007- 3.51%, 2005- 3.97%) -

Due 2016 and 2017 
Due 2023 (general mortgage bond-secured) 
Due 2023 
Due 2024 
Due 2025 

Notes -
5.65% Series, due 2012 
5.125% Series, due 2013 
4.65% Series, due 2014 
5.95% Series, due 2017 
6.75% Series, due 2031 
5.75% Series, due 2035 
5.S% Series, due 2036 

Obligation under capital lease 
Unamortized debt premium and discount net 

Total 
Total Capitalization I 

5 
4 
3 
5 
5 
3 
5 

^ 

29 

37 
28 
7 

35 
13 

400 
275 
350 
250 
400 
300 
350 

2 
(6) 

2.470 
S 6.277 

0.5% 

39.3% 
100.0% 

5 
4 
3 
5 
5 
3 

_5 
30 

29 

37 
28 

7 
35 
13 

275 
350 

400 
300 
350 

1 
- ( 6 ) 

1.819 

0.6% 

5^87 
34.4% 
00.0% 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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MHC INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF RETAINED EARNINGS 

(In miUions) 

Years Ended December 31, 
2007 2006 2005 

Beginning OfYear $ 1,029 $ 713 $ 491 
Adoption of FASB hiterprdation No. 48 (2) 
Nethacome 328 316 222 

End ofYear $ 1,355 $ 1.029 $ 713 

The acconqianyuag notes are an integral part of these fuiancial statements. 
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MHC INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(1) Company Organization 

MHC Inc. ("MHC") is an Iowa corporation with MidAmerican Funding, LLC (**MidAmerican Funding") as its sole 
shareholder. MidAmerican Funding is an Iowa hmited liabihty company with MidAmerican Enagy Holdings 
Company ("MidAmerican Enagy Holdii^") as its sole memba. MidAmerican Enagy Holdings is a consolidaled 
subsidiary of Bakshire Hathaway Inc. C^Bokshfre Hathaway"). MHC constimtes substantiaUy aU of MidAmerican 
Funding's assets, liabUities and business activities except those related to MidAmerican Funding's long-term debt 
securities. MHC's principal subsidiary is MidAmerican Enagy Company (**MidAmerican Energy"), a public utility 
witii electiic and natural gas operations. Dfrect whoUy owned nomegulated subsidiaries of MHC are InterCoast 
Capital Company ("InterCoast Capital"), Midwest Coital Group, Inc., MidAmerican Services Company and MEC 
Constiiiction Services Co. 

(2) Summary of Signijicant Accounting PoUdes 

In addition to the foUowing sigitificant accounting policies, refa lo Note 2 of MidAmerican Enagy's Notes to 
Consolidated Financial Statements m Item 8 of this Form lO-K for significant accounting policies of MHC. 

Principles of Consolidation 

The accon^anying Consolidated Finandal Statements include the accounts of MHC and the subsidiaries ha which it 
holds a couttoUmg fuaancial uiterest. All inlacompany accounts and tiransactions have been ehminated, otha than 
those between rate-regulated opaations. 

Goodwill 

(joodwUl represents the diffaence bettveen the purchase cost and the fafr value of the net assets acquired when 
MidAmerican Funding purchased MHC, GoodwiU is allocated to each reporting unit and is tested for impairment 
usmg a variety of metiiods, principaUy discounted projected fiiture net (ash flows, at least annually and mapairmenls, 
if any, are charged to eamings. MHC convicted its annual review as of Octoba 31, 2007. Key assumptions used in 
the testing include, but are not limited lo, the use of an appropriate discount rate and estimated fiiture cash flows. In 
estimating cash flows, MHC incorporates current markd information as weU as historical factors. 

MHC records goodv^U adjustments for changes in the estnnates of or the settlement of tax bases of acquired assets, 
liabilities and carry-forwards and items relatmg to acquired entities' prior income tax retums. 

(3) Jouitty Owned UtiUty Plant 

Refa lo Note 3 of MidAmerican Energy's Notes to ConsoUdated Financial Statements in Item 8 of this Form 10-K. 
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$ 276 
141 
40 

$ 259 
129 

-

(4) Inventories 

Refer to Note 4 of MidAmerican Energy's Notes lo ConsoUdated Fmancial Statements in Item 8 of this Form 10-K 

(5) Investments and Nonregulated Property, Net 

Investments and nonregulated property, net includes the following amounts as of December 31 (in mUlions): 

2007 2006 

Nuclear decommissioning tiiisls 
Rabbi trusts 
Auction rate securities 
MidAmerican Energy non-utility property, net of accumulated deprecfetion 

of $6 and $5, respectively 16 17 
Coal ttansportation property, net of accumulated depreciation of $3 and 

$3, respectively 9 9 
Equipment leases 5 6 
Real estate, net of accumulated depreciation of $1 and $1, respectively 4 5 
Otiia 3 2 

Total S m S 422 

General 

Inv^tments held by the nuclear decommissioning tixists for the (Juad Cities Station units are classified as avaifeble-
for-sale and are reported at feir value. An amount equal to the net unreahzed gams and losses on those investments 
is recorded as an adjustment to regulatory habihties on the Consohdated Balance Sheets. Funds are invested in 
accordance with applicable federal investinent guidelmes and are restricted for use as reunbursement for costs of 
decommissiomng (Juad Cities Station. 

The investment ua rabbi trusts represents the cash surrenda value of corporate-owned life msurance policies on 
certam key executives and die fafr value of otha related mvestinents. The rabbi tiusts were established to hold 
investments used to fimd the obUgatitms of various nonquahfied executive and dfrector compensation plans and lo 
pay flie costs of the trusts. 

MidAmerican Enagy has hivested in AAA-rated interest bearing auction rate securities with remaining maturities of 
9 to 28 years. These auction rate securities normally provide liquidity via an auction process that resets the 
applicable intaest rate at predetermined calendar mtervals, usuaUy every 28 days or less. Interest on these securities 
has been paid on die scheduled auction dates. During the tiifrd and fourtii quartas of 2007, auctions for the 
$40 miUion of MidAmerican Enagy's uivestments in auction rate securities failed. The failures resulted in the 
interest rale on these investtnents resettmg at higher levels. Altiiough thae is no current tiquid market for the auction 
rate securities, MidAmerican Enagy believes the underlying creditwordihaess of the repayment sources for these 
securities' principal and interest, has not materially deteriorated. Therefore, the fair value of these investments 
approximates the carrymg amount as of December 31,2007. Historically, given the liquidity created by the auctions, 
auction rate securities were presented m current assets as short-term investments on the Consohdated Balance Sheet 
Given the faUed auctions, it is uncertain if MidAmerican Energy's auction rate securities wiU be sold withm die next 
twelve montiis. Accordingly, ihe entfre amount of such remauung balance has been classified as mvestments and 
nonregulated property, net on the Consohdated Balance Sheet as of Decemba 31,2007. 

MidAmerican Enagy non-utihty property includes computa software, land and otha assets not recoverable for 
regulated utility purposes. In 2006, MidAmerican Enagy constixicted $9 miUion of currently non-recoverable utiUty 
transmission assets, which are bemg depreciated over 55 years. Otha depreciable property consists primarily of 
computer software, which is amortized on a sttaight-hne basis ova five years. 
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The coal ttansportation property is ovmed and opaated by CBEC RaUway Inc., a subsidiary of MidAmerican 
Eneigy. The property is depreciated on a sti:aight-line basis over 37 years. 

Equipment leases as of Decemba 31, 2007, which are accounted for as leveraged leases and held by InterCoast 
Coital, consist primarily of a 7% undivided uaterest in an electric generating station leased to a utihty located in 
Arizona. That lease temunates in 2015 andhadacarryingpre-tax valueof $5 miUion as of Decemba 31, 2007 and 
2006. The investinent is exposed to the credit risk of tiie lessee. 

The investment hi real estate mcludes primarily Dakota Dunes, a 1,920 acre planned residential and commercial 
development community located m the soutiieast coma of Soutii Dakota. As of Decemba 31, 2007, 57% of the 
development avaUable for sale had been sold. 

Investments in Debt and Equity Securities 

SubstantiaUy all of MHC's investments m debt and equity securities, oflia than auction rate securities, consist of the 
investments in the Quad Cities Station nuclear decominissioning tmsts. Refa to Note 17 of MidAmerican Energy's 
Notes to Onsolidated Financial Statements in Item 8 of this Form 10-K. The amortized cost gross unrealized gains 
and losses and estimated fafr value of MHC's investments in debt and equity securities as of December 31 were as 
follows (Ul millions): 

2007 

AvaUable-for-sale; 
Equity securities 
Munidpal boiKis 
U. S. Government s^urities 
Corporate securities 

Available-for-sale: 
Equity securities 
Mimicipal bonds 
U. S. Government securities 
Corporate securities 
Cash equivalents 

Amortized 

$ 

s= 

Cost 

91 
27 
59 
35 

212 

Amortized 

$ 

S_ 

Cost 

89 
24 
54 
34 

1 
202 

Unreahzed 

$ 

2= 

Gains 

63 
1 
3 
1 

68, 

Unreahzed 

$ 

S_ 

Gains 

57 
-
-
I 
-

58 

Unrealized 

$ 

2006 

Losses 

(4) 
-
-
. 

(4) 

Unrealized 

$ 

^ 

Losses 

(1) 
• 

-
-
-

(1) 

$ 

i= 

$ 

1 . 

Fair 
Value 

150 
28 
62 
36 

27^ 

Fair 
Value 

145 
24 
54 
35 

1 
259 

128 
^ ^ : ^ 



EXHIBIT C-2 
"SEC FiHngs" 

As of Decemba 31,2006. flie debt securities held by the (Juad Cities Station nuclear decommissioning tinsts had 
the following maturities (in ntillions): 

Available-For-Sale 
Amortized Fafr 

Cost Value 

Witinn 1 year $ 3 $ 3 
I through 5 years 44 45 
5 through 10 years 30 32 
Ova 10 years 44 46 

The proceeds and gross realized gains and losses on the disposition of avaifeble-for-sale securities are shown in the 
foUowmg febie (m thousands). Realized gains and losses in the Quad Cities Station nuclear decommissioning tmsts 
are recorded in die regulatory liability related to the (Juad Cities Station asset retirement obUgation and do not 
impact eamuigs. Realized gains and losses are determuied by specific identification. Refer lo Note 13 for a 
discussion of the sale of marketable securities m 2006 resulting m a $28 mUlion gaua. 

Years Ended December 31, 

$ 

2007 

128 
4 
(2) 

$ 

2006 

187 
32 
(2) 

$ 

2005 

92 
3 
(2) 

Proceeds from sales 
(jtoss reahzed gains 
(JTOSS reaUzed losses 

(6) Regulatory Assets and Liabilities 

Refer to Note 6 of MidAmerican Enagy's Notes to ConsoUdated Financial Sfetements in Item 8 of this Form 10-K. 

(7) Preferred Securities 

Refer to Note 7 of MidAmerican Enagy's Notes to Consohdated Financial Statements in Item 8 of this Form lO-K. 

(8) Long-Term Debt 

Refa lo Note 8 of MidAmerican Energy's Notes to ConsoUdated Financial Statements in Item 8 of this Form lO-K. 

(9) Short-Term Borrowings 

Interim financing of working coital needs and the constiiiction program may be obtained with unaffUiated parties 
from die sale of commercial paper or short-term borrowmg from banks. 

MidAmerican Energy has a $5(X) million revoivuag credit faciUty expiring in July 2012, which supports its 
$380 miUion commercial paper program and its variable rate pollution control revenue obhgations. The aedit 
fecility has a variable intaest rate based on the London Interbank Offered Rate ('TJBOR") plus 0.115% that varies 
based on MidAmerican Energy's credit rating for its senior imsecured long-term debt securities. The related credit 
agreement requires that MidAmaican Enagy's ratio of consohdated debt lo total capitalization, including ciurent 
maturities, not exceed 0.65 to 1.0 as of the last day of any quarter. In addition, MidAmerican Energy has a 
$5 miUion hne of credit which expires m June 2008 and has a variable interest rate based on LIBOR plus 0,25%. As 
of Decemba 31, 2007 and 2006, MidAmerican Energy had $86 miUion of commercial paper outstandmg at a 
weighted average uiterest rate of 4.46%. The remaining amount of the revolving credit facility and and the fiill 
amount of tiie line of credfr was avaifeble. MHC has a $4 mUhon line of aedit, expfring in June 2008, unda which 
zero was outstanding at Decemba 31, 2007. As of December 31, 2007, MHC and its subsidiaries wae in 
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comphance wilh aU covenants related to thefr respective short-term borrowings. MidAmaican Enagy has authority 
from the FERC to issue through April 14, 2009, short-term debt in the foim of commacial paper and bank notes 
aggregating $800 miUion. 

(10) Assd Retirement Obligations 

Refer to Note 10 of MidAmerican Energy's Notes to Consohdated Financial Statements m Item 8 of tiiis Form 10-K 

(11) Risk Management 

Refer to Note 11 of MidAmerican Energy's Notes to Consohdated Financial Statements m Item 8 of this Form 10-K 

(12) Income Taxes 

MHC's income tax eiqiense (benefit) mcludes the foUowiî  for the years ended Decemba 31 (in naUUons): 

2007 2006 2005 
Current: 

Federal 
State 

Deferred: 
Federal 
State 

Investtnent tax credit, nd 
Total 

A reconcihation of the federal statutory income tax rate and the effedive fedaal and state income tax rale indicated 
by the Consolidated Statements of Operations for tiie years ended December 31: 

$ 

$ 

87 
20 

107 

33 
(7) 
26 

(3) 

J M 

S 

i = 

106 

11 
117 

10 
(10) 

-

(3) 
=JM 

$ 

1= 

102 
25 

127 

(9) 
(3) 

(12) 

(4i 
I I I 

2007 2006 2005 

Fedaal statutory income lax rate 
Amortization of investtnent lax aedit 
State uicome tax, net of federal income tax benefit 
Renewable electticity production tax aedits 
Effects of ratemaking 
Resolution of potential tax matter 
Otiaa 
Effedive fedaal and state income tax rate 

35% 

(1) 
5 

(7) 
(2) 
-

(2) 
2i% 

35% 

(1) 
5 

(5) 
(2) 
(4) 
(2) 
26% 

35% 

(1) 
5 

(3) 
(2) 

-
fl) 
33% 
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The Consolidated Balance Sheets uacluded the following deferred income taxes as of December 31 (in miUions): 

2007 2006 

Deferred tax assds related lo: 
Regufetory habihties 
Revenue sharing 
En^loyee benefits 
Nuclear reserves and decommissioning 
Unrealized losses, nd 
Fuel cost recoveries 
Uncertain tax benefits 
Otha 

Deferred tax liabUities related to: 
Depreciable i»:operty 
Regidatory assds 
Reacqufred debt 
Otiier 

Net deferred uicome tax liabUity 

The nd deferred income tax IfebiUty was refleded as follows on the Consolidated Balance Sheds as of 
Decemba 31, (in nuUions). 

$ 144 
8 
48 
24 
17 
8 
14 
34 
297 

(544) 
(239) 

(2) 
(10) 
(795) 

$ (498) 

$ 136 

no 
51 
23 
23 
5 
-

29 
377 

(590) 
(233) 
(3) 

(10) 
(836) 

S (459) 

2007 2006 

Current assets - otiier 
Deferred mcome taxes 
Net deferred income tax liabUity 

11 
(509) 

9 
1468) 

(498) $ (459) 

MHC adopted FIN 48 effective January 1, 2007, and had $33 nulhon of net unrecognized tax benefits. Of this 
amount, MHC recognized a net increase in the habihty for unrecognized tax benefits of $16 million as a cumulative 
effect of adoptuig FIN 48, which was offset by reductions in beguming retained eamings of $2 miUion and defeired 
income tax habUities of $13 miUion and an increase m regidatoiy assets of $1 million m the Consolidated Balance 
Sheet. The remaining $17 milhon had been previously accmed unda Statement of Financfel Accoimting Standards 
("SFAS") No. 5, "Accounting for Contingencies," or SFAS No. 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes." Unrecognized 
tax benefits are mcluded hi odia habilities - otha m the Consolidated Bafence Sheet 

As of Decemba 31, 2007, net unrecogruzed tax benefits totaled $44 mUlion, which mcluded $24 million of 
unrecogni^d lax positions that, if recognized, would have an impad on the effective lax rate. The remaining 
unrecognized tax benefits relate to tax positions for which ultunate deductibtiity is highly certain but for which thae 
is uncertainty as to tiae tuning of such deductibihty. Recognition of these tax benefits, otha tiian apphcable interest 
and penalties, would not affect MHC's effective tax rate. 
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(13) Non-Operating Other Income and Expense 

Non-operaluig income - otiaa income and otha expense as shown on tiie Consolidated Statements of Operations 
include the foUowhig for the years ended Decemba 31 (in miUions): 

2007 2006 2005 
Otha income; 

Maricefeble securiti^ gains 
Gauas on sales of assets and other investments 
Corporate-owned hfe insurance income 
Income from enagy projects and venture capital investinents 
Otiaa 

Total 

Marketable securities gains includes gafris of $28 miUion in 2006 and $3 mUlion in 2005 from the sale of the 
common shares MHC held of an electtonic energy and metals ttading exchange. Additionally, 2006 includes 
$4 milhon for a gain recognized when MHC donated its remaining shares in the company to a charitable foundation. 
An offsetting otha expoise, shown below, was also recognized for the donation. 

Gauas on the sales of assds and otha investments, net in 2006 mcludes an $8 miUion gain on the sale of MHC's 
non-conttolling interest in a nonregulated gas-fired cogeneration plant and a $7 milUon gain on the sale of a 
commacfel passenga afrcraft. Gams on sales of assets and other investments, net in 2005 reflects gains on the sales 
of two nonsttategic. passive mveslments. 

Income from energy projects and venture capital investments for 2006 is due to changes ui a financmg arrangement 
refeted lo a nonsti^tegic mvestment m a hydroelectiic generatii^ plant 

2007 2006 2005 

$ 

L^ 

-
1 
-
4 

==M 

$ 32 
15 
7 
5 
4 

? 63 

$ 

s= 

4 
10 
5 
1 
3 

21 

Other expense; 
Donation of uavestinent in marketable securities $ - S 4 $ . 
Write-down of impafred afrplane leases - - 16 
Otha - primarily items not recoverable fix)m MidAmerican 

Enagy's regulated utility customers 3 4 4 

Total $ 3 I a s m 

The write-downs of impaired airplane leases refete to MHC's previous uivestments in commercial passenger afrcraft 
leased to major domestic afrUnes. During 2005, the afrlme uidustry continued to deteriorate and two major airhne 
carriers filed for bankmptey. MHC evaluated its mvestments in commercial passenga aircraft and recognized die 
losses for other-flian-temporary impafrments of those investtnents. 
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(14) Rate Matters 

Refer to Note 14 of MidAmerican Enagy's Notes to Consohdated Fmancial Statements in Item 8 of this Form 10-K 

(15) Commitments and Contingencies 

Refer to Note 15 of MidAmerican Energy's Notes to Consohdated Fmancial Statements m Item 8 of this Form 10-K 

Other Commitments and Contingencies 

MHC is mvolved m a numba of legal proceedings and cfeuns. While management is unable to predid die ultunate 
outcome of tiiese matters, it is not expected that their resolution will have a material adverse effect on MHC's 
financial results. 

(16) Employee Benefit Plans 

Refer to Note 16 of MidAmerican Enagy's Notes to Consohdated Financial Statements in Item 8 of this Form 10-K 
for additional mformation regardmg MHC's pension, siqiplemental retirement and posttetirement benefit plans. 

Pension and posttetirement costs aUocated by MHC to its parent and otha affiliates in each of die years ended 
Decemba 31. were as follows (ua miUions): 

2007 2006 2005 

Pension costs 
Otha postretfrement costs 

(17) Fair Value of Finandal Instruments 

S 11 11 
2 

11 
2 

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents, notes payable and short-term mvestments approximates fafr 
value because of the short-term maturity or fi^quent remarkding of these mstruments. (Juad Cities Station nuclear 
decommissionmg trust funds and oflier marketable securities are carried at fair value, most of which are based on 
quoted markd prices. 

The fair value of equity investments carried at cost is based on an estimate of MHC's share of partnership equity, 
offas from umefeted third parties or the discounted value of the fiiture cash flows expected to be received from 
these investments. The fafr value of MHC's long-term debt is estimated based on die quoted market prices for the 
same or sunilar issues a on tiae current rates offaed to MidAmaican Energy for debt of the same remaining 
maturities. The following feble presents die carrymg amount and estimated feir value of die named financial 
mstinments as of December 31 (m mUlions): 

2007 2006 
Carrying 
Amoimt 

Fafr 
Value 

Carrymg 
Amount 

Fafr 
Value 

Financfel histrumenls owned: 
Equity uivestments carried at cost $ 1 $ 

Fmancial instruments issued: 
Long-term debt, includfrig current portion $ 2.471 $ 2,519 $ 1,821 $ 1,835 
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(18) Segment Information 

MHC has identified three reportable operatmg segments: regulated electiic, regulated gas and nonregulated enagy. 
The regulated electric segment derives most of its revenue from regulated retail sales of electricity to residential, 
commerdal, and mdustrial customers and from wholesale sales to otha utilities. The regulated gas segment derives 
most of its revenue from regufeted retail sales of natural gas to residential, commacial, and industiial customers and 
also obtains significant revenues by ttansporting gas owned by others dirough its distribution system. Pricing for 
regulated electiic and gas sales are established separately by regulatory agencies; therefore, management also 
reviews each segment separately to make decisions regarding allocation of resources and in evaluatmg performance. 
Due lo growth fri revenue from nonregufeled retail electtic sales in 2007, a nonregulated energy business segment 
has been established. No change to previously reported amounts for the regufeted electiic and regulated gas 
segments resulted fiom die addition of the nonregufeled enagy segment The nonregufeled energy segment derives 
most of its revenue from nonregulated retail electric and gas activities. Common operating costs, intaest income, 
interest expense and mcome tax expense are allocated to each segment based on MHC allocators most refeted to the 
nature of the cost. '*Otha" m the tables below consists principaUy of the nomegulated subsidiaries of MHC not 
ei^ged in the enagy business. 
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The follovring tables provide information on an opaating segment basis (in miUions): 

Years Ended December 31. 
Segment Profit Information 

Opaatmg revenues: 
Regulated electtic 
Regulated gas 
Nomegulated energy 
Otiia 

Total 

Deprecfetion and amortization expense: 
Regulated electiic 
Regulated gas 
Nonregulated enagy (a) 

Total 

Operating income: 
Regufeted electtic 
Regulated gas 
Nonregulated oiergy 
Otiia 

Total 

Interest and dividend uicome: 
Regulated electiic 
Regulated gas 
Otiia 

Total 
Etinunations 

Consohdated 

Fixed chaises: 
Regufeted electric 
Regulated gas 
Otiia 

Total 
Eliminations 

Consohdated 

Income taxes; 
Regufeted electiic 
Regulated gas 
Nomegufeted eneigy 
Otha 

Total 

Nd Income; 
Regulated electiic 
Regulated gas 
Nonregufeled energy 
Otiia 

Total 

$ 

i= 

$ 

L= 

$ 

E 

$ 

L= 

$ 

5= 

$ 

L= 

$ 

L= 

2007 

1,934 
1,174 
1,150 

9 
4,267 

236 
32 

1 
269 

398 
53 
62 

1 
514 

8 
I 
3 

12 
(2) 
10 

98 
16 
4 

118 
(3) 

115 

91 
16 
23 

-
130 

263 
25 
37 

3 
328 

$ 

i= 

$ 

L= 

$ 

L= 

$ 

S= 

S 

$ 

$ 

E 

$ 

2= 

2006 

1,779 
1,112 

557 
5 

3.453 

243 
31 

1 
275 

372 
36 
13 

. 
421 

7 
2 
3 

12 
(2) 
10 

77 
13 
5 

95 
(2) 
93 

105 
10 
3 

(4) 
114 

238 
18 
9 

51 
316 

$ 

s= 

$ 

L= 

$ 

L, 

$ 

2= 

$ 

S= 

s 

s= 

S 

L= 

2005 

1,513 
1,323 

324 
6 

3.J66 

237 
30 
2 

269 

334 
39 
8 
. 

381 

5 
1 
1 
7 

(1) 
^ 

69 
10 
3 

82 
(1) 
81 

101 
11 
3 

(4) 
111 

194 
22 
4 
2 

222 
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Capifel expenditures: 

Regulated electric 
Regulated gas 
Nomegufeted energy 
Otiier 

Total 

Total assets: 
Regufeted electiic 
Regulated gas 
Nonregulated energy 
Otiia 

Total 

$ 

L= 

S 

L= 

2007 

1,159 
61 

1 
1 

.1,222 

7,301 
1,017 

203 
266 

8,787 

As of Decemba 31, 

$ 

$ " 

$ 

s= 

2006 

770 
49 

-
I 

6,676 
1,002 

102 
229 

8 009 

"SEC FiHngs" 

$ 

s= 

s 

S= 

2005 

714 
52 
2 
-

— m 

5,887 
1,131 

112 
211 

7.34J 

(a) Depreciation and amortization expose above includes depreciation related to nonregulated operations, which is included in 

nonregulated operating expense - other on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. 

Goodwill resultmg from past busmess combinations is not amortized. Periodically, such bafences are evaluated for 
possible inapairment Based on MHC's annual goodwiU impairment test completed as of October 31, 2007, no 
impairment was indicated for goodwiU. In 2006, MHC adjusted goodwill for a change io related deferred income 
taxes due to resolution of tax issues existing at the time of purchase. 

The folloMdng table shows the change m the carrymg amount of goodviill by reportable segment for the years ended 
Deceniba 31,2007 and 2006 (in miUions): 

Balance at January 1,2006 
Income tax adjustinent 
Balance at Decemba 31,2006 and 2007 

Regufeted 
Electiic 

S 1.188 
3 

Regulated 
Gas 

S 78 

I 
$ 79 

Total 

$ 1,266 
4 

% 1.270 

(19) Related Party Transactions 

Tbe conqianies identified as affiliates of MHC are Berkshfre Hathaway and its subsidiaries, including MidAmerican 
Biagy Holdings and its subsidiaries. The basis for die following tiransactions is provided for in service agreements 
between MHC and the affihates. 

MHC was reimbursed for charges uicurred on behalf of its affihates. The majority of these reimbursed expenses 
were for aUocated employee wages and benefits, uasurance. computer costs, administtative services, ttavel expenses 
and genaal and administtative expenses: including tteasury, legal and accounting fimdions. The amount of such 
reimbursements was $56 mUlion, $62 million and $49 miUion for 2007,2006 and 2005. respedively. 

MidAmerican Enagy reimbursed MidAmerican Energy Holdings in the amount of $12 milhon, $9 nullion and 
$16 million ua 2007,2006 aiad 2005, respectively, for its aUocated share of corporate expenses. 
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Northem Natural Gas Con^any C*NNG"), a subsidiary of MidAmaican Enagy Holdii^, is one of MidAmerican 
Energy's si^iphers of natural gas transportation and storage capacity. MidAmerican Energy had net purchases of 
natural gas ttansportation and storage capacity from NNG totaling $51 milhon m 2007, $52 miUion in 2006 and 
$53 miUion ua 2005. 

MHC has a $200 mUlion revolvmg credit arrangement carrying mtaest at die 30-day LIBOR rate plus 25 basis 
points to borrow from MidAmerican Enagy Holdings. Outstanding balances are unsecured and due on demand. The 
outstanding balance was $33 mUhon at an interest rate of 5.496% as of Decemba 31, 2007. and $3 mUUon at an 
friterest rate of 5.60% as of Decemba 31, 2006, and is reflected as note payable to afftiiate on die ConsoUdated 
Balance Sheet. 

MidAmaican Enagy Holding has a $100 miUion revolving credit arrangement carrymg interest at the 30-day 
LIBOR rate plus 25 basis points, to borrow from MHC. Outstanding balances are unsecured and due on demand. 
The outstandmg balance was zao tiiroughout 2007 and 2006. 

MHC settles all obhgations of MidAmerican Funding mcluding prfrnarily intaest costs on MidAmerican Funding's 
long-term debt. Nd amounts paid by MHC on behalf of MidAmaican Fimdmg totaled $26 miUion, $29 milUon and 
$28 miUion for 2007,2006 and 2005, respectively. 

MHC had accounts receivable from affilfetes of $253 miUion and $224 million as of Decemba 31, 2007 and 2006, 
respectively, refleded ui receivables and receivable fix)m affihate on the Consohdated Balance Sheets. MHC also 
had accounts payable lo affiliates of $15 miltion and $12 milhon as of Decemba 31. 2007 and 2006, respectively, 
included in accounts payable on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

In 2006, MHC received dividends totahng $50 mUhon fix?m MidAmerican Enagy, 

On December 31, 2006. MHC adopted SFAS No, 158 and recognized the fidl amount of tiie funded stams for its 
pension and posttetirement plans. The funded status of such plans attributable to MHC's affUiates that had not 
previously been recognized tiirough mcome was recognized as an mtacon^any balance with such affiliates. MHC 
adjusts these balances when changes to the fimded status of tiie respective plans are recognized and does not intend 
to settie the balances currentiy. Amounts receivable from affilfetes attiibulable to the fimded status of eir^loyee 
benefit plans totaled $12mUUon and $16 miUion as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, and similar 
amounts payable to affiliates totaled $19 miUion and $19 million, as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. 
See Note 16 for furtha information pertaimng to pension and posttetfrement accounting. 
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Current Assets 
Receivables from affilfetes 
Taxes receivable 

MIDAMERICAN FUNDING, LLC 
PARENT COMPANY ONLY 

CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS 
(In mUlions) 

ASSETS 

EXHIBIT C-2 
SEC Filings" 

SCHEDULE I 
Page 1 of2 

As of December 31, 
2007 

13 

2006 

10 
I 

Investments in and Advances to Subsidiaries 

Total Assets 

3.777 

2jm 

3.438 

S 3.449 

Current Liabilities 
Interest accmed 

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER'S EQUITY 

16 16 

Payable tt> Affiliate 
Long-Term Debt 
Otiier 

Total liabihties 

Member's Equity 
Paid-m coital 
Retained eamings 
Other con^ehensive loss, net 

Total member's equity 

Total Liabilities and Member's Equity 

248 
700 
1 

965 

1.670 
1,154 

1 
2.825 

$ 3790 

219 
700 
. 

935 

1,670 
856 
(12) 

2,514 

$ 3,449 

The notes to MidAmerican Funding, LLC consolidated fmancfel statements are an mtegral part of this fmancial 
statement schedule. 
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MmAMERIC AN FUNDING, LLC 
PARENT COMPANY ONLY 

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 
(In miUions) 

EXHIBIT C-2 
"SEC FUings" 

SCHEDULEI 
Page 2 of 2 

Years Ended December 31, 

Equity in Undisttibuted Eammgs of Subsidiaries 
Intaest on Long-Term Debt 
Income Before Income Taxes 
Income Tax Benefit 
Net Income 

2007 

$ 328 
47 
281 
(19) 

$ 300 

$ 

1= 

2006 

316 
47 
269 
(19) 

288 

2005 

$ 222 
47 
175 
(20) 

$ 195 

The notes to MidAmerican Funding, LLC consolidated fmancfel statements are an hitegral part of this financial 
statement schedule. 

MIDAMERICAN FUNDING, LLC 
PARENT COMPANY ONLY 

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
(In miUions) 

Years Ended December 31, 
2007 2006 2005 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities 

Cash Flows From Financing Activities 

Nd Change fe Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and Cash Equivalents al Begmning ofYear 
Cash and Cash Equivaloits at End ofYear 

$ (26) 

26 

(29) 

29 

$ (28) 

28 

The notes to MidAmerican Fundmg. LLC consolidated fmancfel statements are an mtegral part of this financial 
statement schedule. 
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SCHEDULE II 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE THREE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2007 
(In miUions) 

Column A 
Description 

Reserves Deducted From Assets To Which They Apply: 

Reserve for uncoUectible accounts receivable: 

Year ended 2007 

Year ended 2006 

Year ended 2005 

Column B 
Balance at 
Begfrmmg 

OfYear 

Column C 
Additions 
Charged 

to Income 
Column D 
Deductions 

Column E 
Balance 
at End 
OfYear 

i^ 1 

I i 1 

1 i. 

10 

11 1 

XU) L 

=m $ 11 

Reserves Not Deducted From Assets '̂̂ : 

Year ended 2007 

Year ended 2006 

Year ended 2005 1 1 

j i s i i © i u 

11 s a i Q) $ 11 

12) 1 11 

(1) Reserves not deducted from assets incltuie estimated liabilities for lasses retained by MidAmerican Energy for workers compensation, 

public liability and ptc^etty damage claims. 
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SCHEDULE II 

MIDAMERICAN FUNDKVG, LLC AND SUBSIDLARIES 
CONSOLIDATED VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE THREE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2007 
(In miUions) 

Column A 
Description 

Reserves Deducted From Assets To Which They Apply: 

Reserve for uncoUectible accounts receivabte: 

Year ended 2007 

Year ended 2006 

Year ended 2005 

Reserves Not Deducted From Assets ^̂ \ 

Year ended 2007 

Year ended 2006 

Year ended 2005 

Column B 
Balance at 
Begmnmg 

OfYear 

$ 10 

$ 11 

$ 9 

$ 12 

S 12 

$ 11 

Column C 
Additions 
Charged 
to Income 

$ 10 

$ 9 

s n 

$ 3 

$ 3 

Column D 
Deductions 

i = 

i = 

S— 

% 

==01) 

= 0 0 ) 

_ i 2 ) 

(3) 

=C2) 

= J 2 ) 

Column E 
Balance 
at End 
OfYear 

$ 9 

$ 10 

S 11 

$ 12 

S 12 

S 12 

(1) Reserves not d^ucted from assets include primarily estimated liabilities for loisses retained by MHC for workers condensation, public 

liabihty and proi^rty damage claims. 
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SIGNATURES 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 

Pursuant to the requfrements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, die registrant has duly 
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undasigned, thereunto duly authorized. 

Date: February 29,2008 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY 
Registtant 

Isl WiUiam J. Fehrman 
Wilham J. Fehrman 

President 
(principal executive offica) 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the 
foUowing persons on behalf of tiie registrant and in the edacities and on die date indicated; 

Signatures Titie 

Isl Wilham J. Fehrman 
Wilham J. Fehrman 

Isl Thomas B. Specketa 
Thomas B. Specketa 

Isl Brian K. Hankel 
Brian K. Hankel 

Isl Steven R. Weiss 

President and Dfredor 
(principal executive officer) 

Vice President and CbntixiUer 
(prmcipal financial and accoimting officer) 

Vice President and Diredor 

Senior Vice President and Dfredor 

Date 

February 29.2008 

February 29,2008 

February 29,2008 

Febmaiy 29.2008 

Steven R. Weiss 
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MIDAMERICAN FUNDING. LLC 

Pursuant lo the requfrements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Ad of 1934, die registt-ant has duly 
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the unders^ed. fliereunto duly authorized. 

MIDAMERICAN FUNDING, LLC 

Date: Febmary 29,2008 

Registtant 

Isl Gregory E. Abel 
Gregory E. Abel 

President 
(principal executive offica) 

Pursuant to the requfrements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, tiiis report has been signed below by the 
following persons on behalf of tiae registtant and m the capadties and on tiie date mdicated: 

Signatures Titie 

Isl 

Isl 

Isl 

Isl 

Isl 

Gregory E.Abel 
Gregory E. Abel 

Thomas B. Specketa 
Thomas B. Specketa 

Pattick J. Cjoodman 
Patrick J. Goodman 

Ronald W. Roskens 
Ronald W. Roskens 

Douglas L. Anderson 

President 
(principal executive officer) 

Vice President and Controller 
(principal financial and accounting officer) 

Man^a 

Managa 

Managa 

Dale 

February 29.2008 

February 29, 2008 

February 29,2008 

Febmary 29,2008 

Febmary 29,2008 

Douglas L. Anderson 
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EXHIBIT INDEX 

Exhibits FUed Herewith 

MidAmerican Enagy 

23 Consent of Ddoitte & Touche LLP 

31.1 Principal Executive Officer Ortification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 

312 Principal Fmancial Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of tiie Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 

32.1 Princqial Executive Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of tiie Sarbanes-Oxley Ad of 2002 

32.2 Principal Financial Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 

MidAmerican Funding 

31.3 Principal Executive Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Ad of 2002 

31.4 Prindpal Financial Offica Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of die Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 

32.3 Principal Executive Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 

32.4 Prindpal Fmancial Offica Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of tiie Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 

Exhibits Incorporated by Reference 

MidAmerican Energy 

3.1 Restated Articles of Incorporation of MidAmerican Energy Company, as amended October 27, 1998. 
(FUed as ExMbit 3.3 to MidAmerican Enagy's (Juartaly Report on Form lO-Q for the period ended 
Septemba 30,1998, Commission FUe No. l-l 1505.) 

3.2 Restated Bylaws of MidAmerican Eneigy Con^iany, as amended July 24, 1996. (Filed as Exhibit 3.1 to 
MidAmerican Energy's (Juartaly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30,1996, Commission 
File No. 1-11505.) 

14 Code of Etitics for Chief Executive Officer, duef Finandal Offica and Chief Accounting Officer. (FUed 
as Exhibit 14.1 to MidAmerican Enagy's Aimual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Decemba 31, 
2003, Commission FUe No. 1-11505.) 

MidAmoican Funding 

3.1 Articles of Organization of MidAmerican Funding, LLC (FUed as ExhiTiit 3.1 to MidAmerican Fundmg's 
Registtation Statement on Form S-4, Registtation No. 333-90553.) 

3.2 Opaating Agreement of MidAmerican Funding, LLC (Filed as Exhibit 3.2 to MidAmaican Funding's 
Registtation Statement on Form S-4. Registration No. 333-90553.) 

4.1 Indenture, dated as of March 11.1999, by and between MidAmerican Funding, LLC and IBJ Whitehall 
Bank & Tmst Company, as Trustee (Filed as Exhibit 4.1 to MidAmerican Funding's Registtation 
Statement on Form S-4, Registtation No. 333-90553.) 
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4.2 First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 11,1999, by and between MidAmaican Fundmg, LLC 
and IBJ WhitehaU Bank & Tmst Company, as Tmstee (Filed as Exhibit 4.2 to MidAmerican Funding's 
Registration Statement on Form S-4, Registration No. 333-90553.) 

4.3 Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 1, 2001, by and between MidAmerican Funduig, 
LLC and TTie Bank of New York, as Trustee (Filed as Exhibit 4.4 to MidAmerican Funding's 
Registtation Sfetement on Form S-3, Registration No. 333-56624.) 

4.4 Registi^tion Rights Agreement dated March 9.1999, by and among MidAmerican Funding, LLC, Credit 
Suisse First Boston Corporation, Lehman Brothers, Inc., Goldman Sachs & Co. and Merrill Lynch & Co. 
(Filed as Exhibit 4.2 to MidAmerican Fimding's Registtation Statement on Form S-4, Registration 
No. 333-90553.) 

14 Code of Ethics for Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and Chief Accounlmg Offica. (Filed 
as Exhibit 14.2 to MidAmerican Funding's Annual Report on Form 10-K for die year ended 
Decemba 31,2003, Commission File No. 333-90553.) 

MidAmaican Enaev and MidAmerican Funding 

4.1 (jeneral Mortgage Indenture and Deed of Trust dated as of January 1, 1993, between Midwest Powa 
Systems Inc. and Morgan Guaranty Trust Company of New York, Trustee. (Filed as Exhibit 4(b)-1 to 
Midwest Resources Inc.'s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1992, 
Commission File No. 1-10654.) 

4.2 First Supplemental Indenture dated as of January I, 1993, between Midwest Power Systems Inc. and 
Morgan Guaranty Tmst Company of New York, Tmstee. (Filed as Exhibit 4(b)-2 to Midwest Resources' 
Annual Report on Form 10-K for tite year ended Decemba 31,1992, Commission File No. 1-10654.) 

4.3 Second Supplemental Indenture dated as of January 15, 1993, between Midwest Powa Systems Inc. and 
Morgan Guaranty Trust Ckimpany of New York, Tmstee. (Filed as Exhibit 4(b)-3 to Midwest Resources' 
Annual Report on Form 10-K for ihe year ended Decemba 31,1992. Commission File No. 1-10654.) 

4.4 Thfrd Sifliplemental Indenture dated as of May 1, 1993, between Midwest Power Systems Inc. and 
Morgan Gkiaranty Trust Company of New York, Trustee. (FUed as Exhibit 4.4 to Midwest Resources' 
Annual Report on Form 10-K for die year ended Decemba 31,1993, Commission FUe No. 1-10654.) 

4.5 Fourdi Supplemental Indenture dated as of Odoba 1, 1994, between Midwest Powa Systems Inc. and 
Harris Trust and Savings Bank, Trustee. (FUed as Exhibit 4.5 lo Midwest Resources' Annual Report on 
Form lO-K for tiae year ended December 31,1994, Commission File No. 1-10654.) 

4.6 Fifth Supplemental Indenture dated as of November 1,1994, between Midwest Powa Systems Inc. and 
Harris Tmst and Savings Baidi, Trustee. (Filed as Exhibit 4.6 to Midwest Resources' Annual Report on 
Form lO-K for the year ended Decemba 31, 1994, Commission File No. 1-10654.) 

4.7 Sixth Supplemental Indenture dated as of July 1, 1995, between Midwest Powa Systems Inc. and Harris 
Tmst and Savings Bank, Trustee. (Filed as Exhibit 4.15 to MidAmerican Enagy's Annual Report on 
Form 10-K dated Decemba 31,1995, Commission FUe No. 1-11505.) 

4.8 Indenture dated as of Decemba 1,1996, between MidAmerican Enagy and The Ffrst National Bank of 
Chicago, as Trustee. (Filed as Exhibit 4(1) to MidAmerican Energy's Registtation Statement on Form S-
3, Registi:atiaiNo. 333-15387.) 
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4.9 Ffrst Supplemental Indenture, dated as of February 8, 2002, by and between MidAmerican Enagy 
Company and The Bank of New York, as Trustee. (Filed as Exhibit 4.3 lo MidAmerican Energy's 
Annual Report on Form lO-K for die year ended December 31, 2004, Commission FUe No. 333-15387.) 

4.10 Second Supplemental Indenture,,dated as of January 14, 2003, by and between MidAmerican Enei^ 
Company and The Bank of New York, as Tmstee. (Filed as Exhibit 4.2 to MidAmerican Eneigy's 
Annual Report on Form lO-K fa tiie year ended December 31,2004, Commission FUe No. 333-15387.) 

4.11 Third Si^plemenfel Indenture, dated as of October I, 2004, by and between MidAmerican Energy 
Company and The Baidc of New Yorlc, as Tmstee. (FUed as Exhibit 4.1 to MidAmerican Energy's 
Annual Report on Form 10-K for dae year ended Decemba 31,2004. Commission File No. 333-15387.) 

4.12 Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dated Novemba I, 2005, by and between MidAmerican Energy 
Company and the Bank of New York Trust Conqiany, NA as Tmstee. (FUed as Exhibit 4.1 to 
MidAmerican Energy's Aimual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Decemba 31, 2005, 
Commission File No. 333-15387.) 

4.13 Indenture, dated as of Odoba 1, 2006 - Senior Debt Securities between MidAmerican Energy Company 
and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., as Trustee (Filed as Exhibit 4.1 to MidAmerican 
Energy's Quartaly Report on Form 10-Q dated September 30, 2006, Conamission File No. 333-15387.) 

4.14 Ffrst Supplemental Indenttue, dated as of October 6, 2006 - 5.800% Notes due 2036 between 
MidAmerican Energy Company and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N,A.. as Trustee (Filed as 
Exhibit 4.2 lo MidAmerican Enagy's (Juartaly Report on Form 10-Q dated September 30, 2006, 
Commission File No. 333-15387.) 

4.15 Second Supplemental Indentiire, dated as of June 29,2007 - 5.65% Notes due 2012 and 5.95% Notes due 
2017, between MidAmerican Energy Company and The Bank of New York Trust Company, NA., as 
Tmstee (Filed as Exhibit 4.1 to MidAmerican Enagy's (Current Report on Form 8-K dated June 29, 
2007, Commission File No. 1-11505.) 

10.1 Iowa Utihties Board Orda Approvmg Settiement Witia Modifications, issued Decemba 21. 2001, in 
regards to MidAmerican Energy Company (Filed as Exhibit 10.7 to MidAmerican Enagy's Annual 
Report on Form 10-K dated Decemba 31,2001, Commission File No. l-l 1505.) 

10.2 Stipufetion and Agreement m Regard lo MidAmerican Enagy Company Ratemaking Principles for 
Wind Enagy havestraent approved by tiae Iowa UtUities Board on Odober 17,2003 (Filed as Exhibit 10 
to MidAmerican Funding's and MidAmerican Energy's joint Form 10-Q for the quarta ended 
September 30,2003; Commission File Nos. 333-90553 and 1-11505, respectively.) 

10.3 Credit Agreement among MidAmerican Energy Company, tiae Lending Institutions Party Haelo, as 
Banks. Union Bank of CaUfomfe, N.A., as Syndication Agent, and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as 
Administtative Agent dated as of November 18, 2004 Union Bank of California, N.A. and J.P. Morgan 
Securities, Inc. Co-Lead Arrangas and Co-Book Runners. (Filed as Exhibit 10.1 to MidAmerican 
Enagy's Annual Report on Form 10-K dated Decemba 31,2005, Commission File No. 333-15387.) 
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10.4 Amended and Restated Credit Agreement among MidAmerican Enagy Company, the lending 
uastimtions party herdo, as banks. JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as Admmistrative Agent. Union Bank 
of California. N.A.. as Syndication Agent and The Royal Bank of Scotiand pic, ABN Amro Bank N.V. 
and BNP Paribas. as Co-Documentation Agents, dated as of July 6, 2006. (Filed as Exhibit 10.1 to 
MidAmerican Energy's Quartaly Report on Form lO-Q dated June 30,2006, Commission File No. 333-
15387.) 

10.5 Stipulation and Agreement Dated December 20. 2004, in Regard to MidAmerican Enagy Company 
Ratemaking Principles for the 2005 Wind Expansion Project approved by the Iowa Utihties Board on 
January 31, 2005. (Filed as Exhibit 102 to MidAmerican Enagy's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q 
dated June 30,2006, Comnussion File No. 333-15387.) 

10.6 Stipufetion and Agreement Dated Decemba 14, 2005, in Regard to MidAmerican Enagy Company 
Ratemakmg Principles for tiae 2006-2007 Wmd E?qiansion Project, approved by the Iowa Utilities Board 
on AprU 18, 2006. (FUed as Exhibit 10.3 lo MidAmerican Enagy's (Juarterly Report on Form 10-Q 
dated June 30,2006. Commission File No. 333-15387.) 

10.7 Stipufetion and Agreement Dated March 23, 2007, m Regard to MidAmerican Energy Company 
Ratemaking Principles for "Wmd IV Iowa Projeds", approved by the Iowa Utilities Board on July 27, 
2007. (FUed as Exhibit 10.1 to MidAmerican Funding's and MidAmerican Energy's joint (Juarterly 
Report on Form 10-Q dated June 30, 2007, Commission File Nos. 333-90553 and 333-15387, 
respectively.) 

Note; Pursuant to (b) (4) (iii) (A) of Item 601 of Regulation S-K, MidAmerican Enagy has not filed as an 
exhibit to this Form 10-K certain fristmmenis with respect to long-term debt not registaed in which the 
total amount of securities authorized thae unda does not exceed 10% of total assets of MidAmerican 
Enagy, but haeby agrees to fiunish to the Commission on request any such mstruments. 
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EXHIBIT 23 

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

We consent to the mcorporation by reference in Registtation Statement No. 333-142663 on Form S-3 of our report 
dated February 27, 2008 (which report expresses an unqualified opinion and includes an explanatory paragraph 
relatuig to the adoption of Sfetement of Fhaandal Accountmg Standards No. 158, "Employers' Accounting for 
Defined Benefit Pension and Oflier Posttetirement Plans - an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88,106, and 
132(R)," as of Decemba 31, 2006), relatmg to the fmancfel statements and tiie financfel sfetement schedule of 
MidAmaican Enagy Company, appearing m this Annual Report on Form 10-K of MidAmerican Enagy Company 
for the year ended December 31,2007. 

Isl Deloitte & Touche LLP 

Des Moines, Iowa 
February 27,2008 
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EXmBIT 31.1 
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 

SECTION 302 OF THE 
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

I, WiUiam J. Fehrman, certify that; 

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of MidAmerican Energy Company; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contem any untine sfetement of a material fad or omit lo state a 
material fad necessary to make the statements made, in tight of the cfrcumstances under which such statements were 
made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and odia financial information included in tiais report, fairly 
present in all mataial respeds tiae fmancial condition, resuhs of operations and cash flows of the registtant as o^ 
and for, the periods presented ha this report; 

4. The registtant's otha certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for estabhshing and maintainmg disclosure conttols 
and procedures (as defmed m Exchange Ad Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-l5(e)) and inlemal conttols over financial 
reporting (as defined in Exchange Ad Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registtant and have: 

a) Designed such disclosure conttols and procedures, or caused such disclosure conttols and procedures to be 
designed unda om supervision, to ensure that material infonnation refeting to the registrant, includmg its 
consohdated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within tiaose entities, particularly during the 
period in wluch this report is being prepared; 

b) Designed such mtemal conttol ova fmancial reporting, or caused such mtemal conttol over financial 
reporting to be designed unda our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regardmg the rehability of 
financial reporting and die preparation of finandal statements for external purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accountuig principles; 

c) Evaluated the effectivaiess of the registtant's disclosure conttols and procedures and presented m this 
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure conttols and procedures, as of the end of tiie 
period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and 

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registtant's internal conttol ova financial reportuig tiiat occurred 
during the registtant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registtant's fourth fiscal quarta in the case of an 
aimual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably Ukely lo materfeUy affect tiie registtant's 
mtemal contixil ova financial reporting; and 

5. The registrant's oiha certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal 
conttol ova financial reporting, to die registirant's auditors and the audit committee of the registirant's board of 
diredors (or persons performing the equivalent functions): 

a) AU significant deficiencies and materfel weaknesses in the design or opaation of mtemal conttol over 
financial reportmg which are reasonably lUcely to advasely affect the registtant's abihty to record, process, 
summarize and report financial information; and 

b) Any fi^ud, whetiier or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant 
role m the registrant's internal conttol over financial reporting. 

Date: February 29,2008 /s/Wilham 1 Fehrman 
Wilham J. Fehrman 

President 
(principal executive officer) 
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EXHIBIT 31.2 
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 

SECTION 302 OF THE 
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

I, Tliomas B. Speckder, certify that; 

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of MidAmerican Enagy Company; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untme sfetement of a material fact or omh to slate a 
material fad necessary to make the statements made, in light of the cfrcumstances unda which such sfetements were 
made, not misleadhag with respect to the period covered by this report; 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in flus report, fafrly 
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registtant as of, 
and for. the periods presented in this report; 

4. The T^sttant's other certifyuig offica(s) and I are responsible for esfebUshing and maintaimng disclosure conttxils 
and procedure (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal conttols over financial 
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for die registtant and have: 

a) Designed such disclosure conttols and procedures, or caused such disclosure conttols and procedures to be 
designed unda our supervision, to ensure that material mformation relating to the registrant, including its 
consohdated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others withm those entities, particularly during the 
period in which this report is being prepared; 

b) Designed such mtemal control ova financial reportmg, or caused such mtemal conttol ova financial 
reportmg to be designed unda our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regardmg the rehabihty of 
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with 
generaUy accepted accounting principles; 

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registtant's disclosure conttols and procedures and presented m this 
report our conclusions about ihe effectiveness of the disclosure conttols and procedures, as of the end of the 
period covaed by this report based on such evaluation; and 

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registtant's internal control over financial reportmg that occurred 
during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an 
annual report) that has materially affeded, or is reasonably hkely to materiaUy affect the registtant's 
internal conttol ova financial reporting; and 

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of mtemal 
conttol ova financfel reportmg, to flie registimit's auditors and die audit committee of tiae registtant's board of 
directors (or persons performmg the equivalent functions): 

a) AU significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal conttol over 
financfel reporting which are reasonably likely lo advasely affed the registrant's abihty to record, process, 
summarize and report financfel mformation; and 

b) Any fi:aiid. whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant 
role m ihe registirant's internal conttol over financfel reporting. 

Date: Febmary 29,2008 Isl Thomas B. Specketer 
Thomas B. Specketer 

Vice President and Conttolla 
(principal financial offica) 
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EXHIBIT 313 
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 

SECTION 302 OF THE 
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

I, Gregory E. Abel, certify fliat: 

1. I have reviewed this aimual report on Form lO-K of MidAmaican Fimdii^, LLC; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not confem any unttne sfetement of a materfel fed or omit to state a 
material fad necessary to make die sfetements made, in light of the cfrcmnstances under which such sfetements were 
made, not misleading witia respeci to tiae period covaed by this report; 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and otiier fmancial information included in flus report, fairly 
present in all material respeds the financial condition, results of opaations and cash flows of the registtant as o^ 
and for, the periods presented in tius report; 

4. The registi-ant's otha certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for estabhshing and maintaining disclosure contixils 
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Ad Rules I3a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and mtemal conttols over fmancial 
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(0 and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have: 

a) Designed such disclosure conttols and procedures, or caused such disclosure contiX)ls and procedures lo be 
designed imda our supervision, to ensure that material information refeting to die registrant, includhig its 
consohdated subsidiaries, is made known to us by othas witiim tiiose entities, particularly during the 
period m which this report is beuag prepared; 

b) Designed such mtemal conttol ova fmancial reporting, or caused such mtemal conttol over fmancial 
reporting to be designed unda our supervisioit to provide reasonable assurance regarding the rehabihty of 
finandal reportmg and tiae preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance wilh 
generaUy accepted accounting principles; 

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure conttols and procedures and presented in this 
report our conclusions about die effectiveness of the disclosure conttols and procedures, as of the end of the 
period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and 

d) Disclosed in tins report any change in the registrant's internal conttol ova financial reporting that occurred 
during the registtant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registtant's fourth fiscal quarta in the case of an 
annual report) that has mataially affected, or is reasonably likely to malerfelly affect, the registtant's 
mtemal conttol ova financial reportmg; and 

5. The registtant's otha certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of mtemal 
conttol over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and tiie audh committee of the registirant's board of 
directors (or pasons pafonning die equivalent fimctions): 

a) AU significant deficiencies and materfel weaknesses in the design or opaation of internal conttol over 
financial reportmg which are reasonably likely to advasely affect the registrant's abihty to record, process, 
summarize and report financial uiformation; and 

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or otha employees who have a significant 
role m the registiiant's internal control over financial reporting. 

Date: February 29,2008 /s/Gregory E. Abel 
Gregory E. Abel 

President 
(principal executive officer) 
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SECTION 302 OF THE 

SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

I, Thomas B. Speckda, certify that; 

1. I have reviewed this aimual report on Form lO-K of MidAmaican Funding, LLC; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untme sfetement of a materfel fact or omit to state a 
material fact necessary to make the sfetements naade. in tight of the cfrcmnstances under which such sfetements were 
made, not misleading wilh respect to the period covered by this report; 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial sfetements, and ottia financial mformation included in this report, fairly 
present in all material respeds die financial condition, results of opaations and cash flows of tiie registtant as of; 
and for, the periods presented ha this rdx)n; 

4. The registrant's otha certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for estabhshing and maintaining disclosure conttols 
and procedures (as defmed m Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal conttols ova financial 
reportmg (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-I5(f)) for the registtant and have: 

a) Designed such disclosure conttols and procedures, or caused such disclosure conttols and procedures lo be 
designed unda our supervision, to ensure that material information refeting to die registrant, includmg its 
consohdated subsidiaries, is made known lo us by othas within those entities, particularly during the 
period m which this report is bemg prepared; 

b) Designed such mtemal control ova fuaancial reporting, or caused such internal conttol over financial 
reporting to be designed unda our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regardmg the rehabihty of 
financfel reportmg and die preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accounifrig principles; 

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of tbe registirant's disclosure conttols and procedures and presented ha this 
report our conclusions about the effediveness of the disclosure conttols and procedures, as of the end of flie 
period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and 

d) Disclosed in this report any change in ihe registtant's internal conttol ova financial reportuig that occurred 
during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registtant's fourth fiscal quarta in the case of an 
annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably Ukely lo materiaUy affect Uae registtant's 
mtemal contixil over financial reporting; and 

5. The registrant's otha certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal 
conttol ova financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registimit's board of 
dfrectors (or persons performing ihe equivalent functions): 

a) AU significant deficiencies and matafel weaknesses in the design or opaation of internal conttol ova 
financial reportmg which are reasonably likely to advasely affect the registrant's abihty to record, process, 
summarize and report financial mformation; and 

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or otha employees who have a significant 
role in die registrant's internal control ova financial reportmg. 

Date: Febmary 29,2008 Isl Thomas B. Specketer 
Thomas B. Specketer 

Vice President and Conttolla 
(principal financial offica) 

i^oO' 



EXHIBIT C-2 
"SEC FUings" 

EXHIBrr32.1 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 906 OF THE 

SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

I, Wilham J. Fehrman, President of MidAmerican Enagy Company (the "Company"), certify, pursuant to Section 906 of the 
Saibanes-Oxley Ad of 2002,18 U.S.C. Sedion 1350, tiiat to tiie best of my knowledge: 

(1) die Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Company for the annual paiod ended December 31, 2007 (die "Report") 
fiiUy con^Ues widi tiie requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 
78m or 780(d)); and 

(2) die information contauaed in the Report fairly presents, in aU material respeds, the financial condition and result 
of operations of die Company. 

Dated: Febmary 29.2008 /s/Wilham J. Fehrman 
WUham J. Fehrman 

President 
(principal executive offica) 

^01 



EXHIBIT C-2 
"SEC Filings" 

£XHmrr32.2 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 906 OF THE 

SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

I. Thomas B. Specketa, Vice President and ConttoUa of MidAmerican Enagy Conq)any (the "Company"), certify, pursuant 
to Section 906 oftiieSaibanes-Oxley Act of 2002,18U.S.C. Section 1350, tiaat to tiae best of my knowledge; 

(1) the Annual Report on Form 10*K of the Company for the annual period ended December 31, 2007 (the "Report") 
fully comphes witii the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of die Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 
78m or 780(d)); and 

(2) the information contamed m die Report fafrly presents, in all materfel respects, tiae financial condition and result of 
operations of the Company, 

Dated: February 29,2008 Isl Thomas B. Specketer 
Thomas B. Specketer 

Vice President and Controlla 
(principal financial offica) 

^oh 



EXHIBIT C-2 
"SEC FiHngs" 

EXHIBIT 323 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 906 OF THE 

SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

I, Gregory E. Abel, President of MidAmerican Funding. LLC (the "Company"), certify, pursuant to Section 906 of the 
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,18 U.S.C Sedion 1350, tiiat lo tiie best of my knowledge: 

(1) the Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Company for die aimual period ended December 31, 2007 (die "Report") 
fiilly comphes with tiae requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Ad of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 
78m or 780(d)); and 

(2) the uiformation contained in the Report fairly presents, in aU mataial respects, the financial condition and result of 
operations of the Company. 

Dated: February 29, 2008 /s/Gregory E, Abel 
Gregory E. Abel 

President 
(principal executive officer) 

30^ 



EXHIBIT C-2 
"SEC FUings" 

EXHIBIT 32.4 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 906 OF THE 

SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

I, Thomas B. Specketa, Vice President and ConttoUer of MidAmerican Funding, LLC (the "Company"), certify, pursuant lo 
Section 906 of die Sarbanes-Oxley Ad of 2002,18 U.S.C. Section 1350, tiiat to die best of my knowledge: 

(1) the Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Company for the annual period ended December 31,2007 (die "Report") 
fully conches witii the requfrements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of tiae Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 
78m or 78o(d)); and 

(2) the information contained in the Report fafrly presents, m aU material respects, the financial condition and result 
of opaations of the Company. 

Dated: Febmary 29,2008 Ist Thomas B. Specketer 
Thomas B. Specketer 

Vice President and Conttoller 
(prmcipal financfel officer) 

dlO 



MidAmerican Energy Company t X H I B I T \ ^ " 3 
"Financial Statements" 

Case No. 00-1786-EL-CJRS 

The most recent two years of audited financial statements has been provided in Exhibit C-2, 
"SEC FUfrigs" within the 10-K Reports. 

Financial Statements 

2006 Income Statement 
2006 Balance Sheet 
2006 Cash Flow Statement 

2007 Income Statement 
2007 Balance Sheet 
2007 Cash Flow Statement 

Page Number 

Page: 
Page: 
Page: 

Page: 
Page: 
Page: 

58 
bl 
60 

58 
57 
60 
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MidAmerican Energy Company J i X H I B I T C - - 4 
/-I T.r ^^ ^^r.^ T̂T ^ ^ ^ "Financial Arrangements" 
Case No. 00-1786-EL-CRS ^ 

MidAmerican Energy Company has not entered into any special or altemative finaiKial 
arrangements for the purpose of conducting CRES activities within the State of Ohio. 

312 



MidAmerican Energy Company E X H I B I T C - 5 

Case No. 00-1786-EL-CRS "Forecasted Fmandal Statements" 

The following Exhibit C-5 is deemed to be 
privUeged, confidential, and proprietary 
information of MidAmerican Energy Company 
("MidAmerican"). As such, MidAmerican 
requests that Exhibit C-5 remain confidential. 
MidAmerican has filed a motion for a protective 
order with the PubHc Utility Commission of Ohio 
for this exhibit pursuant to the Ohio 
Administrative Code Section 4901:1-1-24. 
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MidAmerican Energy Company t X H I B I T C^-u 

Case No. 00-1786-EL-CRS "Credit Rating' 

The credit rating for MidAmerican Energy Company as reported by two of the following 
organizations: Duff & Phelps, Dunn and Bradstreet haformation Services, Fitch IBCA, Moody's 
Investors Service, Standard & Poors, or a sinular organization is as follows. 

Moody's: A2 Standard & Poors: A-
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MidAmerican Ener^ Company 

Case No, 00-1786-EL-CRS 

~uunS:Sradstreet 

EXHIBIT C-7 
"Credit Reporf" 

Business Information Report sst 

Pag>£ 1 erf 12 

For: RON 57EPIEN, PRES 
DUN & BRADSTREET 

Septetifcer 2 1 . 2000 
B: 27 pm 

This rvport shwld mt ie rvproducxd or pedi$tnbutad 

msimss sumARY 
MIDA!€RICA« EMERGV CWANY 
(INC) 

(SUBSIDIARY OF MIDAMERICAN 
ENERGY HOLDINGS COMPANŶ  
Oil m U l l , Ik] 

PD BOX 9244 • 
DES MOINES IA 50306 
556'SRAND AYZHUE 
AMD aRANCH(ES) OR DIY3SI0N(5) 
fl£S MOINES IA 50309 

TEL: 515 242-430D 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE: DAVID L SOKOL, CQE-CEO 

DUNS: 38-471-5758 RAViHG 

ELECTRIC h 
UTILITY 

S K NOS. 
4911 ^324 

GAS STARTED 
SALES F 
WORTH F 
E.»«>Lors 
HISTORY 
FINANCIAL 
C3MDITI0K 
STATE?CNT 
DATE 

1996 
| 1 , 791, 035, 000 
i l»£39, 514, 000 
3,i60(3DD HERE) 
CLEAR 

SDOD 

JUN 30 2000 

m T m F SERVICE 

I f you have questions z.bout t M s r s p o r t , p l ease c a l l our Customer S e r y l c s 
Centar at 1-800-333-0505 from anywhere m'thaii the U.S. I f you a r s o u t s i d e t h e 
U. S., contact your local D&B o f f i c e . 

*** Add-itional Decision Support Ava i l ab le **» 

Additional D&B products, c r e d i t recommendat-ioTis and s p e d a l l red I n v e s t i g a t i o n s 
ar* avai lable t o help you s v a l u a t e t h i s company or i t s i n d u s t r y . CJI I I Dun i 
Brads t r ee t ' s Solution Center a t 1-300-362-3425 I ron anytrftere wi th in t h e U.S. 

SUMmr AHALY5I5 

The Summary Analysis section re f l ec t s 1 nforniation in D&B's f i l « as of 
September iS» 20D0. 

RAHHG SUWARY . . . . 

The Rating ws changed on April 24, 2D0D because the parent company s 
Rating vas lowered. I t Is OfiB's p rzc t ics to r a t e a subsidiary no higher 
than I ts parent cornpany. The absence of a Rating (--) indica tes tha t 
the infonnation available to DiB does not permit us to assign a Rating 
to this business. In t h i s case, no Rating was assigned because the 
parent company Is rated "—". I t i s D4B's policy not to rate a 
subsidiary higher than i t s parent. Tharefore, th i s comoany is a l so 
rated " —". 

Provi oed jnoer z^nzv^ct for the axclusi ve use of DUK i 3R/C5TREET. CoDvr-, ght 2000 Î iB I nc. V3. 9 

^/7 



MidAmerican Energy Company 

Dafi fiislnesfi InfcmBrlcfi ftepcrt ^ w m c ^ DERi^ CÔ /WY 

EXHIBIT C-7 

"Credit Report" 

Page 2 of 12 
For; m S7EPIEL P̂ EB 

DUH i BRADSTREET 
Septeffper ZL 2000 

5; 27 pm 

Tins Tvpari shoaid not 6o r^rvducad ar rBdistriixtttKi 

SUMMARY ASALYSIS ( c o n t i n u e d ) 

fielow is an ovarvicf of the companyi Otfl RatingCs) s i n e s 07/2Z/95: 

RATING DATE APPLIED 

5A4 
SA2 

5A2 

D4/24/0D 
03/27/00 
02/16/97 
02/13/97 
03/07/95 
07/22/95 

PAmHTSUMmY 
The Payment Suimnary section reflects paynisnt i nforraatlon in DJLS'5 f i l e as of 
the date of this report. 

The PAYDEX for this company is 73. 

This PAYDEX scora indicEtis that payments to suppliers average II days beyond 
terms, weighted by dollar amounts. When dollar amounts ire not considered, 
approximately S3^ of the company s payments ars vithfn terns. 

Below l5 an Dvervtaw of the coiroany's donar-weighted payments, jejmented by 
Its suppliers' primary-iTidustries:-

TDTAL LARGEST * DAYS SLOW 
TOTAL DOLLAR KI EH W/If^ 
RCr D PmSWlS CREDIT TERMS O I SI-BD 51-90 91-^ 

Total In D&e's file 280 

Top lu Industries; 

1 yhol e l e c t r i c a l ttî '̂̂ p U 
2 Mfg computers 6 
3 Who] metal 6 
4 Short-trm busn crsdit 4 
5 Petroleum refining 3 
5 Whol computers/softer 3 
7 Mfg s t r u c t u r a l n»etal 2 
8 Electric ^tr^icas 1 
9 Mfg e l e c t r i c wire dev 1 

ID Mfg p l a s t i c pipe 1 

n OTHER INDUSTRIES 224 

Other Payment Ca tegor iw: 

5 I 

4. 93S, 600 1,000,000 

nS,050 30, ODD 
1,135,000 1,000,000 

132. S50 

99 
54 

1 
44 

2D0, BOO 
900,100 
130,100 
175.000 
500, 000 
300, 000 
200. ODD 

1 j t.X •^l www 

65,000 100 -
200,000 50 50 
800,000 100 -
95,000 63 37 

100,000 200 -
500,000 100 -
300,000 .100 -
200,000 100 -
90,000 77 15 

Provided under contract forth* axclusive u^a 77 DUM J- ^9.^%Tktl'. :3t;yrioht2000 DiBr.Tc. V3. 5 

^l5 



MidAmerican Energy Company 

Dffi Business InfcrwriOT 

For: m STEPIEN. PRE: 
DUN i BRADSTTtEET 
This rapon should nffi 

Rawt IffMGUaH iJOST O f P ^ 

1 

b6 rofjrmiusad or rBdistrfbutesL 

FAYKHT SIMARY ( c o n t i n u e d ) 

Cash sxperiences 
Poymsnt record unfcnowr 
Unfavorable comnwnts 
Placed Tor c o l l e c t i o n 

1 with oy 
other 

1 The highest "How Owes" 
The highest "Fast Due" 

1 
I 14 

0 

0 
0 

0 
3 3 , BSD 

0 

0 
N/A 

01) f i l e U 1200,000 
on f i l e is J40,fl00 

Dun I Bradstreet has 2SD payment 
1 your convenlsncSj we have displa 

PAYMENTS section. 

experi ences 
yed ao repre 

in 11 

0 • 

7,500 
0 

EXHIBIT C-7 
"Credit Report" 

Peg- 3 of 12 

September 21. 2000 
5 : Z7 pm 

t 
i 

13 fllft for th i s company. . ror I 
senta t lve experien res In the : 

] 

FAYfEfnS 

Antic - Anticipated { 
t lUc - Discounted [ 
Ppt - Prompt ( 

REPORTED PAYING 
RECORD 

D9/QD m -
f n 

1 ^pt 
Pp* 
Ppt 
Ppt 
P 
P 
P 

• S ' 

pt-Slow 30 
jt-Slow 50 
3t-Slow 90 
ow 10 

Slow 60 
! Slow SO 

DS/00 Disc 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 

1 Ppt 
?pt 
ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Pit 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 

Pr5vio#d -jnoitr TC?; i t r ac t ""or th« exc^us 

'ayments 
Payments 
'ayments 

HIGH 
CREDIT 

5500D 
5000 
2500 
2 ODD 
1000 

50 
250 

2500 
iOOD 
1000 
lODO 
100 

5000 
500000 
2DD00D 

85000 
40000 
35000 
25000 
2DD0D 
10000 
lODDD 
10000 

5000 
5000 
5000 
5000 

received or' 
r tzsi^^d wil 
TiCiivtd wii 

NOW 
OWES 

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
100 

1000 
250 
-D" 
-0-
-0-
. 0 -
-0 -

20DDD0 
85000 

-0-
-0 -
100 

5000 
-0-

5000 
1000 

250 
750 

5000 

or to date cf invoice) 
;hin trade dU count 
hin t! 

PAST 
DUE 

- 0 -
- 0 -
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
- 0 -

1000 
250 
-0-
-0 -
-0-
-0-
- 0 . 

5000 
-0 -
-0 -
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
- 0 -
-0-
-0-
-0 -

2S0Q 1000 

i vc -js « of DUU i BHALZTHEZ':, 

srms granted) 

SELLING 
TERMS 

N30 
1 10 X3D 
N30 
1 10 H3D 
1 10 N3D 

1 10 K30 
N3D 
H3D 
N30 
N30 
N30 

NiO 

N3D 

N3a 
2 10 ^ 3 0 
N3D 
N3D 

N30 

Zopyngh-f 

perlod) i 
I 

LAST SALE 
aiTH!« 

1 Ho 
• 1 Mo 

5-12 Mos 
1 Mo 1 
2 - 3 Mos ;• 
6-12 Mos 
1 Mo 1 
2 - 3 Mos 
2 - 3 Mos 
6 - 1 2 Mos 
4 - 5 ,Mcs 
5 - 1 2 MD3 j 
4 - 5 Mos 1 
4 - 5 Mos 
1 Mo 
1 Mo 
.2 -3 Mos 
1 Mo 1 
1 Mo ^ 
1 MD \ 
2 - 3 Mos ; 
1 Mo 
1 Mo 
1 Ho 
1 MD ! 

! 
1 Mo 

20D0 naff Inc . V2_a 

3 / ^ 



MidAmericaai Energy Company EXHIBIT C-7 
"Credit Report" 

m &s1ness In fonmtlon 

For; RON SlEPIEl PRES 
DUN k BRADSTBEH 

This mport shauid nut 

FAYfEHlS (continued) 

ppt 
Ppt 
?pt 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Pot 
Ppt . 
Ppt 
Pot 
Ppt 
Ppi 
Pot 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 

> • P ] ^ • 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Pot 
ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt-Slow 30 
Ppt-Slow 
ppt-Slow 
Ppt'Slow 
Ppt-Slow 
Ppt-Slow 
Ppt-Slow 
Ppt-Slow 
Slow S 
Slow ID 

30 
30 
30 
30 
40 
50 
30+ 

Report ytfZU 

l» rvpnKMtced 

2500 
2500 
250D 
2S0D 
2500 
2500 
2500 
2S0D 
2500 
1000 
1000 
IOOD 
lODO 
1000 
lOQO 
iOQD 
750 
750 
750 
SOO 
500 
500 
5DD 
250 
250 
2S0 
250 
250 
250 
250 
250 
250 
250 
100 
100 
100 

50 

ShOOO 
1000 

750 
250 

50 
500 

10000 
50QOO 

100 
lOODO 

m!!C4ff&i ERuY(m 

or rMisirtbutad. 

2500 
-0-
-0-
-0-
50 

750 
-0-

IDOO 
-0-

1000 
-0-

iODO 
1000 
750 
-0-
500 
-0 -
250 
-0 -
-0-
- 0 . 
-0-
-0 -
-D-
-0-
-0-
-0 -
-0 -
250 
-0-
-0-
-0-
-D-
100 
-0-
-0-
50 

-0-
95000 

-0 -
250 
100 
-D-
500 

5000 
500 
-0-

2500 

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
.0 -
-0 -
- 0 -
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
- 0 . 
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-O-"' 
- 0 -
-0 -
-0 -
- 0 -
- 0 -
-D-
-0^ 
-0 -
-0 -
- 0 -
-0-

40000 
-0 -
250 
100 
- 0 -
250 

-0 -
-0*. 
-0-

mY 

N3D 

«3D 

H3D 
NIO 
N3D 
N3D 
M3D 

N30 
N3Q 
N3D 

H30 

H3D 

N3D 
N30 

N30 
H3D 
N30 

N3D 

N30 
N30 

N30 
N30 
N3D 

HI 5 

KoO 

Page 4 of 12 

Septenter ZL 2000 
5; 27 pn) 

2-3 Mos 
6-12 Mos 
6-12 Moa 
1 Ho 
1 Mo 
1 Mo 

1 -Mo 
1 Mo 
5-12 Mos 
1 Mo 
1 .Mo 

2-3 Mos 
1 Mo 
4*5 Mos 
1 Mo 
4^5 Mos 
4-5 Mos 
4-5 Mos 
4-5 Mos 
5-12 Mos 
4-5 Mas 
1 Mo 
4-5 Mas 
2-3 .Mos 
2-3 Mos 
i Mo 

, 1 Ho 
4-5 Mos 
£-12. Mos 
2-3 Mos 
1 Mo 
1 Mo 
4-5 Mos 
1 Mo 
4-5 Mos 
1 MD 

4-5 Mos 
2-3 Mos 
1 MD 
B^12 Mos 
1 Mo 
5-12 Mos 
1 Mo 
1 Mo 

Provi dad under CDntract for the ft:<;clu37 ve -jzt of CUW S 5RACSTR£tT, ;Dp)Tnyht 2C30 OiB 3 re . 7 3 . 9 
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MidAjnerican Energy Company EXHIBIT C-7 
"Credit Report" 

m Business Infonffltlor Report P € M m C ^ B 3 ^ a»P/WY Paoe 5 of 12 

For: R0« STCPIEN. PRES 
DUH il BRADSTREET 

September 21. 2000 
5:27 pm 

Ms rspH swuld mt bo nprDOdzed trr rarf/stniaried 

FAYSm (continued) 

Slow 10 
Slow 30 
Slow SO 
Slow 30-90 
Slow 120 

IDO 
5000 
2500 
750 
500 

-0-
.0 -
-0-
730 
SOO 

-0-
-0-
-0-
750 
500 

6-12 Mos 
1 10 ;̂ 30 4-S Mos 

5-12 Mos 
5-12 Mas 
5-12 Mos 

* Payment experiences ref lect how b i l l s are met In r e l a t ion to the 
terms granted. In some instances payment beyond terms can b« the 
result of disputes over mstrchandlsfi, stripped Invoices etc, 

• Each experience shown represents a separate account reported hy a 
supplier. Updated trade axperiencss Ttp]ac^ those previously reported, 
Amounts may be To\ir\6ed to nearest f igure fn prescribed ranges. 

mATE 
08/18/00 The previously raportsd financial Information Is 

applicable for rating purposes at this time and will • 
coTitiniie to be utilised. 

Interim Consolidated statement dated JUN 30 2000; 

the nast 
:herefore 

Cash 
Inventory 
Receivables 
Prepaid 
Other Curr Assets 

Curr Assets 
F1;i:t a Eî uip 
Power Purchase 
Contract 
Regulatory Assets 
Other Assets 

i 4,474i 000 
39,13B, 000 

185,415,000 
ZZ, 85S, 000 
8,961,000 

250. 89S, 000 
2,579,191,000 

102,164,000 
255, 320, 000 
57.110,000 

Acets Pay 
Notes ?^y 
Accrijels 
Taxes 
L,N L1aD-(l>,T) 
Current Portion 
Of Power-purchase 
Other CiiTT Liabs 

Curr Liabs 
Power Purchase 
Contract 
Deferred Incorne 
Taxes 
L.T, Liab-Dther 
PREFERRED STOCK 
COMMON STOCIC 
LONG-TERM DEBT 

Jf 1 2 5 , 2 3 8 , 000 
214,711,000 
10,045.000 
88,521.000 
1,517,000 

15.767,000 
31,206,000 

487,055,ODD 

52,251,000 

558,244,000 
392,924,000 
181, 759^000 

1,124,052,000 
758, 368, 000 

Total Aisets 3,554,583,000 Total 3,554,583, OOO 
rram JAN 01 2000 to JUN 30 2000 sales ^963, 914, 000; cost of goods 

sold J422i526,000. Gross profi t 5551.266,000^ operating expenses 
^404,244,000. Operating Income J157,-D44,000; other Income 

[38,637,000); other itxp^niivz 11,475,000; net income before t axc j 

Provided undar t s n t r i c ' for the ^iclus-i v c j i e QT ZUH I 5RADS .KEE.-. C3tpyr-;cht2C00 Oi.a Inc . y2. 5 
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MidAmerican Energy Company 

m Sus1n«6 Inrnrimtfon fisport f€M€R[C^ B B ^ QĴ AMY 

EXHIBIT C-7 
"Credit Report" 

Pegs D of 12 

For: RON STEPIEN. PRES 
DUN I BRA057KEET 

September 21. 2000 
5J 27 pm 

7M5 roport j/wuirf nor ie nprziduoati or rHriytrfJjuital 

IPMIE (continuBd) 
^116,062,000; Federal income tax $46. 2DB, OOO; net income 568,o74»000, 

Statement received hy mail AUG ID 2000, Statenwnt obtei nod in 
outside quarters. Prepared from stfltemBnt(5) by Accountant; D e l o i t t e 
I Touche, LLP. 

ACCOUNTANTS OPINION; "The financial statements were rsyiswed by 
the accountant.". 

Fixed assets shown net less J2,627, 54B depreciation- Balance 
Sheet Explanation;-Othffr L/T L i a b i l i t i e s Consists Oi InvestTnent Ta;̂  
Credit And Other. Incom* Statement Explanation;- Other Income Consists 
Of Fixed Charges, Other Expense Consists Of Non-Operating Income. 

FimcE 
05/12/00 

Curr Assets 
Curr Liabs 
Current Ratio 
Woricino Capital 
Othar Assets 
Worth 
Sales 
Long Term Liafa 
Net Profit fLoss) 

Fiscal Consolidated statement 
Cash -? 5.157,000 

Receivables 290,986,000 
Other Curr Assets 33,244,000 

Fiscal 
Consolidated 

OBC 31 1997 
283, 943, 000 
524, 374, 000 

0.34 
(240,431,000) 

1,017,307,000 
1,552, 606, 000 

119,453,006 

Curr Assats 
Fixt & Equip 
Power Purchase 
Contract 
Investments-Other 
Regulatory Assets 
Other Assets 

310,046,000 
2,643,431,000 

106,481,000 
226,105,000 
276,757,000 
25,737.000 

FIscs] 
Consolidated 
Dec 31 1998 
299, 005, 000 
595,582,000 

D.S 
(297,377,000) 

311,200,000 
1,154,037,000 
1,707,189,000 

557,455, 000 
115,593,000 

dated DEC 31 1999; 
Accts Pay 

Power Purchase 
Contract-Curr. 
Port 
Accruals 
LT. Liab-(lyr) 
Other Curr Liabs 

Curr Liabs 
Long-Term Debt-
Net 
Other Liabili t ies 
PREFERRED STOCK 
COrt̂ N 
SHAREHOLDER'5 
EQUITY 

Fiscal 
Consolidated 
Dec 31 1999 
310,045,000 
517,628,000 

O.o 
(3D7,5S2,QQ0) 
3,2^.311,000 
1.239,514,000 
1.791,035,000 
1.735,315.000 

127,331,000 •-

5 131, IBS, 000 

15.767,000 
125,568,000 
110,861,000 

3D, 225, ODD 

517,528,000 

755, 538, ODD 
975.577,000 
161,759,000 

1, 057,355,000 

Total Assets 3,592,557,000 TotBl 3,592, 557, ODD 
From JAN 01 1999 to DEC 31 1999 sales ^1,791.036,000; cost of 

goods sold S646,436, ODD. Gross profit SI, IM, SOD, 000; operating 
expenses 5644,536,000. Operating Income 4300,064,000; other income 
is, 040,000; other expenses 587,320,000; net income before taxes 
J21S, 784, ODD; federal Income tax 538.453,000, Net Income 

Prtjvi dnd undir c -n t rac t -for -he Excl usi va U5t ?i CUN 1> 5RADSTK.EI I Copyright 2D0D DiB \ nc. 
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MidAmerican Energy Company 

m Business InfcrinBtlan Report ^^MmCAfi Ef£R(^ cm^AflY 

EXHIBIT C-7 

"Credit Report" 

Page 7 of 12 
For; m STEPIEN. PRES 

DUN i iKmsmLi 
September 21, 2000 

5; 27 pm 

Thfs report strould w i ifl r^prxydusod or rodistriiiutwi, 

HMAfiCE (continued) 

$127,331,000. Retained earnings at s t a r t J425,228, 000, Not income 
i l l s , 453,000; dividends 5120,500,000; rrttt^r\Bd earnings st *^d 
$425,181,000, 

PTt^oTti from stat-ment(s) by Accountant: Deloitte a Touche LLP. 
ACCOUNTANTS OPINION; A Review Of The Accountant's Opinion 

Indicated That The Financial Statement Meats Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles And Tht Audit Contains No Qual i f icat ions . 

—0— 
Fixed assets shown net less ^2,548,160,ODD depreciat ion. 
Statement item explanations were not provided. 
On May 10, 2000, attempts to contact the management of t h i s 

business have been unsuccessful. Inside sources confirmed opera t ion 
and location. 

Dun I Sradstrest ' s usual pract ice i s not to Rata a Subs id ia ry 
\i\§\\tr than i ts Parsnt. The Tangible Net Worth and f inancial 
condition of the Parent have been used as one factor in Rating t h i s 
business, A copy of the rsport on the Parent Is avail able If fu r the r 
inforinction is required 

PUBUC f i u m 

The following data Is,for information purposes only and fs not th' 
official recol̂ d. C-crtified copies can only be obtained from-the 
official source, 

* * * JUDEMENT(S) * * * 

DOCKET NO.; 3C97476 
JDGMT TYPE; 
AGAINST; 

IN FAVOR OF; 
WHERE FILED; 

Judgjnent 
W5-MID A;€RKAN ENERGY, 
DAVENPORT, Ik 
ROBIN LAWSON 
SCUTT COUNTY SMALL CLAIMS COURT 
DAVENPORT, IA 

STATUS; Unsatisfied 
DATE STATUS ATTAINED: 
DATE ENTERED; 
LATEST INFO RECEIVED; 

01/13/1998 •' 
01/13/1996 j 
02/19/1998 ! 

If i t l5 indicated that there are defendants other than the 
report subject, the lawsuit may be an action to cl aar t i t l e 
to property and does not necessanly iuiply a claim for rnoney 
agofnst the subject. 

SUIT(S) 

DOCKET NO.; SCSCl05172 
PLAIXTIFF: J4,000-JAKIE MiASE 
DEFENDANT; MID Â €RJCAN ENERSY CO, CEDAR 

RAPIDS, IA 
WHERE RLED: LINN COUKTY SMALL CLAIMS COURT. 

STATUS; Pending 
DATE STATUS ATTAINED; 
DATE FILED: 
LATEST INFO RECEIVED; 

07/01/1998 ' 
07/01/1996 * 
08/07/1996 

Provi dtd under-anirs-c; for the exclusive -jse ^f CJN i 3RADS7REET. CopyHyht 2000 DbBZnc. Y2. 9 

:? 
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MidAmerican Energy Company 

m SodnKS Infonration R e w t fiMERTCAH EJERGY O^AMY 

EXHIBIT C-7 

" C r e d i t I^eport" 

Pog» 3 of 12 For: RON STEPIEN. PRES 
m i BRADSTREET 

Septentjsr 2 L 2000 
5: 27 pm 

"Ms rapori should not he rBprvduaad or rodiatrOiutod. 

PIMUC FILHi(2 ( c o n t i n u e ) 

CEDAR RAPIDS, IA 

DOCKET NO. i S7L045 
PLAINTIFF! J3D.DDO.0ARED HARDER STATUS; Pending 
DEFENDANT: MID AMERICAN ENEREY, MOLINE. IL DATE STATUS ATfAINED; 0 2 / 2 4 / 1 9 9 7 

and OTHERS DATE FILED; 0 2 / 2 4 / 1 9 9 7 
WHERE FILED: ROCK ISLAND COUNTY CIRCUIT LATEST INFO RECEIVED; 0 3 / 2 B / 1 9 9 7 

COURT. RDC?CI SL AND, IL 

DOCKET ND, 
PLAINTIFF; 
DEFENDANT: 

90123 
MICHEL NAUL-iC 
MID AMERICAN ENERGY CO, 
DAVEJ<PORT, \ h 

WHERE r̂ TLED; ^Z^V: CDUNH DISTRICT CDUR" 
DAVENPORT, IA 

r\hl\)l.i Pending 
DATE STATUS ATTAINED; 
DATE FILED;, 
LATEST INFO ^l.tiu^:^'-^ 

1 0 / 2 4 / 1 9 9 6 I 
1 0 / 2 4 / 1 9 9 6 1 
1 2 / 0 5 / 1 9 9 6 I 

DOCKET NO,: 493 CV 30748 | 
PLAINTIFF: HARRISON SHAN DAVIS, DES MOINES STATUS; Panding 

IA DATE STATUS ATTAINED; 1 1 / 1 5 / 1 9 9 3 1 
0E,"EN0Af{T; MIDWEST GAS CO, DES MOINES, IA DATE FILED; 1 1 / 1 5 / 1 9 9 3 ^ 

and OTHERS LATEST INFQ COLLECTED! 0 2 / 2 2 / 1 9 9 4 '' 
'm.m FILED; U S DISTRICT COURT, OES MOINES, ! 

IA 

DOCKET NO.; CL-53353 
"PLAlKTIFf: .. QRVILLE HABER 
DEFENDANT; ' MID^tST GAS CO. DES ?«)IHES, IA 

and OTHERS 
CAUSE; Negligence 

Personal i n j u r y - non-dea th 
WHERE FILED; POLK COUNTY DISTRICT COURT, DES 

MOINES, IA 

STATUS; Fundi ne 
DATE STATUS ATTAJNEDi-,- 0 6 / 0 4 / 1 9 9 1 
DATE FILED; 0 6 / 0 4 / 1 9 9 1 "\ 
LATEST INFO COLLECTED; 09/D1/1932 I 

DOCKET NO.: CL51769 
PLAINTIFF; NELLIE ANN DUNBLAZIER 
DEFENDANT; MIDWEST SAS CO 
CAUSE; Hegligene-

Motor vehic le I n j u r y 
WHERE: FILED: POLK COUNTY DISTRICT COURT, OES 

MOINES, IA 

STATUS; Disnrissal wi th prejudice 
DATE STATUS AHAINED; 1 2 / 0 7 / 1 9 9 0 [ 
OATE FILED; 1 2 / 0 7 / 1 9 9 0 
LATEST INFO ^ I Z U ^ l l t 0 3 / 2 6 / 1 9 9 1 

OOOCET NO,; 5cl96224 
SUIT AMOUNT; J577 
PLAINTIFF: LYNDA K SHIELDS, ANKENY. IA 
DEFEHOAHT; KSDWEST GAS CO 
CAUSE; Specific oerformance 
"i^l^l FILED: POLK COUNTY SMALL CLAIMS COURT, 

DES MOIHES, IA 

STATUS; Judgment for p l a i n t i f f 
DATE STATUS ATTAINED; 0 7 / 1 9 / 1 9 9 0 
DATE FILED; 0 7 / 1 9 / 1 9 9 0 1 
LATEST INFO RECEIVED; 1 0 / 2 2 / 2 9 9 0 

DOCKET NO.; 195001 
SUIT AMOUNT: 5430 
PLAINTIFF: RICHARD 3RDICH, IA 

PrsvSdeo undar c - r t r s c t ~5r ::^E ^xdus i ve i,*;;̂  sf 3UW & 3RADST3££T, 

STATUS; Judgment for p l a i n t i f f 
DATE STATUS ATTAINLD: 0 8 / 1 3 / 1 9 9 0 

copyright 20C-0 :;:iS i:^c. V2. 3 

3;^^ 



MidAmericai^ Energy C o m p a n y EXHIBIT C - ? 
"Credit Report" 

m Busineas Inforraffon Raoort l€M£FJ[C4H 3£RGY C»PAMY ?^gfi 9 erf 12 

For; RON STEPIEN. PRES 
DUN i BRADSTREET 

Septeniber 2 L 2000 
5:27 pni 

This rpport /̂jou^d not Jw mjrrodjced pr rodistribubBd, 

P U B U C FIUHGS ( c o n t i n u e d ) 

DEFENDANT; MIDWEST GAS CD 
j CAUSE: ? T o p t T t y damages 

WHERE FILED; POLK COUNTY SMALL CLAIMS COURT, 
DES MOINES, IA 

DATE FILED: 06 /19 /1990 
LATEST INFO COLLECTED; D9/D9/1992 

* * •* UCC FILIN£(S) * * * 

COLLATERAL; Inventory and proceeds - Machinery and proceeds - Equipment and 
proceeds - Leased Comouter equipment and oroceeds I 

FILING m : 0Q3529677 DATE FILED; 0 4 / 1 5 / 1 9 9 6 I 
TYPE; O r i g i n a l LATEST INFO RlCUyEW. 0 4 / 2 2 / 1 9 9 6 ' 
SIC, PARTY; LASALLE EOUIPI^NT LTD FILED WITH; S l C K E i m OF 

PARTNERSHIP. NORTHSRDOK, IL STATE/UCC D I V I S I O N . 
DEBTOR; MIDAJ>ERICAN ENERGY CO, SIOUX IL 

CITY, IA 

FILING NO; 000474373 
TYPE; T e r m n a t i o n 
SEC. PARTY; LASALLE :QUIP/€NT LTD 

PARTNERSHIP, NORTHBROOK, IL 
OESTDR: MIDANERICAK ENERGY CD, SIOUX 

CITY, IA 

DATE FILED: 0 1 / 0 4 / 2 0 0 0 
LATEST INFO R l Z i m j i t Q1/10/2D0D j 
ORIS. UCZ FILED; 04 /15 /1996 
ORIS, FILING NO; Q03S29677 
FILED WITH; SECRETARY OF 

STATE/UCC DIVISION, 
IL 

COLLATERAL: Inventory and proceeds - Machinery and proceeds - Equipinent and 
proceeds - Leased ComDUter equipment and oroceeds 
K7:7976 DATE F I L E D ' ; 0 3 / 0 8 / 1 9 9 5 FILING NO: 

HPE; 
ASSIGNEE; 

DEBTOR; 

O n g i n s 1 
LASALLE EQUIP.'eNT LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP. NDRTHfiRDDK. IL 
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY, 
SIOUX CITY, IA 

LATEST INFO RECEIVED; 04/02/1996 ' 
FILED WITH; SECRETARY OF • 

STATE/UCC D I V I S I O N , 
3A 

FILING NO; P075969 
TYPE; Ass ign j ren t 
ASSIGNEE: PULLMAN SANK AND TRUST CO^fA«Y, 

CHICAGO, IL 
DEBTOR: MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY. 

SIOUX CITY, IA 

DATE FILED: 0 1 / 2 4 / 2 0 0 0 
LATEST INFO RECEIVED; 0 2 / 1 0 / 2 0 0 0 
ORIG. UCC FILED: Q1/24/2DOO 
ORIS, FILiNG NO: K717975 
FILED WITH: SECRETARY OF 

STATE/UCC DIVISION, 
IA 

CDLLAitRAL: Leased Inventory and proceeds - Leased Computer equipment and 
proceeds - Leased Macninsry and proceeds - L e a s e d Equipment and 
proceeds 
F07D9D3 DATE FILED; 0 1 / 0 5 / 2 0 0 0 
O r i g i n a l LATEST INFQ RECEIVED; 0 1 / 1 3 / 2 0 0 0 
PULLMAN SANK AND TRUST CO., FILED WITH; SECRETART OF 
CHICAGO, IL STATE/UCC D I V I S I O N , 
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY, J A 
SIOUX CITY, IA 

FILING NO; 

ASSIGNEE: 

DESTOR; 

FILING NO; P075064 OATE FILED; 

Pr:;viOed -jno^r cantract "or t^c erxcl'jjivc u:c OT 2UK i 3t!AOS7:^ErT. 

Q 1 / 2 D / 2 D D 0 

C3pyr-,aht:-00 Difilnc. V2. 3 
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MidAmer ican Energy Company 

m Buciness Imtmstion Report ^M€RICJH ESRGY Cm^Afff 

I For: RON STEPIEN. PHES 
DUN i BRADSTREET 

EXHIBIT C ' 7 

"Credit Report" 

Page 10 of 12 
September 21. 2000 

5: 27 pin 

Inii rvpari should mt be r̂ prvducod or rsdistrfbured 

PUBUC F l U m (contlnuBd) 

TYPE; Assignment 
ASSIGNEE; PULLMAN BANK AND TRUST CO., 

CHICAGO, IL 
DEBTOR; MIDAMERICA« ENERGY COMPANY. 

SIOUX CITY, JA 

LATEST INFO RECEIVED^ 0 1 / 2 7 / 2 D O o l 
ORIG, UCC FILED: 0 1 / 2 0 / 2 0 0 0 
ORIG, FILING NO: PD709a3 
FILED WITH; SECRETARY OF 

STATE/UCC DIVISION, 
IA 

COLLATERAL; Laased Inven to ry and p r o c e e d s . 
Leased Equipment and p roceeds • 
procoflds 

FILING NO: K952482 
TYPE; Original 
ASSIGNEE; PULLMAN aANK AND TRUST COMPANY, 

DEBTOR; MID AMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY, 
SIOUX CITY, IA 

Leased Machinery and p r o c e e d s -
Leased Computer equ ipmen t and 

DATE FILED; 10 /05 /1998 
LATEST INFO RECEIVED; 1 0 / 2 3 / 1 9 9 3 
FILED WITH; SECRETARY Or 

STATE/uc: DIVISION, 
IA 

FILING NO; YaS^Ul 
TYPE; Assignment 
ASSIGNEE: PULLMAN SANK AND TRUST COMPANY. 

CHICAGO, IL 
DEBTOR; MI D>V€RI CAN lî ERGY COMPANY, 

SIOUX CITY, IA 

DATE FILED: 10 /19 /1998 i 
LATEST INFO RECEIVED: 1 0 / 2 3 / 1 9 9 6 
ORIG. UCC FILED; 10/05/1998 
ORIG. FILING ND; K9S24S2 
FILED WITH; SECRETARY OF 

STATE/UCC DIVISION, 
IA 

COLLATER ;̂ Account^s] and proceeds - Computer equipment and proceeds - General 
intangiblesf-s) and proceeds ' - 'Cha t t e l paper and proceeds 

FILING ND; 973360902553 DATE FILED: 12/02/1997 
TYPE; Original LATEST INFO ^IZU' lU^i 0 1 / 2 1 / 1 9 9 8 
S i t . PARTY; FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF CHICAGO, FILED WITH; SECRETARY OF 

CHICAGO, IL STATE/UCC DIVISION. 
DEBTOR; MIDAf̂ RICAN ENERGY FUNDING SD 

CORPORATION, DES ;<©IN£S. IA 

COLLATERAL; Account(3) and p r o c e e d s - Computer equipment and p r o c e e d s 
in tangib les(s ) and proceeds - Chattel paper and proceeds 

Genenil 

FILING ND: 973350902857 
TYPE; Original 
S i t , PARTY; MIDAf̂ RICAN ENERGY FUNDING, ^IS 

MOINES. TA 
, FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF CHICAGO, 

mtk^^, IL 
DEBTOR: MIDAMERICAN ENERGY CO^f ANY, PES 

MOINES, IA 

DATE FILED: 1 2 / 0 2 / 1 9 9 7 
LATE.ST INFO RECEIVED: 0 1 / 2 1 / 1 9 9 6 
FILED WITH; SECRETARY OF 

STATE/UCC DIVISION, 

COLLATERAL; Account(5) and proceeds - Computer equipment and proceeds - General 
IntangiMes(s) and ^roc^t^t - Chattel paoer and proceeds 

FILING NO: 0037693S1 DATE FILED: 12 /02 /1997 
TYPE: Or ig ina l LATEST INFO RECE-VED: 1 2 / 3 1 / 1 9 9 7 
SEC. PARTY; THE FIRST NATIONAL BANK AGENT, FILED WITH: SECRETARY OF 

CHICAGO, IL S l h T i m z DIVISION, 
DEBTOR: MIDAMERICAN ENERGY CO, OES IL 

Prnvideo undar csn t r i c t rV the sxclui i vg y j * ^7 DJj/^i 3 R ; C S 7 S £ E " . Copyrij.'it ZOCO DiB .'nc. V3. 9 
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MidAmerican Energy Company EXHIBIT €-7 
'Credit Report' 

Barnes Infcnwtion Report ^IWERIC4H B0fSY C&PAHY Pfl9e 1 1 of 12 

For; RON STEPIEN. PRES 
DUN k BRADSTREET 

September 2 1 . 2000 
5; 27 pnj 

This report should mt bo rvproducod or rwri^trtbutfld 

PUBUC F l U m (continued) 

MOINES, IA 

COLLATERAL: Accountfa) dnd p r o c e e d s - Computer equipment and proceeds - G e n e r a l 
intang1b1ss(£] and p r o t « « d s - C h a t t e l paoer and proceeds 

FILING NO; W B S I S 
mi'. Original 
SIZ. PARTY; THE HRST NATIONAL BANK ^f 

CHICAGO AS k^lWTs CHICAGO, l l 
DEBTOR; MIDAI€RICAN ENERGY FUNDING 

ttiK^omm 

DATE FILED: 12/02/1997 
LATEST INFO RECEIVED: U / 2 4 / 1 9 9 7 
FILED WITH; SECRETARY OF 

STATE/UCC DIVISION. 
IA 

COLLATERAL: 
FILING NO: 
nPE: 

Egifipment including proceeds and products 
PD15401 
Ori gi nal 

SEC, PARTY; CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SERVICES 
CDRPQRATIOK, LISLE, IL 

DEBTOR; MIDA ÊRICAN ENERGY, COUNCIL 
BLUFFS, IA 

DATE FILED; 05/12/1999 
LATEST INFO RECEIVED; 05 /19 /1999 
FILED WITH; SECRETARY OF 

STATE/uc: DIVISION, 
JA 

COLLATERAL; Equipment and urocseds 
FILING NO: P079720 
TYPE: Original 
^ I t , PARH; CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL S l ? . n t l S 

CORPORA"OK. LISLE. IL 
DEBTOR; MIDAMERICAIi ENERGY, COUNCIL 

BLUFFS. IA 

DATE FILED: 
LATEST IWO ^ t l l ' i l O x 
FILED WITH; SECRETARY 

STATE/UCC 
IA 

02/04/2000 
02/1Q/2DOO 

OF 
DIVISION, 

There ar* additional UCC s in D&B's f i l e on th i s company 
available by contacting 1-800-234-3857. 

The public rscord items contained in t h i s repor t may have been 
paid, terminated, vacated or re leased p r i o r to the date t h i s 
report was printed. 

HISTORY 

08/02/00 
DAVJD L SOKOL, COB-CEO RON STEPIEN. PRES 
DIRECTDR(S); The of f i ce r s Iden t i f i ed hy (+) and John Aalfs. Russe l l 
Christiansen. Ross Christansen, John Colloton, Frank C o t t r e l l , Jacic 
Eugstsr, Mel Foster J r , Noldrn Gentry, James Hoak Jr , Richard Lawson, 
Rooert Peterson, Nancy Se l f e r t , W Sco t t Tinsmnn and Leonard Woodruff. 

Incorpornted Jul IB 1994 In the S t a t e of Iowa. 
Present control succaeded Dec 1 1995. 100% of capi ta l s tock is 

owned by the parent company. 
The business was formed by the :^e.rq^r on Jul 3 1995 of Wcfwest 

Resources Inc and l o w a - I l l i n o t s Gas and t} tc t r - \c Company. 
The .Terger agreement ca l led for stocJcholders of Midwest Resources 

Inc to receive one share of MidAmerican Energy Company stocJc for each 

Prov! Jc^uncer ZZUITKC' "or the exc?;;3ive u^c z1 3UW i SR-^STIREET, CDpynght 20O0 a&S : nc. ' n . 3 
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MidAmerican Energy Company EXHIBIT C-7 
"Credit Report" 

m Bislness Infonrntlon Report ^ M S f f C ^ EJmr/CQiPAl^ P*9e 12 of 12 

For: RON STEPIEN. PRES 
DUN k BRADSTREET 

September 21. 2000 
5: 27 pm 

Tiiis rsport siiouid not bo reprowsed or rodisiributafi 

fS'STDRY (continued) 

share of }̂ >̂itz%t Resourses Inc stoci: owned and owners of l o i ^ a - m i n a i s 
Gas and Electric Company stock to r ^ z t U t 1A7 s)\tTtz of MidAmencan 
Energy CoiTpany stock for each share of Iowa-Il l inois Gas and E l e c t r i c 
Company stock owned. 

On Dec 1 1996 the company became a subsidiary of MidAmerican 
ItitT^y Holdings Co, 

MANAGt̂ ENT BACKGROUND, 
DAVID L SDKDL. Antecedents not available. 
RON STEPIENr Antecedents not available. 

WERATim 

Q8/D2/DD Subsidiary of MIDAMERICAN ENERGY HOLDINGS COMPANY, DES MOINES, 
Started 1996 which operates as Elec t r ic and gas u t i l i t y Parent 
company owns 100% of capital i t^ck. 

Ih 

As noted, th is company is a subsidiary of MidAmerican energy 
Holdings Company, DUHS number 953008368, and reference I t made to t h ^ t 
report for background information on the parent company and i t s 
management. 

Doerates ss an e lec t r i c and gas ut111:y company. 
Terms are net 3D days. Sells to res identa i l , commercial and 

industrial cr̂ r\tzTX\%. Had 547,700 e l e c t r i c and 518,000 gas customers 
at Dec Zl 19S7. Terr i tory ; Iowa, I l l i n o i s and South Oaicnta. 

EMPLOYEES: 3r..460 which includes officer('S). 300 enployed here.. 
Employees here represents employees of parent company only i t 
captioned address. 

FACILITIES; Leases 1A,0DD sq, ft, on 29th floor of a 36 s t o r y 
s i te) and J]ass bunding, 

LDCATfoN: Central business sect ion on main s t ree t . 
BRANCHES; This business has multiple Pranches, de ta i led 

branch/division information is avai lable in Dun i Brads t ree t ' s l i n k a g e 
or family tree products. 

SUBSIDIARIES: Subject has numerous subsidiar ies . 
09-21fZVD /490) 99999 963008388 06515Z152 H 

END OF REPORT -

Provided undar contract r'rr the ^XCIL-SI vc j ; ± ot ClUi 3 zU.rCSTP.EtT- :o:;yn":jr.t ^000 ZhB . 'nc. va. a 
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MidAmerican Energy Company fciXHIBIT i ^ - b 
r̂  T̂T f\f\ i-7ft̂  ,-T ^ ^ ^ "Bankruptcy Information" 
Case No. 00-1786-EL-CRS "̂  

There have been no bankruptcy filings made by MidAmerican Energy Company or its' parent 
organization within the most recent two years. 
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MidAmerican Energy Company t X H I B I T K^^y 
^ "Merger Information" 
Case No. 00-1786-EL-CRS 

MidAmerican Energy Company, the applicant, has not participated in a dissolution, 
merger, or acquisition within the two most recent years. Mid American Energy 
Company's parent corporation, MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company, merged with 
CalBiergy Company, Inc. in March 1999. The merged conapany retained the 
MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company name. On March 14,2000, MidAmerican 
Energy Holdings Company was acquired by an investor group that includes 
Berkshire Hathaway Inc., Omaha, Nebraska businessman Walter Scott, Jr., 
Mid/\merican's Chief Executive Officer, Greg Abel, and MidAmerican's Chairman, 
David L. Sokol. 

330 



MidAmerican Energy Company J i X H I B I T JLI"T 

Case No. 00-1786-EL-CRS "Operations" 

MidAmerican Energy Company ("MidAmerican") is a regulated electric utility with service 
territory in lUJnois, Iowa, and South Dakota. Residential and non-residential customers in our 
Illinois Service territory have the choice to select an altemative retail electric suppUer. 
MidAmerican currently either owns, leases, and purchases generation supply to service its 
regulated electric customer load. MidAmerican operates a large portion of the generation that 
they own. Acting as the control area operator, MidAmerican forecasts, schedules, and 
dispatches generation to meet the needs of it regulated customers. 

MidAmerican through its Unregulated Retail Services provides electric energy supply to 
customers who have chosen MidAmerican as their unregulated electric supplier in Illinois, 
Ohio, Michigan, Maryland, Delaware and the District of Colimibia. Electric energy is proaxred 
from third party suppliers by the Unregulated Retail Services Trading group. 

Unregulated Retail Services is responsible for forecasting and scheduling its electric energy load 
in each service territory separately. Additionally, the retail group is responsible for reserving 
and arranging transmission service, calculating and supplying energy losses, procuring 
ancillary transmission services, and settUng with incuutnbent utilities the difference between 
scheduled and actual customer usage. 

MidAmerican wiQ continue to purchase electric energy supply in order to meet its unregulated 
customers' load. Electric energy forecasting and scheduling will continue to be performed by 
MidAmerican for its customers. 
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MidAmer i can Energy C o m p a n y E X H I B I T D - Z 

Case No. 00-1786-EL-CRS "Operations Expertise" 

MidAmerican has extensive operational experience serving retail energy customers: 

Procurement Process 
Upon the execution of an agreement with MidAmerican, the operations team will acquire firm 
supply through our internal trading desk. MidAmerican partners with a variety of wholesale 
supply sources to serve retail load in Ohio. Through our internal trading desk, we wUl 
purchase wholesale supply from the supplier(s) that can provide the optimal solution of price 
and service for our customers. 

Risk Management 
MidAmerican Risk Management Department has established and oversees a set of policies and 
procedures to govem the Unregulated Retail Services' transaction activities. The intent of the 
policy is to define and specify the controls and management responsibility associated with such 
activities; and to provide a framework in which business unit management can maintain a 
portfoho of products, services and other transactions within pre-defined risk parameters. The 
poUcy and associated procedures are designed to protect both MidAmerican Energy and the 
customers MidAmerican Energy serves. 

Operational practices specifically designed to reduce risk exposure for customers include: 
• Electronic interfaces with the utility for usage and invoicing data to ensure accuracy and 

timeliness contributing to MidAmerican's bill accuracy rate of over 98%. 
* Mark to market and VAR positions are reviewed daUy vahdating all operations are 

within defined risk management procediues therefore minimizing exposure to 
wholesale market risk. 

* Monthly evaluation of scheduling and balancing procedures to validate and refine the 
prediction of future forecasts. MidAmerican will identify key swings in usage patterns 
and work with individual customers as appropriate to meet new load requirements. 

Customer Service 

Customer 
Satisfaction: 

Billing Services: 

Leadership and 
Experience: 

95% of our current customers would recommend MidAmerican Energy 

MidAmerican maintains a 98% bill accuracy rating and 98% of our 
invoices are produced within two days of receiving usage data. 

MidAmerican Energy has been serving customers as a regulated utility 
for over 140 years and retail customers since 1999. Backed by 
Berkshire Hathaway and its AAA credit rating, MidAmerican focuses 
and invests in long-term opportunities that contribute to the fiiture 
strength of our company. 

Based on MidAmerican's cumulative 2008 customer survey results and service level performance. 
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MidAmerican Energy Company J i X H I B I T 1-/-3 
"Key Technical Persormer' 

Case No. 00-1786-EL-CRS 

General Questions, Certification, Registration Issues 
Barbara Hawbaker 
Balancing & Settiement 
515-242-4230 

Overall Operational Issues 
Sunny Jansen 
Supervisor - Unregulated Retail Services Electric Operations 
515-252-6451 

Trading Related Issues 
Melinda Ruperto 
Director - Unregulated Retail Services Trading 
515-281-2615 

Electric Product Related Issues 
Vu Nguyen 
Director - Energy Products 
515-281-2633 

Customer Contracting Issues 
John Straley 
Manager- Contracts 
515-281-2940 

Customer Complaint, Billing 
Kay Twigg 
Director - Unregulated Services 
563-333-8598 

EDI and Enrollment Issues 
Karen Thode 
Business Analyst 
563/333-8592 
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MidAmerican Energy Company J i X H I B I T 1-/-4 
"FERC Power Marketer License Number" 

Case No. 00-1786-EL-CRS 

MidAmerican is authorized to make market-based sales of electricity under MidAmerican's 
Rate Schedule for Power Sales, FERC Electric Tariff, Original Volume No. 5 as approved in 
FERC Docket No. ER96-719-000 and amended in FERC Docket No. EROO-2051-000, 

334 


